
/ 305*00 j ^ 

i i 

4L'C7 OF 

R-1 
CLASS I RAILROADS 

report 

••I r.l* •7'>'!:"?D 
_ . ' ,1 . 3 c • _ - . ' ; ..-!J 

"ai 
to tlie 

Interstate Commerce Commission 
For the year ended December 31,1993 



Roadlnitials: BNRR Year 1993 

ANNUAL REPORT 

OF 

BURLINGTON NORTHERN RAILROAD COMPANY 

TO THE 

INTERSTATE COMMERCE COMMISSION 

FOR THE 

YEAR ENDED DECEINBER 31, 1993 

Name, official title, telephone number, and office address of officer in charge of correspondence with the Commission 
regarding this report. 

(Name) Don S. Snyder (Title) Vice President. Controller and Chief Accounting Officer 

(Telephone number) (817) 333-3094 
(Area code) (Telephone number) 

(Office address) 3200 Continental Plaza. 777 Main Street. Fort Worth, TX 76102-5384 
(Street and number, city. State, and ZIP code) 



TABLE OF CONTENTS 

Schedules Omittad by RsspondenI 
Identity of Respondent 
Voting Poweis and Elections 
Comparative Statamant of Financial Position 
Results of Operations 
Retained Earnings-Unappropriated 
Capital Stock 
Statement of Cash Plows 
Working Capital Infomelion 
Investments and Advances Affiliated Conpanies 
Investments in Common Stocks of Affiliated Connpanias 
Road Property and Equpmeni and Improvements to leased 
Property and Equpment 

Depreciation Bass and Rates-Road and Equpment 
Owned and Used and Leased from Others 

Accumulated Depieciatnn-Road and Equpment 
Owned and Used 

Accrued Liability-Leased Property 
Depreciation Base and Rates-Improvements to Road 
and Equpment Leased from Otheis 

Accumulated Depreciatnn-lnprovements lo Road and 
Equpment Leased from Otheis 

Depreciation Base and Rales-Road and Equpment 
Leased to Others 

Accumulated Depreciation-Road and Equipment 
Leased to Others 

Invesiment in Railroad Prapeity Used in Tranaportation 
Sennce (By Company) 

Investment m Railway Property Used in Transportatnn 
Semce (By Pioperty Accounts) 

Railway Operaling Expenses 
Way and Structures 
Rents for Interchanged Freight Train Cars and Other 
Freighl-Carryng Equpment 

Supporting Schedule-Equipment 

SCHEDULE NO 
A 
B 
C 

200 
210 
220 
230 
240 
245 
310 

310A 

330 

332 

335 
339 

340 

342 

350 

351 

352A 

352B 
410 
412 

414 
415 

PAGE 
1 
2 
3 
5 

16 
19 
20 
21 
23 
26 
30 

32 

34 

35 
36 

37 

38 

40 

41 

42 

43 
45 
52 

53 
56 

Supporting Schedule-Road 
Specialized Sennoe Subschedule-Transportation 
Supporting Schedule-Capital Leases 
Analysis of Taxes 
Hems in Selected Income and Retained Eammgs 
Accounts for the Year 

Quarantles and Surelyshps 
Compensating Balances and Short-Temi Borrowing 
Arrangements 

and Equipment 
Transactons Between Respondent and Companies or 
Penons Affiliated With Respondent for Sennces 
Recenred or Provided 

Mileage Operated at the Close of Year 
Miles of Road at Ctose of Year-By States and 
Territories (Sngb Track) (For Other Than Switching 
and Terminal Conpanies) 

Inventory of Equpment 
Unit Cost of Equpment Installed During the Year 
Track and Traffic Conditicns 

Ties Laid m Additional Tracks and in New Lines 
and Extensions 

Raib U id in Replacement 
Raib U id in Additional Tracks and >i New Lmes 
and Extensions 

Weight of Rail 
Summary of Track Replacements 
Consunnplion of Diesel Fuel 
Railroad Operating Statistics 
Venfication 

Index 

SCHEDULE NO 
416 
417 
418 
450 

460 
501 

502 

510 

512 
700 

702 
710 

710S 
720 
721 

722 
723 

724 
725 
726 
750 
755 

PAQE 
58 
60 
61 
63 

65 
G6 

67 

69 

72 
74 

75 
78 
84 
85 
86 

87 
88 

89 
90 
91 
91 
94 
98 
99 

100 

The consolidated financial statements and supporting schedules included in 
this annual report include Burlington Northem Railroad Company and the 
following majority-owned subsidianes: 

Burlington Northem Dock Corporation 
Burlington Northem (Manitoba) Umited 
Burlington Northem Railroad Holdings, Inc. 
Burlington Northem Worldwide, Inc 
Electro Northem, Inc. 
Westem Fniit Express Company 
Winona Bridge Railway Company 
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SPECIAL NOTICE 

Docket No. 38559 Railroad Classification Index, served January 20,1983, modllled tha reporting requirements for class II, III and all switching and 
terminal compmiies. These carriers will notify Ihe Commission only if the calculation results in a diflerent revenue level Ihan Hs cuirent classification. 

The dark l»rder on the schedules represents data Ihat is captured for processing by the Commission. 

It is eslimated that an average of 800 burden hours per response are required to complete this collection ol information. This estimate includes time lor 
reviewing instructions, searching existing data sources, gathering and maintaining the data needed, and completing and reviewing the collection of informa­
tion. Comments conceming the accuracy of this burden estimate or suggestions for reducing this burden should be directed to the Section of Administrative 
Services, Interetate Commerce Commission and the Office of Informatnn and Regulatory Aflairs, Office of Management and BudgeL 
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A. SCHEDULES OMITTED BY RESPONDENT 

1. The respondent, at its option, may omit pages from this report provided there is nothing to report or the schedules are not appliceiUe. 

2. Show below ihe pages excluded and indicate the schedule number and title in the space provided below. 

3. If no schedules were omined indicaie 'NONE.' 

Page Schedule No. Title 

NONE 

Railroad Annual Repon R-1 
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B. IDENTITY OF RESPONDENT 

Answeis to the questions asked should be made m full, without reference to data relurned on the ooireapondng page of previous reports In caae any changes 

of the nature refened to under inquiry 4 on tha page have taken place dunng the year covered by this raport, they should tie explained in full detad 

1 Gwe in full the exact name of tha respondent Use the words, Ther and'Company* only when they are parts ofthe coiporate name Beearafulto 

distinguish between railroad and radway The corporate name ahould be given unifomily thioughout the report, notably on the cover, on the title page, and n tha 

Venficaiion * If Ihe report is made by receweis, trustees, a comnittee of bondhoklers, or individuals otherwise in possession of Ihe property, state names and 

tacts with precision If the raport n for a consolidated group, punuant to Speoal Pennasion from the Comfrisson, Accounting and Valuation Board, indicate 

such fad on lne 1 bekiw and ist tha consdidatsd group on page 4 

2 If incorporated under a specral chatter, give date of passage of the act, if under a general law, give date of fiGng ceitifieale oi organizalnns, H a reorganization 

has been effeded, gwe date of reorganization If a reoeiveishp or other tnist, give also date which such raceivershp or other possesson began. If a partnershp, give 

date of formation and abo names in lull of present partneis 

3 Stale the occasion for the reorganization, wtialher by reason of foreclosure of mortgage or otherwise, acconling lo the fad Give date of organizatnn of 

Onginai coiporation and refer to taws under which organized. 

1 Exad name of common earner mabng Iha report 

Burlington Northem Railroad Company 

2 Date of inoorporatnn See* 

3 Under taws of what Govemment. State or Territory organized? H more than one, name alL If in bankruptcy, give court of junsdiction and dates 

of beginning of raosnerslip or trusteeship and of appoaitment ol leoeivers or trustees 

Organized under lhe provistons ol the General Corporation Law ol 

the State ol Delaware. 

4 ff the respondent was reorganized dunng the year, invofved in a eonsolidatnn or merger, or conduded <s business under a different name, give 

fuD particulais 

N/A 

STOCKHOLDERS REPORTS 

5 The respondent • required to send to the Bureau of Accounts, immadtately upon preparalnn, two copies of its latest annual report to stock­

hoklers 

Check appropnate box 

Two copies ara attached to thn report 

Two copies will be submitted 

(date) 

X No annual report to stoekhoUsrs a prepared 

" * On January 12,1961, Burlington Lines, Inc. and Great Nonhern Paafic 

filed Articles of Incorporation under the laws ol the State ol Delaware. On 

May 14,1981, the company name was changed to Buriington Nonhem Railroad 

Company. 

Railroad Annual Repon R-i 
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C VOTING POWERS AND ELECTIONS 

1 Slate the par value ol each shara of stock Cornmon, $ NPV per share, first prelerred, $ WA per share, second preferred, 

S N/A per share, debenture slock, $ N/A per share 

2 Slate wheiher or not each share of stock has tha right to one vote, if not, give full particuiara m a footnote Yes 

3 Are voting nghts proportional to holdings? Yes If not. state in a footnote the rotation between hoklings and corresponding voting nghts 

4 Are voting nghts attached to any securities dher than stock? No If so. name in a footnote eaeh secunty, other than slock to whxsh voting rights ara 

attached (as of the ctose of the year), and slate in detail the relatnn between holdings and corresponding voting rights, stating whether voting rights are adual or contingent, and 

if ccntngant, showing the contingency 

5 Has any class or issue of securities any special pnvileges in the eledion of diredors, tmstees, or managers, or in the determinatpn of corporaie adnn by any method? 

No If so, descrte fuly in a todnote each such dass or issue and give a succind statement showing ctaariy the charader and extent of such 

pnvitages 

6 Owe the dale of the latesi ctasmg ol Ihe slock book onor lo the adual fihng of this report, and stale the puipose of such dosing Stock books 

not closed and nol required to bs closed 

7 State Ihe total voting power of all secunty holders ol the respondent at the data ol such cbsmg, if within one year ol the date ol such filing, i not, slate as of the dose of the 

year 1.000 votes.asof Decenter31.1993 

8 State Ihe total number of stockhdders of recoid, a s d the date shown in answer lo mquiry No 7 One I I I stockholders 

9 Give the names of the thirty secunty holdera of the respondeni who, at the date of the latesi dosing d the stock book or compilatnn of bst of stockholders of the respondent 

(ll wuhin 1 year pnor to the adual filing of this report), had the highest voting powers in the respondeni. showing for each ha address, the number of voles which he would have 

had a right to cast on Ihal dale had a meeting then been in onier, and lhe classificatnn of Ihe number of voles lo which he was enlittad. whch rasped to securities held by him. 

such secunties being ctassified as common slock, second prefened slock, first prefened stock, and other secunties. stating in a footnote the names of such other secunties (if 

any) H any such holder heU in trust, give (in a footnote) the particutars of the Irusl In Ihe case of voting trust agreements, give as supplemsntal mfonnaiion Ihs names and 

addresses of the thirty targast hoMeis of Ihe votmg tnjst oertificales and the amount of their individual holdings If the stock book was not ck»ed or the Isl of ninckholdeis conpitad 

Withm such year, sh<w such thirty secunty holdeis as of Ihe close of the year 

Une 

No 

1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

26 

27 

28 

29 

30 

Name of secunty hoMer 

(a) 

Burlington 

Northem Inc 

Address of secunty hoMnr 

lb) 

3200 Continental Ptaza 

777 Mam Street 

Ft Worth, TX 

76102-5384 

N u n i w r d voles 

to which 

secunty holder 

was entitled 

(e) 

1,000 

NUMBER OF VOTES, CLASSIFIED WITH 

RESPECT TO SECURITIES ON 

WHICH BASED 

Common 

(d) 

1,000 

Stodi 

PREFERRED 

Second 

(e) 

First 

(f) 

Line 

No 

1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

26 

27 

28 

29 

30 
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C. VOTING POWERS AND ELECTIONS - Continued 

10 State the total number of votes cast at the latest general meeting for the election of direciors ot the respondent. 1,000 votes cast 

11. Give the date of such meeting. May 13,1993 

12. Give the place of such meeting. Fort Worth, TX 

NOTES AND REMARKS 

Railroad Annual Report R-1 
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200. COMPARATIVE STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION - ASSETS 
(Dollars in Thousands) 

Une 
No. 

1 
2 
3 

4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 

10 
11 
12 
13 
14 

15 

16 
17 

18 

19 
20 
21 
22 
23 

24 
25 
26 

27 
28 

29 

Cross 
Check 

• 

Account 

701 
702 
703 

704 
705 
706 
707 
709,708 
708.5 
709.5 
710,711,714 
712 
713 

715,716,717 

721.721.5 
722, 723 

724 

737, 738 
739, 741 
743 
744 

731,732 
731,732 
731,732 

733, 735 

Title 

(a) 

Current Assets 
Cash 
Temporary Cash Investments 
Special Deposits 
Accounts Receivable 

-Loan and Notes 
-Interline and Other Balances 
-Customers 
-Other 
-Accrued Accounts Receivable 
-Receivables from Affiliated Companies 
-Less: Allowances for Uncollectible Accounts 

Workinq Funds Prepayments Defened Income Tax Debits 
^^aterials and Supplies 
3ther Current Assets 

TOTAL CURRENT ASSETS 

Other Assets 
Special Funds 
Investments and Advances Affiliated Companies 
(Schedule 310 and 310A) 
3ther Investments and Advances 
Allowances for Net Unrealized Loss on Noncurrent 
Marketable Equity Secunties-Cr. 

Property Used in Other Than Canier Operation 
(Less Depreciation) $ 

Other Assets 
Other Defened Debits 
Accumulated Defened Income Tax Debits 

TOTAL OTHER ASSETS 

Road and Equipment 
Road (Schedule 330) L-30 Column h & b 
Equipment (Schedule 330) L-39 Column h & b 
Unallocated Items 
Accumulated Depreciation and Amortization 
(Schedules 335,342, 351) 

Net Road and Equipment 

TOTAL ASSh IS 

NOTES AND REMARKS 

Balance at close 
ofyear 

16,692 

4,545 

109 
8,065 

260,390 
60,729 

272,266 
2,029 

(12,997) 
178,583 
91,243 
7,774 

889,428 

9,170 

104,072 
42,707 

6,633 
71,542 

234,124 

7,288,355 
1,778.389 

59,572 

(3,638,695) 
5,487,621 

6 f i ^^^73 

Balance at begin­
ning of year 

(0 

21,316 
35,990 

5,121 

194 
5,216 

189,177 
33,438 

254.824 
2,301 

(10,752) 
155.398 
106,285 

4,040 
802,548 

11.727 

133,197 
43.177 

7,937 
53,137 

249,175 

6,987,018 
1,743,745 

37,540 

• (3.483.208) 
5,285,095 

6,336.818 

Une 
No. 

1 
2 
3 

4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 

10 
11 
12 
13 
14 

15 

16 
17 

18 

19 
20 
21 
22 
23 

24 
25 
26 

27 

..28. 

29 

1 
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200 COMPARATIVE STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION - LIABILITIES AND SHAREHOLDERS" EQUITY 
(Dollars in Thousands) 

Une 
No. 

30 
31 
32 
33 
34 

1 35 
36 
37 
38 

39 
40 

41 
42 
43 
44 
45 
46 
47 
48 
49 

50 
51 

52 
53 
54 
55 
56 

57 
58 

59 
60 
61 
62 

Cross 
Check 

4 

Account 

751 
752 
753 
754 
755, 756 
757 
759 
760,761,761.5.762 
763 

764 

765,767 
766 
766.5 
768 
769 

770.1,770.2 
781 
783 
786 

771,772,774,775, 
782,784 

791,792 

794,795 

797 
798 

798.1 
798.5 

Title 

(a) 

Current Uabilities 
Loans and Notes Payable 
Accounts Payable; Interline and Other Balances 
Audited Accounts and Wages 
Sther Accounts Payable 
nterest and Dividends Payable 
Payables to Affiliated Companies 
Accmed Accounts Payable 
Taxes Accrued 
Other Cunent Uabilities 
Equipment Obligations and Other Long-Term Debt 
due Within One Year 
TOTAL CURRENT LIABILITIES 

Non-Current Uabilities 
Funded Debt Unmatured 
Equipment Obligations 
Capitalized Lease Obligations 
Debt in Default 
Accounts Payable; Affiliated Companies 
Unamortized Debt Premium 
nterest in Default 
Def. Revenues-Transfers from Gov. Authorities 
Accumulated Defened Income Tax Credits 

Other Long-Tenm Liabilities and Defened Credits 
TOTAL NON-CURRENT LIABILITIES 

Shareholders' Equity 
Total Capital Stock: (Schedule 230, lines 53 & 54) 

Common Stock 
Preferred Stock 

Discount on Capital Stock 
Additional Capital (Schedule 230) 
Retained Eamings. 

Appropnated 
Unappropriated (Schedule 220) 
Net Unrealized Loss on Noncurrent Marketable 
Equity Securities 

Less Treasury Stock 
NET SHAREHOLDERS' EQUITY 
TOTAL LIABILITIES AND SHAREHOLDERS' EQUITY 

NOTES AND REMARKS 

Balance ai close 
olyear 

2,946 
147,833 

15,910 
22,134 
8,229 

893,301 
115,444 
69,015 

203,551 
1,478,363 

698,314 
48,651 
6,892 

(51,907) 

1,329,165 

607,822 
2,638,937 

951,639 
951,639 

238,934 

1,303,300 

2,493,873 
6 ^ 1 U ^ 

Balance at begin­
ning of year 

(c) 

2,384 
133,876 
11,426 
24,254 

8,025 
899,270 
116,040 
71,645 

36,541 
1.303,461 

899,703 
67,499 
9,404 

(55,455) 

1,177,510 

698,316 
2,796,977 

951,639 
951,639 

238,260 

1,046,481 

2,236,380 
6,336,818 

Une 
No 

30 
31 
32 
33 
34 
35 
36 
37 
38 

39 
40 

41 
42 
43 
44 
45 
46 
47 
48 
49 

50 
51 

52 
53 
54 
55 
56 

57 
58 

59 
60 
61 
62 
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200. COMPARATIVE STATEMENT O F FINANCIAL POSITION - EXPLANATORY NOTES 

(DollarB in Thousands) 

Tha notes hated below are piswklad to dndose lupplamentary informaton on matters whwh have an important effect on the financtal condition of tha camer 
The camer shall giwa tha particutais called tor herein and where than is nothing to report, insert the word "none"; and in addition thereto shall enter bi separate 
notes «4th suHabta partieulm other matters Involving matenal amounte of the character commonly diadoaad In financial statemente under generalhr acoapted 
•eoounting and reporting prindptea, except aa shown m other schedules This includes stetemente axptaining (1) semce intemiption insurance polielos and 
Indicating Uw amouni of indemnity to which respondent will be entitled tor work stoppage leases and the maximum amount of additional premium reapondanl 
may ba oUigalad to pay in the want such kiaaaa are susteined by ottier railroads, (2) paibcutais conceming obligations lor atock purcfiasa options granted to 
cffioan and employeea. and (3) what entries liave been made for net income or reteined income restncted under prowsiona of morlBages and otlier anangamente 

1 Amount (eslimatad, ilneoesaai)4or nat income or reteined mcome which has to be providad for capitel expenditures, and for sinking and ottier funds 

pursuant to provisions of reorganization ptens, mortgages, deeds of trust, or other contracte SNONE 

2 Esfimated amount of future eaminga which can be realized betore paying Federal income taxes because of unused and avaitable net operating losa 

canyowar on January 1 of the year toltowing that fbr which the report is made $ 0 

3 (a) Exptain tlie procedure in eccounfing fbr pension tonds and recording in the accounte the current and past semce pension costs, indicabng wliether or 

not consistant with the pnor year See Note 1 on page 9 

(b> State amount H any. repisssniing lhe excess of the actuarially compuiad value of vested beneTila over the totel of the pension fund 

Not Avaitabta 

(c) la any part of pension ptan funded? Specify Yes X_ No 

(0 If funding is by insurance, give name of insunng company 

H funding is by trust agreement, list tiustee(s) Bankeis Trust Company ot New York (Bankara), Seafiret Bank (Seafiral) 

Date of tmst agreement or latest amendment Bankara - March 2,1970 [as amended January 1.1987). Seafirat • July 11,1988 

If raspondent ta affiliaiad in any way with the tiustee(s), explain affiliation' Not affiliated See Note 1 page 9 

(d) List affiliated companiea which ara indudad in tha pension ptan funding agreement and descnbe tiasis for allocating chaigea under the agreement 

(e) (i) to any part of the pension ptan fund invested in slock or other secunties of the respondent or any of ite affiliates? Specify 

Yes. NoX 

If yea, gne number of the shares for aach class of stock or other secunty 

(il) Ara voting nghte attached to any secunties held by the pension ptan? Specify Yes No If yes, who determines how stock is 

voted? NIA 

4 Stete whether a segregated political fund has been esteblished as providad by the Federal Election Campaign Act or i871 (18 U S C 810) 

Yaa_l*i2L 

5. (a) The ainount of amployere conlnliulion to employee stock ownerahip plans for the curreni year was $ NONE 
(b) The amount of investment tax aedit used to reduce cunent income tax expense resulbng from contnbutions to qualiTiad employee atock ownerahip 

plana tor the cunent year was SNONE_ 

B. In rafarence to Dodwt Ito. 3740S specify the lotel amount of business enterteinment expenditures charged to the non^>perabng expense account 

SNONE 

Continued on followino page 

Railroad Annual Report R-1 
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200. COMPARATIVE STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION - EXPLANATORY NOTES 

7 Give partwutarawittiraapecl to contingent aaaate and habilibaa at tha ctoaa of file year, in aocontanco with Instnicbon 54) in the Unifonn System 
ot Accounte fbr Railread Companiaa, that am not rellectad In the amounte of the raapondant 
Disclose the nature and amount of oonbngency that IS material. 
Examples of conbngent Itabilibes are items which may become cUigaticns as a result of pending or threatened lifigabon, 
of additional taxas and agreemente or obligationa to rapurchaae aeeunties or preperty Addifional pagea may be added it more 
and/or retorance to the foltowing pages) 

or possibte aaaeaamente 
taneeded (Exptain 

See Note 2 on Page 10 

(a) Changes in Valuabon Aooounte 

6 Maritetebta Equity Secunties 

NONE 

Cost Market 

Dr. (Cr.) 

to Income 

Dr. (Cr.) to 

Stockholders 

Equity 

(Current Yr) Current Poitfolk> N/A N/A N/A N/A 
asof / / Noncurrent Portfolio N/A N/A N/A N/A 
(Previous Yr) Currant Portfolto N/A N/A N/A N/A 
asof / / Noncurrent Portfolio N/A N/A N/A N/A 

(b) At / / , gross unrealized gams and tosses pertaining to marttateble equity secunties were as foltows 

Gams 

Current 
Noncurrent 

(c) A nat unrealized gain (toss) of S on the sale of maikotebte equiiy securities was included in net ineome for (yeai). 
Tha cost of secunties soM>as based on ttie (method) coat of all ttie shares of aach secunty held at fime of sato 

Significant net realized and net unrealized gains and tosses arising after date of financial statemente but pnor to the filing, applicabto to 
martteteble equity secunties owned at batance sheet date shall be disdosed below 

NOTE / / (date) Balance sheet date of reported year unless specdled as previous year 

Railroad Annual Report R-1 
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200. COMPARATIVE STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION-EXPLANATORY NOTES-Concluded 

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

Note(1) 

Retirement plans 

Burlington Northem Railroad Company (Railroad) participates In Burlington Northem Inc's (BNI) penston 

plans, which are non-contributory defined benefit plans covering substantially all non-unton employees. The 

benefits are based on years of credited service and the highest five-year average compensation levels. 

Contributkms to the plans are detennined by BNI and are limited to amounts that are currently deductible for 

tax purposes. Railroad's pension expense was $26 million, $31 million and $23 million in 1993,1992 and 

1991, respectively. Net pension cost for 1993 was knver than 1992 primarily due to a decrease In the rate 

of future compensatkm growth from 6 percent to 5.5 percent. The change in penston cost for the two years 

ended December 31,1992 were primarily attnbutable to the expected year-to-year changes In the discount 

rates. 

Railroad participates in a 401 (k) thrift and profit shanng plan, sponsored by BNI, whteh covers substantially 

all non-unton emptoyees. BNI matches 35 percent of the first 6 percent of the emptoyees' contributions, 

whteh is subject to certain percentage limits of the employees' eamings, at the end of each quarter. 

Depending on BNI's consolidated performance, an additional matching contribution of 20 or 40 percent can 

be made at the end of the year. Railroad's expense was approximately $6 million, $4 million and $6 million 

in 1993,1992 and 1991, respectively. Effective January 1,1994, Railroad also parttelpates in a 401 (k) 

retirement savings plan, sponsored t>y BNI, which covers substantially all unton employees which is 

non-contributory on the part of Railroad. 

Effective January 1,1992, Railroad adopted Statement of Financial Accounting Standards (SFAS) No. 106, 

'Employers' Accounting for Postretirement Benefits Other Than Pensions." BNI provides certain 

postretirement health care benefits, payable until age 65, for a small number of retirees who retired on or 

before March 1986. 

BNI provides life insurance tienefits for eligible non-union employees. Railroad participates in these plans and 

adopted accrual accounting for the expense of these plans In 1992 by taking a $16 million cumulative effect 

charge to income in order to establish a liability for those benefits. Railroad pays benefits as claims are 

processed. In addition. Railroad's expense for these plans was approximately $1 million in both 1993 and 

1992. 

Under collective bargaining agreements. Railroad participates in multi-employer benefit plans whteh 

provide certain postretirement health care and life insurance benefits for eligible unton employees. Insurance 

premiums attributable to retirees, which are expensed as incurred, were $10 million in 1993 and $11 million 

in both 1992 and 1991. 

In November 1992, the Financial Accounting standards Board issued SFAS No. 112, "Employers' Accounting 

for Postemployment Benefits * This standard requires employers to recognize benefits provided to former or 

Inactive employees after employment but before retirement, if certain conditions are met. In the first quarter 

of 1994, Railroad will adopt SFAS No. 112. The principle effect of adopting this standard will be to establish 

liatiilities for long-term and short-term disability plans. The effect upon eamings to adopt this standard is 

expected to be approximately $15 to $20 million. The initial effect of applying this standard will be reported 

as the effect of a change in accounting method and previously issued financial statements will not be 

restated 
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200. COMPARATIVE STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION-EXPLANATORY NOTES-Concluded 

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

Note (2) 

Commitments and contingencies 

During 1993, Railroad entered into an agreement to acquire 350 new-technology altemating current traction 

motor locomotives. Railroad accepted delivery of one tocomotive in 1993 and antteipates delivery of between 

approximately 60 and 100 each year from 1994 through 1997. 

Railroad has two kxomotive electrical power purchase agreements, expiring in 1998 and 2001, 

that currently involve 199 tocomoiives. Payments required by the agreements are t>ased upon the number 

of megawatt hours of energy consumed, subject to specified take-or-pay minimums. The rates specified in 

the two agreements are renegotiat>le every two years. Railroad's 1994 minimum commitment obilgatton Is 

$48 million. Based on projected tocomotive power requirements. Railroad's payments In 1994 are expected 

to be in excess of the minimum. Payments under the agreements totaled $53 millton, $56 millton and $55 

millton in 1993,1992 and 1991, respectively, which exceeded the applicable minimums In each year. In 

1990, Railroad entered Into a letter of credit for the benefit of a vendor. This letter of credit is a performance 

guarantee for up to $15 million in major overhauls to be pertormed on the power purchase equipment. 

In connection with Its program to transfer certain rail lines to independent operators, Railroad has agreed 

to make certain payments for services performed by the operators in connection with traffic that involves the 

shortlines and Railroad as carriers. These payments are not fixed in amount, will vary with such factors as 

traffic volumes and shortline costs and are not expected to exceed normal business requirements for servtoes 

received. These payments are reflected as reductions to revenue to conform with reporting to the ICC. 

Revenues for these joint moves. Including amounts applicable to the independent operator portton of the line 

haul, are reflected t>y Railroad as revenue from operations. 

There are no other commitments or contingent liabilities which Railroad believes would have a material 

adverse effect on the consolidated financial position, results of operations or liquidity. 

Note (3) 

Accounts recelvabie - net 

Railroad has an agreement to sell, on a revolving basis, an undivkJed percentage ownership interest in a 

designated pool of accounts receivable with limited recourse. As of Decemt>er 31,1993, the agreetnent 

altowed for the sate of accounts receivabte up to a maximum of $175 million. The agreement expires not 

later than December 1994. Average monthly proceeds from the sale of accounts receivabte were $182 

millton, $190 million and $269 millton in 1993,1992 and 1991, respectively. At December 31,1993 and 

1992, accounts receivable were net of $100 million and $189 million, respectively, representing receivables 

soM. Included in other income (expense), net were expenses of $9 million, $11 million and $20 million in 

1993,1992 and 1991, respectively, relating to the sale. Railroad maintains an allowance fbr doubtful 

accounts based upon the expected coltectibility of all trade accounts receivable. Including receivables sold 

with recourse. Altowances for doutitful accounts and recourse on receivables sold of $17 million and $16 

millton have been recorded at December 31,1993 and 1992, respectively. 
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210. RESULTS OF OPERATIONS 
(Dollars in Thousands) 

1 Disclose the requested information for the respondent pertaining to the 4. All contra entnes hereunder should be indicated in 
resulis of operations for lhe year parenthesis 
2 Report total operating expenses from Schedule 410 of this repon. Any 5. Cross-checks 

dispaniies in expanse amounis shown in Ihis schedule and expense amounts Schedule 210 Schedule 210 
reported in Schedule 410 must be fully explained on page IB. Line 15, coiumn (b) - Line 62, col (b) 
3 List dividends from investments accounted for under Ihe cost method on Line 47 plus 4B plus 49, coiumn (b) > Line 63, col (b) 

the appropriate ime No. 19 for Arrxiiint No. S13. "Dividend income." List Line 50, column (b)\ = Line 64, col (b) 
dividends accounted for by the equity method on the appropnate dividend line Schedule 410 
No 25 under the "Income from Affiliated Companies" subsection of this Line 14, column (b) = Line 620. col (h) 
schedule Line 14, column (d) = Line 620, cd (1) 

Line 14, coiumn (e) > Line 620, col (g) 
Line 49, column (b) 

Line 
No 

1 
2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 

10 

11 

12 
13 
14 
15 

16 
17 
18 
19 
20 
21 
22 

23 
24 

25 
26 
27 
28 

29 
30 
31 

< 32 
33 
34 
35 
36 

•37-

Cross 
Check 

* 
* 

Item 

(a) 

ORDINARY ITEMS 
OPERATING INCOME 

Railway Operating Income 
101 Freight 
102 Passenger 
103 Passenger - Related 
104 Switching 
105 Water Transfers 
106 Demurrage 
110 Incidental 
121 Joint Facility - Credit 
122 Joint Facility - Debit 
501 railway Operating Revenues (Exclusive of 

Transfers from Govt Authorities - Lines 1-9) 
(502) Railway Operating Revenues-Transfers from 

Govt Authorities for Current Operations 
(503) Railway Operating Revenues-Amortization of 

Deferred Transfers from Govt Authorities 
TOTAL RAILWAY OPERATING REVENUES (LINES 10-12) 
(531) Railway Operating Expenses 

NET REVENUES FROM RAILWAY OPERATIONS 
OTHER INCOME 

(506) Revenue from Property Used in Other 
ttian Carrier Operations 

510) Miscellaneous Rent Income 
512) Separately Operated Properties-Profit 
513) Dividend Income (Cost Method) 
514) Interest Income 
516) Income from Sinking and Other Funds 
517) Release of Premiums on Funded Debt 
518) Reimbursements Received Under 

Contracts and Agreements 
(519) Miscellaneous Income 

Income from Affiliated Companies (519) 
A. Dividends Equity Method) 
B. Equity Undistnbuted Eamings (Losses) 

TOTAL OTHER INCOME (LINES 16-26) 
TOTAL INCOME (LINES 15, 27) 
MISCELLANEOUS DEDUCTIONS FROM INCOME 

(534) Expenses of Property Used in Other 
than Carrier Operations 

544) Miscellaneous Taxes 
545 Separately Operated Properties-Loss 
549 Maintenance of Investment Organizations 
550 Income Transferred Under Contracts & Agreements 
551 Miscellaneous Income Charges 
553 Uncollectible Accounts 

TOTAL MISC DEDUCTIONS (LINES 29-35) 
Income Available For Fixed Charges (LINES 28, 36) 

Amount for 
current year 

4,587,229 
26,913 

33,453 

15,854 
35,289 

2,173 
(1,596) 

4,699,315 

94 

4,699,409 
4,049,722 

649,687 

861 

8,846 
310 

21,240 

101 
31,358 

681.045 

1,189 

17,669 
203 

19,061 
661,984 

Amount for 
preceding 

year 
(c) 

4,511,540 
28.302 

35,164 

17,376 
35.480 

2,134 
(597) 

4,629,399 

444 

4,629,843 
4,042,421 

587.422 

874 

1 
10,635 

526 

16,698 

(476) 
28,258 

615,680 

691 

17,398 
1 

18,090 
597,590 

Freight-
related 

rev & exp 

4,587,229 

33,453 

15,854 
35,289 

2,173 
(1,596) 

4,672,402 

4,672,402 
4,023,986 

648,416 

' 

; 

•••i 

Passenger-
related 

rev & exp 
(e) 

26,913 

26,913 

94 

27,007 
25,736 

1,271 

Line 
No. 

1 
2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 

10 

11 

12 
13 
14 
15 

16 
17 
18 
19 
20 
21 
22 

23 
24 

25 
26 
27 
28 

29 
30 
31 
32 
33 
34 
35 
36 
37 
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210 RESULTS OF OPERATIONS - Continued 
(Dollars in Thousands) 

Line 
No. 

38 
39 
40 
41 
42 
43 

44 

"45" 
46 

47 
48 
49 
50 
51 
52 

53 

54 
55 

56 
57 
58 
59 

60 
61 

62 
63 
64 
65 
66 
67 

Cross 
Check 

* 
• 
• 
* 

• 

• ' 
* 

Item 

(a) 

FIXED CHARGES 

(546) Interest on Funded Debt: 
(A) Fixed Interest not in Default 
B) interest in Default 

(547) nterest on Unfunded Debt 
(548) Amortization of Discount on Funded Debt 

TOTAL FIXED (iHARCSES (LINES 38-41) 
INCOME AFTER FIXED CHARGES (LINES 37,42) 

OTHER DEDUCTIONS 
(546) Interest on Funded Debt. 

(C) Contingent Interest 
UNUSUAL OR INFREQUENT ITEMS 

(555) Unusual or Infrequent Items Debit) Credit 
INCOME(LOSS) FROM CONT NUING OPERATION(BEFORE INC TAXES) 

PROVISIONS FOR INCOME TAXES 
(556) Income Taxes on Ordinary Income. 

Federal Income Taxes 
State Income Taxes 
Other Income Taxes 

(557) Provisions for Deferred Taxes 
TOTAL PROVISIONS FOR INCOME TAXES (UNES 47-50) 
INCOME FROM CONTINUING OPERATIONS (LINES 46-51) 

DISCONTINUED OPERATIONS 
(560) Income or Loss from Operations of Discontinued Segments 

(Less: Applicable Taxes of $ ) 
(562) Gain or Loss on Disposal of Discontinued Segments 

(Less: Applicable Taxes of $ ) 
INCOME bEFORE EXTRAORDINARY ITEMS (LINES 52 + 53 + 54) 

EXTRAORDINARY ITEMS AND ACCOUNTING CHANGES 
(570) Extraordinarv Items (Net) 
(590) Income Taxes on Extraordinary Items 
(591) Provisions for Deferred Taxes - Extraordinary Items 

TOTAL EXTRAORDINARY ITEMS LINES 56-58) 
(592) Cumulative Effect of Changes in Accounting Principles 

(Less: Applicable Income Taxes of $ ) 
NET INCOME (LOSS) (LINES 55 -̂  59 + 60) 
RECONCILIATION OF NET RAILWAY OPERATING INCOME (NROI) 
NET REVENUES FROM RAILWAY OPERATIONS 

(556) Income Taxes on Ordinary Income (-) 
(557) Provisions for Deferred Income Taxes (-) 

Income from Lease of Road and Equipment (-) 
Rent for Leased Roads and Equipment (-i-) 

NET RAILWAY OPERATING INCOME (LOSS) 

1 

Amount for 
current year 

76,955 

4,899 
4,038 

85,892 
576,092 

576,092 

101,409 
14,051 

0 
128,813 
244,273 
331,819 

331,819 

0 

331,819 

649,687 
115,460 
128.813 

15,030 

390,384 

Amount for 
preceding 

year 
(0 

89.185 

9,584 
4,385 

103,154 
494,436 

46,631 
541,067 

137,440 
23,179 

0 
25,365 

185,984 
355.083 

355,083 

0 

(21,184) 
333,899 

587,422 
160,619 
25,365 
11,197 

49 
390,290 

bne 
No. 

38 
39 
40 
41 
42 
43 

44 

45 
46 

47 
48 
49 
50 
51 
52 

53 

54 
55 

56 
57 
58 
59 

60 
61 

62 
63 
64 
65 
66 
67 

Railroad Annual Report R-1 

7 



IS Road Initials: BNRR Year 1993 

NOTES AND REMARKS FOR SCHEDULES 210 AND 220 
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j 220. RETAINED EARNINGS 

(Dollars in Thousands) 

1. Show below the items of Retained Earnings Accounts of the respondent for the year, dassified in arr,ordance with the 
Unifonn System of Accounts for (Railroad Companies. 

2 All contra entries hereunder should be shown in parentheses. 
3. Show under "Remarits' the amount of assigned Federal income tax consequences for Annnunts 606 and 616. 
4. Segregate in column (c) all amounts applicable to the equity in undistributed eamings (losses) of affiliated companies 

based on the equity method of accounting. 
5. Line 3 (line 7 if debit balance), column (c), should agree with line 26, column (b). Schedule 210. The total of columns 

(b) and (c), lines 3 and 7, should agree with line 61 column (b). Schedule 210. 
6. Include in column (b) onlv amounts applicable to retained earnings exclusive of anv amounts included in column (c) 
Une 
No 

1 
2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

LlQ. 
11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

Cross 
Check 

* 

* 

• 
* 

Item 

(a) 

Balances at beginning of year 
(601.5) Pnor penod adjustments to beginning retained eamings 

CREDITS 

(602) Credit balance transfened from income 

(603) Appropriations released 

(606) Other credits to retained eamings 

TOTAL 

DEBITS 

(612) Debit balance transferred from income 

(616) Other debits to retained eamings 

(620) Appropriations for sinking and other funds 

(621) Appropnations for other purposes 

(623) Dividends: Common stock 

Prefened stock (1) 

TOTAL 

Net increase (decrease) dunng year (line 6 minus line 13) 

Balances at close of year (Unes 1, 2, and 14) 

Balances from line 15(c) 

Total unappropriated retained eamings and equity in 
undistnbuted eamings (losses) of affiliated companies at end 

(798) ofyear 

(797) Total appropriated retained eamings 

Credits during year $ 0 

Debits during year $ 0 

Balance at Close of year $ 0 

Amount of assigned federal income tax consequences: 

Account 606 $ 0 

Account 616 $ 0 

Retained 
earnings-

unappropriated 

(b) 

\i 1,047,132 

331,718 

331,718 

75,000 

75,000 

256.718 

1,303.850 

(550) 

Equiiy in undis­
tributed earnings 
(tosses) of affil­
iated companies 

(0 

$ (651) 

101 

101 

0 

101 

(550) 

N/A 

^ ^ ^ 1 ^ 0 3 ^ o J N/A 

Line 
No 

1 
2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

1-2 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 1 
21 1 

22 

23 

(1) tf any dividends have not been declared on cumulative preferred stock, give cumulative undeclared dividends at 
beginning of year and at end of year. 
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240 STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS 
(Dollars in Thousands) 

a m DM KlormaaonmiaqineMlconevnngtwcnhlkxn during Ow yaw BIwrlitdlraclorindiraclmaaioilcHilwuswl Th* di«cl nMhod •hom u iu pilncfid 

oofflponvils oparaljng eash raeaiplB and paymanta. euch as eash rsoslvad ftom cueloniars as cash pasl ID supfDliars and amployoas. Ota sum of «Meh » nat eash flow frem 

epstatng aetviBas. Ths mtfiaetmahod stsrts Mlh nai kieoms and adjusts il loi ravanua snd t t f n t t Kama Ihal iMara not Iha lasull ol opsistng eash tanssctona si t>* 

not dlradyaliscl eadi shsllbassparalslydiselosad in looholaalaflis schaduia Thsy shall daaflyralala Iha eash (II sny) snd noncash aspaetsolksnsacliena Exsmplaaal 

moiqaga ta ha aallai, ebtsinslg an asaal by anMtng Mo a eapoal laaaa. and axchanging noncash assais or liaUllaa W oiiar noncash asaals cr iiabmias Soma 

tanaaeacna ara part eash and part noncash, only Via eaah perton shsil ba rsportsd dirsdy i l ha alatsmant d eash Iowa Ralsr to FAS Slalsmsnl No 95, Slalsmsnt ol 

Cash Flows, lor lurhsr dalala 

CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES 
Lne 
No 

1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

B 

9 

Cross 
Check 

DesCTfition 

(a) 

^ash received from operaling revenues 

dividends received from affiliates 

nterest received 

Jther incoiTie 

^ash paid lor operating expenses 

nterest paid (net of amounts capitalized) 

ncome taxes paid 

3ther-net 

NET CASH PROVIDED BY OPERATING ACTIVITIES (Lmes 1 - 8) 

Current Year 

(b) 

0 

Pnor Year 
(c) 

0 

Une 
No 

1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

S 

9 

RECONCILIATION OF NET INCOME TO NET CASH PROVIDED BY OPERATINQ ACTIVITIES 

Line 
No 

10 

Cross 
Check 

Descr|)tion 

(a) 

ncome from continuing operations 

ADJUSTMENTS TO RECONCILE INCOME FROM CONTINUING OPERATIONS TO NET C 

Lne 
No 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 
20 

21 

Cross 
Check 

Dasoption 
(a) 

Loss (gam) on sale or disposal of tangible property and investments 

Oapreciation and amortization expenses 

Net mcrease (decrease) m deferred income taxes 

Decrease (increase) in accounts receivable 

Decrease (increase) in matenals and supphes. and other current assets 

Increase (decrease) in current liabilities other than debt 

Increase (decrease) in other-nel 

Net cash provided Irom contmumg operations (Lines 10-18) 
Add (subtract) cash generated (paid) by reason of discontmued 

operations and extraordinary Hems 

NET CASH PROVIDED FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES (Lmes 19 & 20) 

Cunvnt Year 

(b) J 
1 2SL£iJ 
)ASH PROVIDED BY OPERAT 

Current Year 

(b) 

(18,390) 

333,590 

128,813 

(101) 

(116,193) 

2,529 

7,763 

(96,840) 

572,990 

0 

572,990 

Pnor Year 

(c) 

355,083 

Line 
No 

10 

ING ACTIVITIES 

(0) 

(10.899) 

324,046 

25,365 

476 

(29.555) 

4,265 

35,255 

912 

704,948 

0 

704,948 

Line 
No 

n 
12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES 

Line 
No 

22 

23 

24 

25 

26 

27 

28 

29 

Cross 
Check 

Dasafition 
(a) 

'loceeds liom sale ol property 

Capital expenditures 

Proceeds from salafrepayment ol investment and advances 

'urchase pnce of long-term investment and advances 

•iOL decrease (increase) in sinking and other special funds 

Other-net 

NET CASH USED IN INVESTING ACTIVITIES (Lines 22-28) 

Current Year 

(b) 

34,562 

(529,867) 

14,195 

(481,110) 

Pnor Year 
(c) 

33.451 

(468,695) 

246,501 

(188,743) 

Line 
No 

22 

23 

24 

25 

26 

27 

28 

29 

(Continued on next page) 

Railroad Annual Report R-1 
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240 STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS (Concluded) 
(Dollars in Thousands) 

CASH FLOWS FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES 

Line 
No. 

30 

Cross 
Check 

31! 

Descriplion 
(a) 

Proceeds Irom issuance ol long-lerm debl 

Pnnapal payments ol long-term debl 

"Current 
(b) 

Year 

26,492 
(83.390) 

" Prior Year 
(c) 

(352,230) 

(70,B7S) 

Line 
No. 

30 
31 

32 32 Proceeds Irom issuance ot capiial slock 

33 Purchase pnce ol acquiring treasury slock 33 
34 
35 
36 
37 

34 Cash dividends paid (75,000) (50.000) 
35 Other - net (1,604) 

36 NET CASH FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES (Lines 30-35) (132.494) (474.709) 
37 NET INCREASE (DECREASE) IN CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS 

(Lines 21,29 a 36) (40,614) 41,496 

38 Cash and cash equivalenls al beginning ol the year 57,306 15.B10 38 
39 CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS AT END OF THE YEAR 

(Lines 37 & 38) 

39 

16,692 57,306 

40 

Foomoies to Schedule 240 
Cash paid during lhe year for: 
Inieresi (nei ol amouni capitalized)' 92,132 110.335 40 

41 Income laxes (nei)* 
'Only applies if iridirect meihod Is adopted 

108,775 163.375 41 

NOTES AND REMARKS 
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245. WORKING CAPITAL 

(Dollars in Thousands) 

1. This schedule should include only data pertaining to railway transportation services. 
2. Carry out calculation of lines 9 ,10 ,20 , and 21 to the nearest whole number. 

Line 
No. 

1 
2 
3 
4 

5 
6 
7 
8 

9 
10 

11 
12 
13 
14 
15 

16 
17 

18 
19 
20 

21 
22 
23 

24 

25 
26 

27 

28 

Item 

(a) 

CURRENT OPERATING ASSETS 
nterline and Other Balances (70S) 
Customers (706) 
Dther (707) 

TOTAL CURRENT OPERATING ASSETS 

OPERATING REVENUE 
hallway Operating Revenue 
^ent Income 

TOTAL OPERATING REVENUES 
Average Daily Operating Revenues 
Days of Operating Revenue in Current 
Operating Assets 
Revenue Delay Days Plus Buffer 

CURRENT OPERATING LIABILITIES 
nterline and Other Balances (752) 
Audited Accounts and Wages Payable (753) 
Accounts Payable - Other (754) 
Dther Taxes Accmed (761.5) 
TOTAL CURRENT OPERATING LIABILITIES 

OPERATING EXPENSES 
Railway Operating Expenses 
Depreciation 

Dash Related Operating Expenses 
Average Daily Expenditures 
Days of Operating Expenses in Current 
Dperating Liabilities 
Days of Working Capital Required 
Dash Working Capttal Required 
Dash and Temporary Cash Balance 

bash Working Capital Allowed 

MATERIALS AND SUPPLIES 
rotal Materials and Supplies (712) 
Scrap and Obsolete Material Included 
n Account 712 
Materials and Supplies held for Common 
Carrier Purposes 

TOTAL WORKING CAPITAL 

Source 

Schedule 200, line 5, column b 
Schedule 200, line 6, column b 
^OTEA 
-ine 1+2-1-3 

Schedule 210, line 13, column b 
NOTEB 
Jne 5-1-6 
Line 7/360 Days 

Line 4 / Line 8 
Line 9 -f 15 Days 

Schedule 200, line 31, column b 
Schedule 200. line 32. column b (NOTE A) 
Schedule 200. line 33, column b (NOTE A) 
MOTE A 
Sum of lines 11 to 14 

Schedule 210. line 14. column b 
Schedule410. lines 136.137, 
138.213. 232. 317. oolumn h 
Line 16 +l ine6-l ine 17 
Une 18/360 Days 
Jne 15 / Line 19 

Line 10 - Une 20 (NOTE C) 
Line 21 x Une 19 
^hedule 200. line 1 + line 2. 
column b 
Lesser line 22 and line 23 

Schedule 200. line 12, column b(NOTE A) 
NOTEA 

-ine 25 - line 26 

Line 24 + line 27 

Amount 

(b) 

8,065 
260,390 

33,765 
302,220 

4,699,409 
137,094 

4.836.503 
13.435 

22 
37 

2.946 
147.833 

15,910 
101.239 
267,928 

4.049.722 
333,590 

3,853,226 
10.703 

25 

12 
128,436 

16,692 

16.692 

91.243 
0 

91,243 

107,935 

Line 
No. 

1 
2 
3 
4 

5 
6 
7 
8 

9 
10 

11 
12 
13 
14 
15 

16 
17 

18 
19 
20 

21 
22 
23 

24 

25 
26 

27 

28 
NOTE (A) Use common carrier portion only. Common carrier refers to railway transportation service. 

B) Rent Income is the sum of Schedule 410, coiumn (H), lines 121,122,123, 127,128,129, 
133,134,135, 208, 210, 212, 227, 229, 231 , 312, 314, and 316. Rent income is added to railway 
operating revenues to produce total revenues. Rent income is also added to total operating 
expenses to exclude the rent revenue items from operating expense. 
(C) If result is negative, use zero. 
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NOTES AND REMARKS 
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GENERAL INSTRUCTIONS CONCERNING RETURNS IN SCHEDULES 310, 310A 

1 Schedule 310 should give paniculars ol stocks, bonds, oiher secured obligations, unsecured notes, and investment advances ol affiliated companies held 
by respondsnt at dose ol year Abo, dsdosa the investments made, disposed ol, and wntten down during the yesr and the applicabto dividends and interest 
credited to income as a rasult ol those investments They should exclude securities issued or assumed by respondent For delinition ol affiliated companies, see 
the nitos goveming Aocount No 721 'Investments and advances, affiliated companies.' in the Uniform System ol Aooounts lor Railroad Companies 

2 Ust ths mvestments in Ihe lollowing order and show a total lor each group and each class ol investments by accounts in numencal order 
(A) Stodu 

(l)Carneis-active 
(2) Carners-inaclive 
(3) Noncamers-aclivs 
|4) Noncamers-inadiva 

(B) Bonds (including U S Government Bonds) 
(C) Other secured abtgalnns 
(D) Unsecured notes 
(E) Investment advances 

3 The subdassilBStien of classes (B). (C), (D). and (E) should be the same as that provided for class (A) 
4 Ths kinds ol industry represented by respondent's investments n the secunties of other companies should be shown by symbol opposite the namea of the 

Bsuing corporations, the symbols and mdustnal classifications to be as lollows 
Symbol Kind ol Indusiry 

I Agnculture, forestry, and fehenes 
II Mining 

III Construction 
IV Manufactunng 
V WIntosale and retail trade 
VI Finance, insurance, and real estate 

VII Transportslnn. communications, and other public utdities 
VIII Senrices 

IX Govemment 
X All other 

5 By camers, as the term B ussd here, B meant companies owning or operating railroads, facilities auxiliary thereto such as bndges, femes, union depots, 
and other terminal faaMies. stosping cars, parlor cars, dming ears, freight cars, express servioe and laalities, electric railways, highway motor vehicles, 
steamboats and other mann* iranspoitalKin equipment, ppe linas (other than those lor transportation of water), and other instrumentalitMs devoted to the 
transportalKin of persons or property for hire Telegraph and lelephone companies are not meant to ba included 

6 Noncanier companies should, for the puipose of these schedules, include telephone companies, telegraph companies, mining companies, manulactunng 
oompanies, hotel companies, etc Purely 'holding companies* ars to bs classed as noncarrier oompaniss, even though the secunties held by such companies ars 
largely or entirely those ssued or assumed by earners 

7 By an active coiporation B meant one which maintains an organization for operating propeny or adminisienng its fmanaal affairs An inactive coiporation 
a one which has bssn practically absoibed in a contralling corporation and which nsither operates prapeny nor adminsters its finanaal affairs, il t maintains an 
organization it doss so only tor the purpose of complying with legal requirements and maintaining title to propeny or franchises 

B Combine, m one amount, investments in which the ongmal cost or present equity in total assets s less than $10,000 
9 Include investments in unmcoiporated entities such as tossse organizations Exclude amounts normally settled on a current basis 
10 Do not include the value ol securities issusd or assumed by respondent 
11 For affiliates which do not report to the Interstate Commerce Commission and ars |ointly owned, disdose in tootnotes the name and extent cl control ol the 

other controlling entities 
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310. INVESTMENTS AND ADVANCES AFFILIATED COMPANIES 

1. Give particulars of investments in stacks, bonds, other secured obligations, unsecured notes, and investment advances of companies affiliated with 

respondent, included in accounts Nos 715, 'Sinkmg Funds', 716, 'Capital Funds', 721, 'Investments and Advances AHibated Convianies', and 717, 'Other 

Funds' 

2. Entnes in this schedule should be nnade n accordance with the definitions and general instnjctions given on page 18, classifying the investments by means 

of letteis, figures, and symbols in columns (a), (b), and (c) 

3. Indicate by means of an arbitrary mark in column (d) the oUigation m support of «rhich any secunty is pledged, mortgaged, or otherwse encumbered, 

giving names and other important particulars of such obligations in footnotes 

4. Give totals for each class and lor each subclass and a grand total for each account 

5. Entries in column (d) should show date of nnaturity of bonds and other evidences of indebtedness In case obligations of the same designation mature 

serially, the date in oolumn (d) may be reported as 'Serially 19 to 19 ' Abbreviations in common use in standard linanaal publcatons may be used to consenre space 

Line 
No. 

1 
2 
3 
4 

5 
6 

7 
B 
9 

10 

11 
12 
13 

14 
15 
16 
17 
IB 

19 
20 
21 

22 
23 
24 

25 
26 
27 

28 

29 
30 

31 
32 
33 
34 
35 
36 
37 
3B 
39 

40 
41 

Acnount 
No 

(a) 

721 

721 

721 

721 

Class 
No. 

C) 
A-1 

C-1 

D-1 

E-1 

KIndol 
industry 

( 0 
Vll 

Vll 
Vll 

Vll 
Vll 
Vll 

Vll 

Vll 
Vll 
Vll 

Vll 
Vll 
Vll 
Vll 

Vll 

Vll 

Vll 
Vll 

Vll 
Vll 
Vll 
Vll 
Vll 
Vll 

Vll 
Vll 
Vll 
Vll 
X 

Name of issuing company and also lien relerence. it any 
(included rate lor preterred siocks and bonds) 

(d) 
Bell Railway Of Chicago. The 
Camas Praine Railroad Company 
Davenpon Rock Island & Northwestern Railway Co. 

Denver Union Terminal Railway Company 
Houston Belt & Terminal Railway Company 
Iowa Transfer Railway Company 

Kansas City Terminal Railway Company 
Longview Switching Company 
M T Propenies Inc. 
Paducah & lliinois Raiiroad Company 

Portlevid Terminal Railroad Company 
Terminal Raiiroad Assoaation of St. Louis 
TTX Company 

Witchlta Union Terminal Railway Company 

Total Class A-1 

Burlington Northern Leasing Corporatbn $41.447 - due O&OI. $28,338 - due 1 (VOO 

Total Class C-i 

Terminal Railroad Assoc, ol St. Louis due 09/00 

Total Class D-1 

Camas Praine Raiiroad Company 
Davenport Rock Island & Northwestern Railway Co. 
Denver Union Terminal Railway Company 
Houston Bell & Terminal Railway Company 
Kansas City Terminal Railway Company 
Longview Switching Company 
Paducah & liiinois Railroad Company 
Port Terminal Railroad Association 

Terminal Railroad Association of St. Louis 
Wilchila Union Terminal Railway Company 
Wltchiia Terminal Association 
Burilngton Nonhern Inc. 

Midwest Nonhwesi Propenies Inc. 

Total Class E-1 

Extent 
of Control 

(e) 
8.33 

SO.OO 

SO.OO 

0.00 

25.00 

25.00 

16.68 

SO.OO 

37.78 

33.34 

40.00 

14.28 

6.23 

33.34 

Line 
.No. 

1 
2 
3 
4 

5 
6 
7 

8 
9 

10 
11 
12 
13 
14 
15 

16 
17 
IB 
19 

20 
21 

22 
23 
24 

25 
26 
27 

28 
29 
30 
31 

32 
33 
34 
35 
36 
37 

38 
39 
40 
41 
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310. INVESTiWENTS AND ADVANCES AFFILIATED COMPANIES-Continued 
(Ooliars m Thousands) 

6. If any of the oompanies induded m tha sehedule ara contiDllad by respondent the percent ol eontrol should be shown in column (e) In ease any oompany 
Iated IS controlled other than through actual ownership of secunties, give particulars n a footnote In cases ol joint control, give nsmes d other parties and 
particulars of eentroL 

7. tt any advances reported are pledged, give particulars m a footnota 
8. Investmenis m conpaniee in which neither tha ongmal cost or present equity in lotal assets are less than $10,000 may be combined in one figure 
9. Abo nehided should be invastmants in uninoorporatad entities sueh as lessee organizations (exclusive of amounts nominally settled on a currant basis) 

11. For aHihatta whnh do not repoil to the Interstaie Commeree Commission and are jointly owned, give names and extent ei eontrol of other entdias by 
footnotes 

Line 
No. 

1 

2 
3 

4 

5 
6 
7 

8 
9 

10 
11 
12 
13 
14 
15 

16 
17 
18 

19 

20 
21 
22 
23 
24 

25 

26 
27 

28 
29 
30 

31 

32 
33 
34 
35 
36 
37 

38 
39 
40 
41 

investments and advances 
Opening Balance 

(f) 
2.137 

SO 
1.500 

10 

3 
16 

100 

2 
523 

3 
1.368 

0 
2.405 

33 

8.150 

69.785 

69.785 

1.286 

1.288 

250 
2.545 

589 

2.068 
6.342 

63 
1.060 

326 
170 
416 

2 
43.279 

0 

57.110 

Additions 

(g) 

627 

82 

5.083 

5.792 

Deductions (it other 
than sale, explain) 

(h) 
616 

10 

626 

186 

186 

110 

72 

46 

33.978 

34.206 

Closing baiance 

(1) 
1.521 

50 
1.500 

0 

3 
16 

100 

2 
523 

3 

1.368 
0 

2.405 
33 

7.524 

69.785 

69.785 

1.100 

1.100 

250 
2.435 

SB9 

2.695 
6.270 

63 
1.014 

408 

170 
416 

2 
9.301 
5.083 

28.696 

Disposed of: 
protit (loss) 

U) 

-

Adjustments 
Accniint 721.5 

(k) 

(2.483) 

(2.483) 

Dividends or 
interesi crediled 

10 income 
(1) 

6.986 

6.986 

136 

136 

15 

46 

Une 
No. 

1 

2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 

8 
9 

10 
11 
12 
13 
14 
IS 

16 
17 
18 

19 
20 
21 
22 
23 

24 

25 
26 
27 

28 

29 
30 

31 

32 
33 
34 

! 35 

61 

36 
37 

38 
39 
40 
41 
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310. INVESTMENTS AND ADVANCES AFFILIATED COMPANIES-Continued 
(Doiiars in Thousands) 

Line 
No. 

1 
2 
3 
4 
5 

6 
7 

8 

9 
10 
11 

12 

Account 
No. 

(a) 

13! 
14 
15 
16 
17 
18 
19 

20 

21 
22 
23 
24 
25 
26 
27 
28 
29 
30 
31 

32 
33 
34 
35 

36 
37 
38 

39 
40 
41 

Class 
No. 

C) 

Kind of 
industry 

(c) 

Name of issuing company and aiso iien reference, if any 
(included rate (or preferred stocks and bonds) 

(d) 

Account 721.5 Adjustments 
Equity Earnings (Loss) - Schedule 31 OA 

GRAND TOTAL ACCOUNT 721 

Extent 
of Control 

(e) 

Line 
No. 

1 

2 
3 
4 

5 
6 
7 

8 

9 
10 

11 
12 
13 
14 

IS 
16 
17 

18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 
25 
26 

27 
28 
29 
30 
31 

32 

33 
34 

35 
36 
37 

38 

39 
40 
41 
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310. INVESTMENTS AND ADVANCES AFFILIATED COMPANIES-Continued 
(Ooliars in Thousands) 

Line 
No. 

1 

2 
3 
4 

5 
6 
7 

8 

9 
10 

11 
12 
13 

14 
15 

16 
17 

18 
19 

20 

21 
22 
23 
24 
25 

26 
27 
28 
29 

30 
31 

32 
33 
34 
35 

36 
37 

38 

39 
40 
41 

inve 
Opening Balance 

(f) 

(2.483) 
(651) 

133.197 

Additions 

(a) 

101 

S.B93 

' 

Deductions (if other 
than sale, explain) 

(h) 

35.018 

Closing balance 

(i) 

(2.483) 
(550) 

104.072 

Disposed of: 
profli (loss) 

ti) 

Adjustments 
Account 721.5 

(k) 

(2.483) 

Dividends or 
interest crediled 

to income 
(1) 

7.183 

Line 
No. 

1 

2 
3 
4 

S 

6 
7 

B 

9 
10 
11 

12 
13 

14 
IS 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 

21 
22 
23 

24 
25 

26 
27 
28 
29 
30 

31 
32 
33 
34 

35 

36 
37 

38 

39 
40 

41 
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(1) 

(2) 

(3) 

(4) 

(5) 

310 NOTES AND REMARKS 

Road Initials: BNRR Year 1993 

Numt>er 
of Shares 

BELT RAILWAY COMPANY OF CHICAGO. THE 
Burlington Northem Railroad 
Atchison, Topeka & Santa Fe Railway Company 
Union Pacific Railroad 
Grand Trunk Western Railroad Company 
Illinois Central Gulf Railroad Company 
Norfolk and Westem Railway Company 
Soo Line Railroad Company 
Consolidated Rail Corpoiation 
CSX Transportation. Inc. 

2.399 shares are pledged under CB&Q First and Refunding Mortgage. GN General 
Gold Bond Mortgage, and BN Inc. Consolidated Mortgage. 

CAMAS PRAIRIE RAILROAD COMPANY 
Burlington Northern Railroad 
Union Pacific Railroad 

DAVENPORT ROCK ISLAND & NORTHWESTERN RAILWAY COMPANY 
Burlington Northem Railroad 
Soo Line Railroad Company 

HOUSTON BELT & TERMINAL RAILWAY COMPANY 
Burlington Northern Railroad 
Union Pacific Railroad 
Atchison. Topeka & Santa Fe Railway Company 

30 1/4 shares are pledged under GN General Gold Bond Mortgage. 30 1/4 shares are 
pledged under GN General Gold Bond Mortgage and the BN Inc. Consolidated Mortgage. 
Subject to a 1907 Stock Trust Agreement, the shares are held by Chemical Bank. 

IOWA TRANSFER RAILWAY COMPANY 
Burlington Northem Railroad 
Chicago and Northwestern Railroad Coinpany 
Heartland Rail 
Norfolk and Westem Railway Company 

2.600 
2.600 
2.600 
2.600 
2.600 
2.600 
2,600 
5,200 
7,800 

31,200 

500 
500 

1.000 

15,000 
15,000 
3o;ooo' 

62.50 
125.00 
62 50 

250 00 

161 
161 
161 
161 
644 

161 shares are pledged under CB&Q First and Refunding Mortgage, GN General Gold Bond Mortgage. 
BN Inc Consolidated Mortgage. 

% Ownership 

8.33 
8.33 
8.33 
8.33 
8.33 
8 33 
8.33 

16 68 
25 01 

100 00 

50 00 
5000 

100.00 

50.00 
50.00 

100.00" 

• 

25.00 
50.00 
25.00 

100.00 

25.00 
25.00 
25.00 
25 00 

100.00 

and 
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(6) 

(7) 

(8) 

(9) 

(10) 

(11) 

310 NOTES AND REMARKS 

Number 
of Shares 

KANSAS CITY TERMINAL RAILWAY COMPANY 
Burlington Northem Railroad 
Union Pacific Raiiroad 
Atchison. Topeka & Santa Fe Railway Company 
Chicago and Nortiiwestern Railroad Company 
Soo Line Railroad Company 
Gateway Westem Railroad Company 
Kansas City Southern Railway Coinpany 
Norfolk and Westem Railway Company 
SL Louis Southwestem Railway Company 

1.833 1/3 shares are pledged under CB&Q First and Refunding Mortgage. GN General 
Gold Bond Mortgage, and BN Inc. Consolidated Mortgage. 1,833 1/3 shares are pledged 
under St Louis - San Francisco Railway Company First Mortgage Both of these pledges 
are sutiject to Stock Trust Agreement of 06/12/09 under which 3.656 2/3 shares are held 
by the Boatmen's Trust Company, Trustee. 5 shares are held by Citibank. N.A , 
Trustee, and 5 shares are held by Mercantile Bank, Trustee 

LONGVIEW SWITCHING COMPANY 
Burlington Northem Railroad 
Union Pacific Railroad 

MT PROPERTIES INC. 
Burlington Northem Railroad 
Chicago and Northwestern Railway Company 
Maytag Corporation 
Soo Line Railroad Company 

30.498 shares are subject to the liens of the BN Inc. Consolidated Mortgage. CB&Q First and 
Refunding Mortgage, GN GSeneral Gold Bond Mortgeige. NP Prior Lien Mortgage, and NP 
General Lien Mortage. 

PADUCAH & ILLINOIS RAILROAD COMPANY 
Burlington Northem Railroad 
Illinois Central Gulf Railroad Company 
CSX Transportation. Inc. 

33.34 
33.33 
33.33 

100.00 

33 1/3 shares are pledged under CB&Q First and Refunding Mortgage. GN General Gold 
Bond Mortgage, and BN Inc. Consolidated Mortgage. 

PORTLAND TERMINAL RAILROAD COMPANY 
Burilngton Northem Railroad 
Union Pacific Railroad 
Southem Pacific Transportation Company 

TERMINAL RAILROAD ASSOCIATION OF ST. LOUIS 
Burlington Northem Raiiroad 
CSX Transportation. Inc 
Illinois Central Gulf Railroad Company 
Norfolk and Westem Railway Company 
St Louis Southwestem Railway Company 
Southem Railway Company 
Union Pacific Railroad 

2,058 shares are pledged under CB&Q First and Refunding Mortgage. GN General Gold Bond 
Mortgage, and BN Inc. Consolidated Mortgage. 2.058 shares are pledged under St Louis -
San Francisco Railway Company First Mortgage. 

% Ownership 

3.666.668 
5.500.001 
1,833.333 
1.833.333 
1.833.333 
1.833.333 
1.833 333 
1.833 3,̂ ') 
1.833.333 

22,000.000 

16.68 
25.01 
8.33 
8.33 
8.33 
8.33 
8.33 
8.33 
8.33 

100.00 

150 
150 
300 

30.722 
29,868 
10,369 
10.369 
81.328 

50.00 
50.00 

100.00 

37.78 
36 72 
12.75 
12.75 

100.00 

33 34 
33.33 
33.33 

100.00 

12.000 
12.000 
6.000 

30,000 

4,116 
4.116 
4.116 
2.058 
4.116 
2.058 
8.232 

28,812 

40 00 
40.00 
20.00 

100.00 

14.28 
14.28 
14 28 
714 

14.28 
7.14 

28.60 
100.00 
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310. NOTES AND REMARKS 

(12) TTX COMPANY 
Burlington Northem Railroad 
Union Pacific Railroad 
Consolidated Rail Corporation 
Atchison. Topeka & Santa Fe Railway Company 
Soulhem Pacific Transportation Company 
CSX Transportation. Inc. 
Norfolk and Westem Railway Company 
Chicago and Northwestern Railroad Company 
Illinois Central Gulf Railroad Company 
Soo Line Railroad Company 
Florida East Coast Industries. Inc. 
Boston and Main Corporation 
Kansas City Southern Railway Company 
Richnwnd. Fredericksburg and Potomac 
Grand Trunk Western Railroad Company 

(13) WICHITA UNION TERMINAL RAILWAY COMPANY 
Burilngton Northem Railroad 
Atchison, Topeka and Santa Fe Railway Company 
Oklahoma. Kansas and Texas Raiiroaa Company 

Number 
of Shares 

1.000 
3.700 
3.500 
1.750 
1.650 
1,500 
1.250 

500 
250 
250 
150 
100 
100 
100 
250 

16,050 

333.34 
3.̂ 1.33 
333.33 

1.000.00 

% Ownership 

6.23 
23.06 
21.81 
10.90 
10.28 
9.35 
7.79 
3.11 
1.56 
1.56 
0.93 
0 62 
0.62 
0.62 
1.56 

100.00 

33.34 
33.33 
33.33 

100.00 

333 1/3 shares are pledged under St. Louis - San Francisco Railway Company First Mortgage. 
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INSTRUCTIONS CONCERNING RETURNS TO BE MADE IN SCHEDULE 330 

1 Giv* particulan of balances at tha baginning and cbsa ol tha yaar and of all changes dunng tha yaar in Aocount No 731, 'Road and Equpmant 
Proparly,' and Account No 732, 'lmpn)vaments on Leased Proper^.' dassiliad by pninaiy accounts in accordance with tha Uniform System of Accounts 
for Railroad Companies The balances, by pnmary accounts, should insofar as known, be stated in calumn (b) and all changes made dunng the year should 
be analyzed in cokimns (c) to If), inclusive Column (h) is the aggregate ol cohimns (b) to (I), inclusive Grand totals ol columns (b) and (h) should equal 
tha sum of Aooounts 731 and 732 for the respective penods, if not, full explanation should be mada in a footnote 

2 In column (c) are to be shown disbursements mada for the spealc puipose of purchasing, constnicting, and aquppng new lines, and for the extension of 
old lines, as provided for in Instnjction 2-1, 'Items to be charged,* ol the Uniform System of Accounts for Railroad Companies for such items 

3 In oolumn (d) B to be shown the cost of a railway or portion thereol, acquiradasan operatng entity or system by purchase, meiger, consolidation, 
reorganization, raceivershp sale or transfer, or othenwise 

4 In oolumn (c) and (a) should be mdudad all entnes covenng expenditures for additions and betterments, as defined, whether or not replaang othar 
property 

5 In oolumn (0 shouU be entered all credits representing propeny sold, abandoned, or otherwise retired 
6 Both the debit and credit involved in each transfer, adfustment, or cleaianoe, between road and equpnent acoounls, should be mduded m the ooiunn in 

which the item was initially induded, also the transfer of pnor years' dabita or credits from investment in road and equipment to operating expenses or other 
accounts, or vne versa, shouM be induded in the oolumn applicable to current items ol l iw nature Each such transfer, adiustment, or clearance should be hilly 
explamed when in excess of $100,000 

7 If durmg the year an individual charge of $100,000 or more waa made to Acoount No 2, 'Land lor Tranaportation Purposes,' state m a footnote the 
cost, location, area, and othar detaib which wiI idenMy the property 

8 Report on hne 29, amounts not indudbia in the pnmaiy road accounts The items reported should be bnefly idenMwd and explained under 'Notes and 
Remaiks,' below Amounts should be reported on this line only under speeal arcumstances, usually after permission is obtained from the Commission for 
excaptions to prescribed accounting Relerence to such authority should be made when explaining the amounts reported Reapondants must not make arbitrary 
changes to the pnnted sub or oolumn headings without specific authonty from the Commission 

9 I dunng the year a segment of transportation property was acquired, state in a footnote the name of the vendor, the mileage acquired, and the date of 
acquisition, givaig bcatan and the cost of the property to the respondent Also fumish a statement of the amouni nduded n each pnmary account representing 
such property acquired, refemng to the oolumn or columns m which ths entries appear 

10 If an amount ot hss than $2,000 B used aa the minimum for additions and taetlennents to property investment accounts aa provxled for in Instruction 2-2 
of the Unifomi System of Accounts for Railnnd Companies, state n a footnote the amount used 

NOTES AND REMARKS 
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Line 
No 

1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

18 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

26 

27 

28 

29 

30 

31 

32 

33 

34 

35 

36 

37 

38 

39 

40 

41 

42 

43 

ROAD INITIALS BNRR Year 1993 

330. ROAD PROPERTY AND EQUIPMENT AND IMPROVEMENTS TO LEASED PROPERTY AND EQUIPMENT 
(Dollars in Thousands) 

Cross 
Check Acoount 

(a) 

(2) Land for transportation purposes 

(3) Grading 

(4) Other nght-of-way expenditures 

(5) Tunnels and subways 

(6) Bndges. trestles, and culverts 

(7) Elevated structures 

(8) Ties 

(9) Rail and other track matenal 

(11) Ballast 

[13) Fences, snowsheds, and signs 

;i6) Station and office buildings 

(17) Roadway buildings 

(18) Water stations 

;19) Fuel stations 

;20) Shops and enginehouses 

(22) Storage warehouses 

;23) Wharves and docks 

(24) Coal and ore wharves 

(25) TOFC/COFC terminals 

(26) Communication systems 

(27) Signals and interlockers 

(29) Power plants 

(31) Power-transmission systems 

[35) Miscellaneous stmctures 

[37) Roadway machines 

(39) Public improvements - construction 

(44) Shop machinery 

(45) Power-plant machinery 

Other (speciiy and explain) 

TOTAL EXPENDITURES FOR ROAD 

(52) Locomotives 

[53) Fieight-tram cars 

[54) Passenger-train cars 

(55) Highway revenue equipment 

(56) Floating equipment 

[57) Work equipment 

[58) Miscellaneous equipment 

[59) Comp. systems and word proc. equip. 

TOTAL EXPENDITURES FOR EQUIPMENT 

(76) Interest during constmcton 

[80) Other elements of investment 

(90) Constmction in progress 

GRAND TOTAL 

Balance at 
beginning 

ofyear 

(b) 

123.675 

458.031 

6,215 

51.454 

412.942 

0 

1.217.296 

2.628.236 

706.759 

15.149 

165.885 

22.136 

2.651 

38.271 

167.613 

0 

1.216 

17.773 

80,098 

147.696 

372.469 

2.093 

6.627 

24.248 

151.303 

95.632 

68.538 

3.269 

(257) 

6.987,018 

369.106 

1.005.028 

0 

2.202 

0 

87.954 

167.136 

112.319 

1.743.745 

0 

0 

37.540 

8.768.303 

Expenditures during 
the year for original 

road and equipment, 
and road extensions 

(0 

0 

0 

0 

Expenditures dunng 
the year for pur­
chase of existing 
lines, reorganiza­

tions, etc. 
(d) 

1,001 

175 

1 

103 

282 

629 

18 

79 

12 

2.300 

0 

2.300 

Line 
No 

1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

26 

27 

28 

29 

30 

31 

32 

33 

34 

35 

36 

37 

38 

39 

40 

41 

42 

43 
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330 ROAD PROPERTY AND EQUIPMENT AND IMPROVEMENTS TO LEASED PROPER IY AND EQUIPMENT-Continued 
(Dollars in Thousands) 

Line 
No. 

1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

26 

27 

28 

29 

30 

31 

32 

33 

34 

35 

36 

37 

38 

39 

40 

41 

42 

43 

Cross 
Check 

Expenditures 
for additions 

during the year 

(e) 

(732) 

15.564 

212 

466 

20.202 

0 

78.365 

149.220 

63.519 

2.050 

21.444 

105 

459 

5.196 

3.545 

0 

0 

1,297 

3.314 

32.048 

27.378 

0 

395 

324 

12.215 

3.682 

3.211 

(4) 

1.018 

444.493 

1.308 

5.211 

0 

(12) 

0 

1.627 

29.877 

36,169 

74,180 

0 

0 

22.032 

540.705 

Credits for 
property retired 
during the year 

(f) 

960 

9 

2 

0 

1,450 

0 

31.129 

67.495 

30.280 

56 

891 

14 

0 

0 

3.959 

0 

0 

0 

1.659 

97 

607 

0 

0 

100 

5,025 

967 

756 

0 

0 

145,456 

1,842 

20,514 

0 

151 

0 

1.647 

12.819 

2,563 

39,536 

0 

0 

0 

184,992 

Net changes 
during the year 

(a) 
(691) 

15,730 

211 

466 

18.855 

0 

47.518 

82,354 

33,257 

1,994 

20.553 

91 

459 

5.196 

(414) 

0 

0 

1.297 

1,655 

31.951 

26.850 

0 

395 

224 

7.190 

2.727 

2.455 

(4) 

1,018 

301,337 

(534) 

(15,303) 

0 

(163) 

0 

(20) 
17,058 

33.606 

34.644 

0 

0 

22.032 

358.013 

Balance at 
dose ofyear 

(h) 

122.984 

473.761 

6.426 

51.920 

431.797 

0 

1.264.814 

2.710.590 

740.016 

17.143 

186,438 

22.227 

3.110 

43.467 

167.199 

0 

1.216 

19.070 

81.753 

179.647 

399.319 

2.093 

7.022 

24.472 

158.493 

98.359 

70.993 

3.265 

761 

7.288.355 

368.572 

989.725 

0 

2.039 

0 

87.934 

184.194 

145.925 

1,778.389 

0 

0 

59.572 

9,126.316 

Une 
No. 

1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

26 

27 

28 

29 

30 

31 

32 

33 

34 

35 

36 

37 

38 

39 

40 

41 

42 

43 
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332 DEPRECIATION BASE ANO RATES-ROAD AND EQUIPMENT OWNED AND USED AND LEASED FROM OTHERS 
(Dollars in Thousands) 

1 SIWN n a * m n t (b) (nd (•). lor MCh pnmary •Ecounl, h a itapraaatcn bsM usad ID compuia I M dtpraculon ohaigM for «w monti olJanuify, v d m edumm (c) and (1) 

Ghwgai I H t w monm ol OMMlbai. and on i n n 30 and 3* of h M * ootfflint * c w Via oompodto pwowitag* lof •!! n a d and •qiipmont acoounls. r w K C l n l y , accvtmiod tr/ 
•pplyng t ia primary account ccmpoalla rate. ID t i . d«XMallon b a » uaad h oomputng Ha charges ioi Oaoamlw. and iMdhig tha total l o ccmputiJlw t w total dmiwaaicn 
bata IH t w lama monti Tha dif iraaalon basa ahould nol biduda h a cotf of aqunmant uaad, but not ownad, M a n t w nnl> ihaiakira aia bidudad in t i a rant loi aqukimani and 
Accoum Not 31 -2.00,31 -23-00>l -2540,31 -21 -W, 3S-21 . X , 35 -23 -00 ,3M2%, and 3S-2SO0 II iho i id mduda t w coal d aqunnanl oMWd and Waaad to o t i o n whan lanls 
twralrom n ndudad m t w m l lOf aqupmant AccounU Noa 32-2t ̂ » , 32-22-00, 3 2 - 2 3 ^ , 32-2S^», 36-21 -00,36-2240,36-2345. and 36-2S00, inctnlva Tha conpoaw lalaa 
ucad Ihouid ba Hoaa praKnbad o> ohamiaa aut ionnd by I w CommBdon, n c a p l t w i aihara t w uaa ol eomponani ralM haa baan autwnzad, t i a compoaiia raiaa to ba ahown 
lor ttw roapoctva prmwy aeoounia ba recomputed from t w December chergee developed by ttia m u ol ttia autticrized ratea It any changaa in ratee ware aflecava during ttie 
ya>, 9 v * lull part'culate In a looaiota 

3 S h ^ n c o i i v n n a ( e l (ft'and ( d d a t a a p p i i c a i l i a i o L e a a o i p r o ^ . w h e n > w i n l ^ SJ-lt-do. 31-12-00,31-13-00.31-21-00,31-22-00, and 
31-2340. ndualv* 

ttwTK:onlnuaneeol accrual, d iouldbadiownm a looaiol . ln icalhj t iaaccount( i )at taclad ^ ^ ^ ^ 

Line 
No. 

UWNbUANUUSbU 1 LbASbUFHOMUIHbHS 

Account 

(a) 
BOAD 

1 b Grading 
2 U Other nghl-of-wav expenditures 
3 p Tunnels and subways 
4 k6 Bridges, iresiles, and culvens 
5 1(7 Elevated structures 
6 [8 ties 
7 9 Rail and oiher track material 
B 11 Ballast 
9 13 Fences, snowsheds. and signs 

10 116 Station and office buildings 
11 kl7 Roadway buildings 
12 hB) Water stations 
13 K19) Fuel stations 
14 1(20 Shops and enginehouses 
15K22 Storage warehouses 
16 b a Whanras and docks 
17 (24 Coal and ore wharves 
18(25 TOFC/COFC temilnals 
19 1(26 Communication svsienits 
20 1(271 Signals and mterlockers 
21 
22 
23 
24 
25 
26 
27 
28 
29 
30 

31 
32 
33 
34 
35 
36 
37 
38 

39 
40 

29) Power plants 
31) Power-transmission systems 
35) Miscellaneous structures 
37) Roadway machines 
(39) Public improvements-Consiruclion 
[44) Shop machinery 
(45) Power-plant machinery 
1̂1 other road accounts 

\monization (Other than defense projects) 
TOTALROAD 

fcXaUII^MbNl 
52 Locomotives 
53 Freight-train cars 
54 Passenger-train cars 
[55 Highway revenue eauipment 
56 Floating equioment 
57 Work equipmenl 
58 Miscellaneous equioment 
59 Computer systems and word 

processing equipment. 
TOTAL EQUIPMFNT 

UHANU lUIAL 

Depreaation base | 

1/1 at 
beginning 

ofyear 
(b) 

458.031 
6.215 

51.454 
412.942 

0 
1.217.296 
2.628.236 

706.759 
15.149 

165.885 
22.136 
2.651 

38.271 
167.613 

0 
1.216 

17.793 
80.098 

147.696 
372.469 

2.093 
6.627 

24,248 
151,303 
95,632 
68.538 
3.269 

0 
0 

6.863.620 

364,297 
998,822 

0 
2.202 

0 
87.730 

166.546 

112,307 
1,731.904 
8.595.524 

12/1 at 
close 

ofyear 
(0 

464.516 
6.222 

51.825 
429,686 

0 
1,262,816 
2,696,368 

730,786 
17,140 

185,124 
22.213 
3,110 

42,410 
166.689 

0 
1,216 

19,004 
79.940 

173.269 
393.399 

2.093 
6.9de 

24,349 
155,996 
97,519 
70,588 
3.265 

0 
0 

7.106.481 

368.996 
990,031 

0 
2,039 

0 
88,093 

176,589 

129,277 
1.755.025 
B,B6T;506' 

Annual 
composite 

rate 
(percent) 

(d) 

1.28 
2.00 
1.15 
1.74 
0.00 
4.19 
2.94 
4.79 
1.60 
4.68 
3.23 
2.84 
3.39 
2.46 
0.00 
2.37 
1.72 
4.27 
4.53 
3.20 
3.B4 
2.69 
3 17 
558 
2.19 
4.01 
3.13 
0.00 
0.00 
3 39 

4.54 
3.30 
0.00 
9.26 
0.00 
4.29 

11.95 

18.78 
5.61 

N/A 

Depreaation base | 

At 
beginning 

ofyear 
(e) 

r o t A L ROAI 

EQUIPMENT 

=ROMOTHE 

IS LESS THA 

31^ TOTAL O 

At 
close 

ofyear 
(f) 

)AND 

LEASED 

RS 

MS% 

WNED 

Annual 
composite 

rate 
(percent) 

(Q) 

(A/C 732) 

Line 
No 

1 
2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 

10 
11 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 

... ....^^ 
22 

j 23 
! 24 
. 25 
j 26 
' 27 
' 28 
1 29 
i 30 
1 

• 31 
• 32 
! 33 

34 
35 
36 

: 37 
i 38 

; 39 
1 N/A . 40 

' The depreciation rales used tor Ihese accounts in 1993 have ICC approval. All other rates are 
under ICC review and any adjustments to such rates will be reflected in 1994 depreciation expense. 
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ROAD INITIALS: BNRR Year 1993 

Line 
No. 

1 
2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 

10 
11 
12 
13 
14 
IS 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 
25 
26 
27 
28 
29 
30 

31 
32 
33 
34 
35 
36 
37 
38 

39 
40 
41 

35 

335. ACCUMULATED DEPRECIATION-ROAD AND EQUIPMENT OWNED AND USED 
(Dollars in Thousands) 

1 Oisclosa I t n laquaed mCormatisn n rasaid to cisdits and Habits to Account No 735. 'Accumulated Dapraciation Road and Equt)inent Prapany. "dunng 

Iha yaar ralating to ownad and used road and aquipmant Include entnes lor depreciation of aquipmant ownad but not used when the resulting rents ara included 

m the 'Lease Rentab-Cradit-Equipmant' accounts and "Other Rant»Cted i t -Equf imenr accounts Exclude any entnes tor dapreciahon oi equpment that 

IS used but not owned when the resulting rents are awluded in 'Lease Rental-Debit-Equpmenr account and 'Other Rents-Dabit-Equtpment' accounts, 

(See Schedule 351 (or the accumulated depreciation to road and equpment owned and leased to o tha i s ) 

3 A debit balance in columns (b) or (g) lor any pnmary account should be dasignatad " O r ' 

4 It there B any inconsBtency behween the credits to the reserve as shown in column (c) and tha charges to operating expenses, a lull explanation should be 

given 

Cross 
Checl 

• 

Account 

(a) 
ROAD 

(3) Gradina " 
(4) Other, nght-of-way expenditures 
(5) Tunnels and subways 
(6) Bridges, trestles, and culverts 
(7) Elevated structures 
(8) Ties 
(9) Rail and Other track material 
(11) Ballast 
(13) Fences, snow sheds, and signs 
(16) Station and office buildings 
(17) Roadway buildings 
(18) Water stations 
(19) Fuel stations 
(20) Shops and enginehouses 
(22) Storage warehouses 
(23) Wharves and docks 
(24) Coal and ore wharves 
(25) TOFC/COFC terminals 
(26) Communication systems 
(27) Signals and interlockers 
(29) Power plants 
(31) Power-transmission systems 
(35) Miscellaneous structures 
(37) Roadway machines 
(39) Public improventents-Construction 
(44) Shop machinery * 
(45) Power-plant machinery 
All other road accounts 
Amortization (Adjustments) 

TOTAL ROAD 
EQUIPMENT 

(52) Locomotives 
(53) FreiQht-train cars 
(54) Passenger-train ears 
(55) Highwav revenue equipment 
(56) Roating equipment 
(57) Work equipment 
(58) Miscellaneous equipment 
(59) Computer systems and word 

processing equipment. 
Amortization Adjustments 

TOTAL EQUIPMENT 
GRAND TOTAL 

Balance at 
beginning 

ofyear 
tti) 

212.507 
2.100 

22.860 
129.943 

0 
422.857 

1,050.186 
242.892 

9.438 
64.204 
8.016 
1.433 

12.846 
59.682 

0 
1,215 
6,494 

26,919 
56,321 

112,388 
1.080 
2,955 
7,374 

62,102 
29,139 
20.295 
2.005 
(814) 

0 
2,566.437 

215,528 
525,144 

0 
1,222 

0 
42,891 
70,098 

61,888 
0 

916.771 
3.483.208 

CREDITS TO RESERVE 
Dunng ttie year 

Charges to 
operating 
expenses 

to 

4.876 
126 
493 

7.600 
0 

70.948 
81.473 
41.025 

91 
6,964 

593 
73 

1,092 
3,640 

0 
1 

343 
2,486 
7299 

12,469 
69 

154 
1,143 
8,394 
1,725 
3,180 

87 
0 
0 

256.344 

12,951 
20,695 

0 
171 

0 
2,911 

18,118 

22.400 
0 

77.246 
333.590 

Other 
Credits 

fd^ 

DEBITS TO RESERVE 
.During the year 

Retirement! 

(8^ 

(6,891) 
2 
0 

1,450 
0 

43,280 
63,716 
30.285 

56 
872 

4 
0 
0 

3,959 
0 
0 
0 

1,234 
97 

608 
0 
0 

100 
4,772 

967 
667 

0 
(151) 

0 
145.027 

986 
17.455 

0 
128 

0 
1.382 

10,876 

2.249 
0 

33.076 
178.103 

Other 
Debits 

If) 

Balance at 
close 

ofyear 
(0) 

224.274 
2.224 

23.353 
136.093 

0 
450.525 

1.067.943 
253.632 

9.473 
70.296 
8.605 
1.506 

13.938 
59.363 

0 
1.216 
6.837 

28.171 
63.523 

124.249 
1.149 
3.109 
8.417 

65.724 
29,897 
22,808 
2,092 
(663) 

0 
2.677.754 

227,493 
528,384 

0 
1.265 

0 
44.420 
77.340 

82,039 
0 

960.941 
3.638.695 

Line 
No. 

1 
2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 

10 
11 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 
25 
26 
27 
28 
29 
30 

31 
32 
33 
34 
35 
36 
37 
38 

39 
40 
41 

' To be reported with equipment expenses rather than W & S expenses 

" Includes estimatBd abnormal retirements charged to expense arising frurn the affects 
of the severe flooding during 1993 Processing of these actual retirements is ongoing. 
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339 ACCRUED LIABILITY-LEASED PROPERTy 
(Dollars m Thousands) 

1 Disclose the required inlormation relating to credits and debits ol Account 772. 'Accnjed Liability Leased Property,' dunng the year ooncerning road and 
equipment leased Irom others 

2 In column (c), enter amounts charged to operating expensss, m calumn (e), enter debits to acoount ansing (rom ratirsmenta, in column (1), enter amounts 
paxl to lessor 

3 Any inconsistencies behween credits to account, charges to operating expenses and payments to lesson should be fully explained 
4 Required dsdosure may be omitted il leased road and equipment property represents 5% or less of total property owned and usad 
5 If settlement lor depreciation is made currently behween lessee and lessor, and no debits or credits to Account No 772 ara mada by the accounting oompany, 

show in rviliimn (c) the oharges to operating expenses, and in column (f) show payments made to the lessor m settlement thereof 

Line 
No 

1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

B 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

Ts 
17 

IB 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

26 

27 

28 

29 

30 

31 

32 

33 

34 

35 

36 

37 

38 

39 

40 

41 

• 

^ross 
î heck 

~ 

Account 

(a) 

HOAD 
(3) Qrading 

(4) Other nght-ol-way expenditures 

(6) Bridges, trestles, and culverts 

(7) Elevated structures 

(8) Ties 

(9) Rail and other track material 

(11) Ballast 

(13) Fences, snowshsds, and signs 

(16) Station and office buildings 

(17) Roadway buildings 

(18) Water stations 

(19) Fuel stations 

(20) Shops and enginehouses 

(22) storage warshousss 

(23) Whan/es and docks 

(24) Coal and ora wharves 

(25) TOFOCOFC terminals 

(26) Commumcation systems 

(27) Signals and intarloclisrs 

(29) Power plants 

(31) Power-transmission sysiems 

(35) Miscellaneous stiuctures 

(37) Roadway machines 

(39) Pubhc improvements - construction 

(44) Shop machinery* 

(45) Power-plant machinery 

All other road accounts 

Amortization (/Vd|ustmsnts) 

TOTAL ROAD 

EQUIPK«ENT 

(52) Locomotives 

(53) Freight-train cars 

(54) Passenjer-train oars 

(55) Highway revenue equipment 

(56) Floahng equipment 

(57) Work equipment 

(58) Miscellaneous equipment 

(59) Comp systems and word proc equp 

Amortization Adjustments 

TOTAL EQUIPMENT 

GRAND TOTAL 

Baianoe at 
beginning 

alyear 

None 

CREDITS TO ACCOUNTS 
During the year 

Charges to 
operating 
expenses 

(ol 

Other 
credits 

(dl 

DEBITS TO ACCOUNTS 
During the year 

(e) 

( 

Other 
debits 

(II 

Baianoe at 
close of 

year 

* 

-

None 

Line 
No 

1 

2 

__3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

26 

27 

28 

29 

30 

31 

32 

33 

34 

35 

36 

37 

38 

39 

40 

41 

To be reported with equipment expenses rather than W&S expenses 
Railroad Annual Report R-1 
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340. DEPRECIATION BASE AND HATES-IMPROVEMENTS TO ROAD AND EQUIPMENT LEASED FROM OTHERS 
(Dollars in Thousands) 

1 Show in column (b) for each pnmary account the depreciation base used in computing the depreciation charges lor the month of January, and m column (c) 
show the depreciaton base used in computing the depreciation charges for the month of December, in column (d) show the composite rales used in computing the 
depreciation charges lor the monih of December, and on lines 30 and 40 o l Ihese columns show the composilB perceniage of all road and equipment accounts, 
respectively, ascenamed by applying the pnmary account composite rates to Ihe depreciation base used in computing the charges for December and dividing the 
total so computed by the total depreciation base lor the same month. This schedule should include only improvements to leased property charged to Account 732. 
"Improvements on Leased Property.' The composite rates used should be Ihose prescrilwd or othenwise authonzed by the Commission, except thai where the use 
of component rates has been authonzed. the composite rates to be shown for the respective primary accounts should be recomputed from the December charges 
developed by the use of authonzed rates. If any charges in rates weie effective dunng the year, give full particulars m a footnote 

2. All improvements to leased properties may be combined and one composite rate compuied for each primary account, or a separate schedule may be included 
for each such property. 

3. if depreciation accruals have been discontinued for any account, the depreciation base should be reported, nevertheless, in support of depreciation reserves. 
Authority for the discontinuance of accruals should be shown in a footnote indicating the account(s) affected. 

4. Disclosures in the respective sections of this schedule may be omitted If either total road leased from others or total equipment leased from others represents 
less than 5% of total road owned or total equipment owned, respectively However, line 4 1 , Grand Total, should be completed. 

Line 
No 

1 

2 
' 3 

1 * 
5 

6 
7 

B 

9 
10 
11 

12 
13 

14 
15 

16 
17 

IB 
19 

20 
21 

Account 
(a) 

ROAD 

3) Grading 

4) Other right-of-way expenditures 

5) Tunnels and subways 

(6) Bridges, trestles, and culverts 

7) Elevated stmctures 

:8) Ties 

9) Rail and other track material 

(11) Ballast 

(13) Fences, snow sheds, and signs 

(16) Station and office buildings 

17) Roadway buildings 

IB) Water stations 

(19) Fuel stations 

20) Shops and enginehouses 

(22) Storage warehouses 

(23) Whanres and docks 

(24) Coal and ore whanfes 

(25) TOFC/COFC terminals 

26) Communicaton systems 

27) Signals and interlockers 

29) Power plants 

22 (31) Power-transmission systems 

23 
24 
25 
26 

27 

28 
29 

30 

31 
32 
33 
34 
35 
36 
37 

3B 
39 
40 
41 

35) Miscellaneous structures 

(37) Roadway machines 

39) Public improvements - Constmctmn 

(44) Shop machinery * 

45) Power-plant machinery 

All other road accounts 

Amortization (Adjustments) 

TOTAL ROAD 

EQUIPMENT 

(52) Locomotives 

(53) Freight-train cars 

54) Passenger-train cars 

55) Highway revenue equipment 

[56) Floating equipment 

(57) Wori( eguipment 

58) Miscellaneous equipment 

59) Computer systems and wonj processing equip. 

Amortization Adjustments ->, 

TOTAL EQUIPMENT ' 

GRAND TOTAL 

Depreciation basa 

Al beginning of year 
(b) 

AMOUNTS ARE INCLUDED 

ON SCHEDULE 332. 

At close of year 
(c) 

Annual composite 

rate 
(percent) 

(d) 

y. 

• 

Une 
No. 

1 
2 
3 
4 

5 
6 
7 

8 
9 

10 

11 
12 
13 

14 
15 
16 
17! 
18 

19 
20 

211 
22 i 

23 
24 
25 
26 

27 

28 

29 
30 

31 
32 
33 
34 

35 
36 
37 
38 
39 
40 
41 

*To be reoorted with equipment expenses rather than W&S exoenses. 1 
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Line 
No 

1 

2 

3 
4 

5 

6 
7 

B 
9 

10 

11 
12 
13 
14 

15 

16 
17 

18 
19 
20 

21 

22 
23 
24 

25 
26 
27 
28 

29 

30 
31 
32 
33 
34 
35 
36 
37 

38 

39 

ROAD INITIALS- BNRR Year 1993 

342. ACCUMULATED DEPRECIATION-IMPROVEMENTS TO ROAD AND EQUIPMENT LEASED FROM OTHERS 
(Dollars in Thousands) 

1. Enter the required infomiation concerning debits and credits to Account 733. 'Accumulated Depreciation-Improvements on Leased Property.' dunng the 
year relating to improvements mada to road and equipment property leased from others, the depreciation charges fbr which are included in operating expenses of 
Ihe respondent. 

2. If any entries are made for column (d) 'Other credits' or column (f) "Other debits,' state the facts occasioning such entnes on page 35. A debit balance in 
column (b) or (g) for any pnmary account should be shown in parenthesis or designated "Dr." 

3 Any inconsistency between Ihe credits lo the reserve as shown in column (c) and the chaiges to operating expenses should be fully explained on page 35 

4 Show in column (e) Ihe debits to the resenre ansing from retirements These debits should not exceed investment, etc. 
5. Details in the respective sections of this schedule may be omitted if either total road leased from others or total equipment leasad from 

others represents less than 5% of total road owned or total equipment owned, respectively. However, line 39. Grand Total, should be completed. 

Cross 
Check Account 

(a) 

ROAD 

[3) Grading 

;4) Other nght-of-way expenditures 

(5) Tunnels and subways 

(6) Bndges. Irestles, and culverts 

7) Bevated structures 

IB) Ties 

:9) Rail and other track material 

; i1) Ballast 

[13) Fences, snow sheds, and signs 

[16) Station and office buildings 

[17) Roadway buildings 

[IB) Water stations 

[19) Fuel stations 

;20) Shops and enginehouses 

22) Storage warehouses 

[23) Wharves and docks 

24) Coal and ore whanres 

[25) TOFC/COFC temunals 

[26j Communication sysiems 

[27) Signals and interiockers 

[29) Power plants 

[31) Power-transmission systems 

[35) Miscellaneous structures 

[37) Roadway machines 

[39) Public improvements - construction 

[44) Shop machinery ' 

[45) Power-plant machinery 

All other road accounts 

TOTAL ROAD 

EQUIPMENT 

[52) Locomotives 

|53) Freight-train cars 

[54) Passenger-tram cars 

[55) Highway revenue equipment 

[56) Floating equipment 

[57) Work equipment 

[58) Miscellaneous equipment 

(59) Computer systems and word 

processing equipment 

TOTAL EQUIPMENT 

GRAND TOTAL 

Balance a l 
beginning 

ofyear 
(bl 

CREDITS TO RESERVE 
During the vear 

Chaiges to 
operating 
expenses 

fc l 

AMOUNTS AR 

ONSCHEDULI 

Other 
credits 

(d) 

; INCLUDED 

335. 

DEBITS TO H E S E f i v e 
Durina the vear 

Retirements 

(e) 

Other 
debits 

rt) 

Balance at 
close of 

year 
(01 

Line 
No. 

1 

2 

3 
4 

5 

6 
7 
B 

9 
10 
11 

12 
13 
14 

15 

16 
17 

IB 
19 
20 

21 

22 
23 
24 

25 
26 
27 

28 
29 

30 
31 
32 
33 
34 

35 
36 
37 

3B 
39 

'To be reported with eauipment exoenses rather than W&S exoenses. 
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Roadlnitials: BNRR Year 1993 

2S0-CONSOLIDATED INFORMATION 
FOR REVENUE ADEQUACY DETERMINATION 

j (Doltars In Thousands) 

Line 

No. 

1 

2 

3 

4 

1 5 

6" 

7 
8 
9 
10 

11 

12 

1 13 

ten) 

(a) 

Adjusted Nat Raflway Operatins Ineoine For Reporfins EnWy 

Comfained/ConsolUatad N«t Raihvay OperatSi^ iMome for 

Reporting Entity 

Add: Interest Income from Woridng Capital AitotrancfrCash Ponion 

Ineeme Tans Assodatad wBh Non-Raa Inoenie and Deductions 

Gain or Ooss) ftom tianaftf/ffi'JasBificafai to noniaH-Gtatls 

(net of income teBs^ 

Adiusted Net RaBway Operatins Income {Lhe« 1.1.2 & 4) 

A(^|u«6d Investtnent in Radroed Property for Reportins EniSiy 

Combined InvBStmen in Raiiraad Property Used in Transportation 

Seiviee 

Less: Interest During Canstruedcn 

Other Elements of Investment 0f debit balanca) 

Add: Net Raa Assets of Raii-ReiatedAfnDatBs 

Woridng Capaai AlloiMance 

Net Invastmant Base Befbre A^usanent lbr Oefened Tans 

(UnwettwBughlO) 

Less: Accumulated Deferred Income Tax Credits 

Net Investment Base (Lme 11-12} 

Beginning 

ofyear 

(b) 

N/A 

$5,161,088 

-
• 

282,481 

163.S91 1 

SS,607,168 

1,206,S72 

Sd,400,4S6 

Endof 1 

year 

(0 

S393.15d 

192 
5.415 

10.602 

S4G9,363 

1 

$5,375,192 

-| 
-I 

410.872 

107.935 

$5,833,998 

1.378,008 

M.517.991 1 

In ttw spaca provided, please list ad railroads and tall-relatad affiliated companiea vvhich are being rapoftBd in this 

consoBdation, along with the nature ef the business for each company. 

1 NamaofAffliate 

Buriington Nonttem RaiKoad Company 

Westem Fruit Et^iess Co. 

8uriii>gcon Northern Docic Corp. 

Buriington NoHhem Woridwfde ine. 

Buriington Noriham RaBroad Heidinsa 

Nature of Business 1 

Railraad trarsponation 

ftailraad tefttgerated cars 

TaconitBdedcteinty 

WortdMda transportation 

Leasing of laHnjad related pr^erty arxi equipment 

OiMis raiiroad land 
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Part II - DETERMINE NOI)<RAILRQAD-RELATED TAXES FOR RAIL-RELATED AFFILIATES (EXCLUDES ALL 

AFFIUATED RAILROADS) 

This is caiojtatad by dndHig I te nonrailrQad-relstBd iname fbr Mmbined raii-raiated a ^ 

pre-«tt net ineome Ibr ait oerribined tail-rdated affSatea and muHplying this tesuK by the total tans (current 

provision p(us defenad). This equab the taxes cnmnrailraad income Ibr afl afliliaied conpardes -

Part III - DETERMINE TOTAL NONRAiLROAD-RELATCD TAXES 

(7) This Is detennined as faaoMa: 

Total ineome tsBces on noraailnsad-related income for all raUroads in the repening entily (Items above) $S.415 

• Total Nonradroad-rBlatBdaaies fbr raiKrelaiedatnUatBs (Item 6 atewe) -

Equals Total nonraaroed^elaM tans (This amount shouid be katsfenadtaSchedidaZSO. Part A. Line 3 SS.41S 
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BURUNGTON NORTHERN RAILROAO 

Financial Reporting 
777 Main St.» Suite 3200 
Ft. Worth. TX 76102 

May 3, 1994 

Kr. Hard Ginn 
Chief, Costing ancj Financial Information 
Interstate Commerce Comnission 
12th and Constitution Avenue, Northwest 
Washington, OC 20423 

R£: Schedule 2SQ ~ Revenue Adequacy 

Dear Hr. Ginn: 

Attached are two copies of Burlington Northern Railroad Company's Schedule 250 
for 1993 as required in Ex Parte No. 393 (Sub-No. 2), dated November 17, 1988-

If I can provide any additional information or you would like to discuss this 
further, please feel free to call. 

Sincerely. 

j^ffv 
St^hen E. Riffee 
AVP Corporate Accounting, Assistant Controller 

Attachments 

bcc: D.J- Babb 
M.E. Roper 
K. H. Evans (C&L) 

S£R/db/93/2 
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SCHEDULE 2S0-i>ARTB 

Oetetminafen of Ncorall T 

This table is designed to fadliale the caiculalian of taxes that are not raii-ralated, the amount to ba reported 

on Schedule 250, Une 3. 

-Part i - DETERMINE TAXES ON NONRAILROAD INCOME FOR ALL COMBINEOCONSOUDATED RAILROADS 

(EXCLUDES ALL RAIL-RELATED AFFILIATES) 

(1} Determine Combinad/ConsofidBted Adjusted ft^eome frem continuing eperatfarg (bafare tees) fer aB affiHated tailrBads (ail 

classes). Do not include raS-reialedafniiates that are not raiboads in this part This represents the total 

combined/cansolidaled amounb for all tems Bsted below for aH raProads in lhe repoting entity. 

income from continuing opera&j a (befbre faxes) should ba the equivalent of the numbers contained in me R-1 Schedule 

210. Une 46 adjusted to include ad railroads in tha lapoiVng entily 

- Equity in undistrfbtited aaiTiirigs. which nepreserte tfm total of Schaduia 210, Line 2S lbr a8 tailroadls aft the reporting enifi^ 

•Dividends in aimialad companies. (If the affliate is 80% or mere controlled by the patent raiboad, then deduct 100% efthe 

affiliate's dividend. If the afliBatB is less than 80% eontreOed by the parent railroad, then deduct 80% of the afllBaiersdwdend) 

3 Adjusted ineome from continuing eperadons (before tans). This represente *A* n itam (3) below 

(2) Determine CombtnedfCensolidated Adjusted Pretax NROI lbr all rafiroads mthe reporting entity 

Ccmbined/ConsoIiAted Pretax NROI for the entire entity, which equals the amount sttown on Schaduia 250. Line 1 

-»Current Provision ibr tees, Which represents the consoiidaied amounts of Sehedule 210, Line 51 fbraOrailraadsinihe 

reporting entity. (This figure Indudes both Account 556^ Income Taas on Ordbiary Income and Account 557. Prpvfslen fbr 

Deferred Taies 

* Irrterest ineome en woridng capttal alloManee. whieh represents l t» total consoOdated Irrierast Uicome reiaiSye to the 

woridng capital component of the net investment base and should equal the ameuni shown in Schedule 250, Line 2 far aB 

railroads in the reperting entny 

« Release of premums on funded debt, which represerts the eonsolldalBd tobl ef release of pretnium on ftinded debt as 

shown on Sehedule 210, Line 22 (br aii raitmade in lhe reporting entity 

- Total fsied charges, which represents ttte eonsoOdaled tobi of fbced charges as shown on Schedule 210, Line 42 fbr all 

taiiraads In the reporting entity 

- Raiboad^Blated hecsne from afiaiates (other than raBteads) which was taduded in ecnsol l iW 

= Combined/Consolidated Pre-Tax Adjusted NROI for aO raaroads. This represents *B* in hem (3) belcw 

(3) Calculate the raitroadTBtatedte ratio: *B/A* 

• (4) Compute the nonrailroad-related compEemem: (1 - Railroad.reIatBd income ratio} which « ^ i s the NontaHtQad-retated tax ratio 

(S) Compute ttte nonrailroad portion of the total provisions for tans. Thisequals: 

The Nonrailraed-celated » r a t t o (Item (4) above) times the total current inconie tans accrued on ordiraiy income (Account 
556) wtiich represents the consofidaud amounts of Schedule 210, Unes 47,48. and 49 for all railnads In the reporting entity 

$576,092 

101 

$575,991 

S3S3.1S4 

244.273 

ISE 

aTTD 

$548,957 

95.31% 

$5.41S 
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NOTES AND REMARKS FOR SCHEDULE 342 

This Page Inientionally Letl Blank. 
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350 DEPRECIATION BASE AND RATES-ROAD AND EQUIPMENT LEASED TO OTHERS 
(Dollars in Thousands) 

1 This schedule is to be used in cases where the related depreaation reseive is carried in tha accounts ol the respondent and the rent therelrom is includsd in 
Accounts 32-11-00. 32-12-00, 32-13-00. 32-21-00, 32-22-00, and 32-23-00 

2 Show in columns (b) and (c), lor each primary account, the depreciation base used in computing the depreciation lor the months of January and December, 
respectively, with respeci to road and equipment owned by the lespondent but leased to oihers, the depieaation chaiges toi which aie not included in operating 
expenses o( the respondent, but for which the depreciation reserve is recorded in the accounts of the lespondent If the base for roEd is other than the original cost 
or estimated original cost as found by the Commission's Bureau of Accounts, brought to a curreni dale by the respondsnt from its Order No 3 records and 
accounts, or is other than ledger value for equipment, a full explanation should be given 

3 In column (d) show the composite rates ussd to compute the depreciation for the month of December and on lines 29 and 3B of this column show the composite 
percentage for all road and equipmsni acoounls, respsclively, ascertained by applying the primary accounts composite rales to Ihe depreciation base used lo 
compute the depreciation for December and dividing tha total also computed by the depreciation bass 

4 If depreaation accruals have been discontinued lor any account, the depreciation base should be reported, nevertheless, in support of depreciation reseives 
Authority lor the discontinuance of accruals should be shown in a footnote indicating the account(s) affected 

5 If lotal road leased to others is less than 5% of total road ownsd, omit II total squipnrant leased to others B less than 5% of total equipment owned, omit 
However. Une 39, Grand Total, should be completed 

Line 
No 

t 
2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 

10 
11 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 
25 
26 
27 
28 

Account 
(a) 

ROAD 

[3) Giading 

14) Other right-of-way expenditures 

5) Tunnels and subways 

6) Bridges, trestles, and culverts 

7) Elevated structures 

8) Ties 

9) Rail and other track material 

11) Ballast 

13) Fences, snow sheds, and signs 

[16) Station and olfice buildings 

17) Roadway buildings 

18) Water stations 

19) FusI stations 

22) Storage warehouses 

23) Whanes and docks 

24) Coal and ore whareas 

1(25) TOFC/COFC terminals 

26) Communication systems 

127) Signals and interlockers 

[29) Power plants 

[31) Power-transmissian systems 

[35) Miscellaneous stnictures 

[37) Roadway machinss 

[39) Public improvements - construction 

[44) Shop machinery * 

[45) Power-plant machinery 

Ml other road accounts 

29 TOTALROAD 

EQUIPMENT 

301(52) Locomotives 

31 ;53) Freight-train cars 

32 ;54) Passenger-train cars 

33 ;55) Highway revenue equipment 

34 [56) Floating equipment 

351(57) Work equipment 

36 <5B) Miscellaneous equipment 

37 

38 

[59) Computer systems and word processing 

equipment 

TOTAL EQUIPMENT 

39 GRAND TOTAL 

Depreciation base 

At beginning of year 
(bl 

TOTAL ROAD AND EQUIPMl 

TO OTHERS IS LESS THAN 

5% OF TOTAL OWNED 

RENT ON RAILROAD PROPE 

OTHERS AS SHOWN ON SC 

IS NOT CARRIED IN ACCTS 

32-11-00. 32-12-00, 32-13-00, 

32-21-00, 32-22-00 AND 32-2; 

At dose of year 
(0 

NT LEASED 

RTY LEASED TO 

1EDULE 3S2A 

-00 

Annual composite 
rata 

(percent) 
(d) 

N/A 

Line 
No 

1 
2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 

10 
11 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 
IB 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 
25 
26 
27 
28 
29 

30 

31 
32 
33 
34 
35 
36 
37 

38 

39 
'To be reported with equipment expenses rather than W&S expenses 
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351 ACCUMULATED DEPRECIATION-ROAD AND EQUIPMENT LEASED TO OTHERS 

(Ooliars in Thousands) 

1 Ths schedule e lo ba used in cases where the depreaation resanra is earned in tha accounts of the respondent and the rent Iharafrom B included m Accounts 
32-11-00.3M2-00, 32-13-00,32-21-00,32-22-00. and 32-23-00 

2 Dsdose credits and debits to Account 735, 'Accumulated Depreciation-Road and Equipment Property,' during the year relating to road and equipment 
leased to otheis, tha depreciation chaiges ior which are nol includible in operaling expenses of the respondent (Sea Schedule 330 lor the resenie relating to road 
and equipment ownad and usad by the respondent) 

3 If any entnes are made lor 'Other credits', and 'Other debits,' state the facts occasioning such entries A debit baianoe in columns (b) or (g) for any pnmary 
account should be shown in parenthesis or designated *Dr * 

4 Details in tha respective sections of this schedule may ba omUtad if either total road leased to others or total aquipmant leased from olhera represents 
less than 5% of total road owned or total equipment owned, respectively However, lme 39, Grand Total, should be conpleted 

Line 
No 

1 

2 
3 
4 

5 

6 
7 

B 

9 
10 

11 

12 

Cross 
Chfitik 

13 
14 

15 
16 
17 

18 
19 
20 

21 
22 
23 
24 
25 
26 
27 
28 

29 

30 

31 

32 
33 
34 

35 
36 

37 

38 1 
39 

Account 
(a) 

ROAD 
[3) Giadmg 

[4) Other right-of-way expenditures 
(5) Tunnels and subways 
[6) Bridges, trestles, and culverts 
7) Elevated structures 

(B) Ties 
19) Rail and other track matenal 

(11) Ballast 
(13) Fences, snow sheds, and signs 
(16) Station and office buildings 

[17) Roadway buildings 

(1B) Water stations 
(19) Fuel stations 

(20) Shops and enginehouses 

122) Storage warehouses 
[23) Wharves and docks 
24) Coal and ore whan/es 

25) TOFC/COFC terminals 
126) Communication sysiems 
[27) Signals and interlockers 

[29) Power plants 
(31) Power-transmission systems 
(35) Miscellaneous stnnitures 

(37) Roadway machines 
[39) Public improvements - Construction 

[44) Shop machinery * 
[45) Power-piant machinery 
Ml other road accounts 

TOTAL ROAD 
EQUIPMENT 

52) Locomotives 

53) Freight-train cars 
54) Passenger-train cars 
55) Highway revenue equipmenl 
56) Floating equipment 
57 Work equipment 
[58) Miscellaneous equipment 

(59) Comp. systems and word 
processing equipment 

TOTAL EQUIPMENT 
GRAND TOTAL 

Baiance at 
beginning 

NONE 

CREDiTS To RESERVE 
• Dunnq (he vear 

Charges to 
operating 
expenses 

fc) 

TOTAL ROAD 

.EASED TO 01 

FHAN 5% OF • 

RE NT ON RAI 

TOOTHERS A 

352A iS NOT ( 

52-11-00,32-1 

32-21-00, 32-2 

Other 
credits 

(d) 

AND EQUiPM 

jTHERS IS LE! 

OTAL OWNE 

ROAD PROP 

S SHOWN ON 

ARRIED IN A< 

>-00,32-13-00 

!-00 AND 32-2 

DEBITS Tc 
Durino 

Retirements 

(e) 

:NT 

S 

). 

;RTY LEASEC 

SCHEDULE 

;CTS. 

3-00. 

3 R E S E R V E 
Ihe vear 

Other 
debits 

If) 

Balance at 
dose of 

year 
la) 

NONE 

Line 
No. 

1 

2 
3 
4 

5 

6 
7 
8 

9 
10 

11 
12 
13 
14 

15 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 

24 
25 
26 
27 
28 

_ 2 9 . 

30 

31 
32 
33 
34 

35 
36 

37 

38 

39 

•To be reported with equipment expenses rather ihan W»S expenses. 
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42 Roadlnitials: BNRR Year 1993 

352A INVESTMENT IN RAILROAD PROPERTY USED IN TRANSPORTATION SERVICE (By Conpany) 
(DoHais m Thousands) 

owned or leased by the respondent and used in the respondent's transportation semoe Such property includes (a) the investment reported in Accounts 731, 

'Road and Equipment Property' and 732 'Improvements on Leased Property of tha respondent, less any 731 or 732 property leased to others for their 

exclusive use of road, track or bndges (including equipment of other railway property covered by tha contract) Equpment leased to others under separate 

distinci conliads shall not be dsduded Irom the respondent's 731 or 732 property, and (b) tha investment other companies' 731 or 732 property (including 

railway property covered by the contrad) This exdudes leased equipment from operating railroads under seperate distind contacts and the investment ol other 

carriers in praparty jointly usad by the respondent 

2 In oolumn (a), dassify each oompany in this sehedule as respondent (R), lessor railroad (L), inadive or propnetary oompany (P), and other leased 

properties (0) 

3 In eohimn (a) to (a), inelusiva, firat show the data requested for Ihe respondent (R) next the data tor compames whose entire properties are used in 

transportation senrice ol the respondent, divided between the lessor (L) and proprietary (P) oompanies followed by data for camera and otheis (0). portions of 

whose pioperty are used in transportation serviee of the respondent Show total for each dass of company in oolumn (d) and (e) Then show, 

as dedudions, data for transportation property leased to carriera and othera. 

4 In column (c), line-haul eamsra report the miles oi road used in Ime-haul service Report nules in whole numbera 

5 In column (d), show the ainount appbeable in Accounts 731 and 732 on the books of the companiee whose names appear in column (b) Values d preperty 

of other camera segregated by estiinate or otherwise should conespond in amount to the dedudions made by the ownera in their reports H ssperate value B nol 

available, explanations shouU be given Differences between the amounis in column (d) of this schedule and tha amounts in cokimn (c), lme 24. on the 

asset side ol the comparative general balanca sheet of each individual railway, should be explamed m a lootnote Book value mcluded in accounts 731 or 732 of 

tha owner shouM be reported in column (d) in reference to the mvestment d the investment m the secunties d the owner unless a good reason can be given for the 

eonUary Methods of estimating (by cspitalizing rentab at 6 percent or otherwise) value oi property d pnvate ownera, or portions oi property oi other camera 

should be explained 

6 In column (e). show the amount of depreciation and amortization accrued as of the ckne d the year in accounts 733,734.735,736, and 772 that is appli­

cable to the property d the carnen whose names are bsted in oolumn (b), regardless d where the ressnres thereior are reooided 

Line 

NO 

1 

2 

3 

4 

s 
_ 6 . 

7 

e 
9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

IS 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

26 

27 

Class 

(See) 

hs 2) 

(a) 

R 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

o 
0 

28 1 

Name oi conpany 

lb) 
3urlington Nonhern Raiboad 

Add Leased from Othera 

ATSF-Pittsburp, KS - Land & Track 

3MIR-Hibbing. MN - Tumout Track 

.acQuiParie Reg Auth Hanley Falls 

to Madison, MN-Track 

Shppera Consortium, Inc - Council 

Bluffs, NE to Bayard, IA - Track 

3P - Klamath Palls, OR - Switch Track & Trad( 

STLSW - RIO to Hampton, TX - 2nd Track 

Bremerton, WA - Track 

TOTAL 

Dedud Leased to Others 

Montana Rail Link 

3MIR - Hfabing, MN Turnout 

SrandonCorp - S Omaha, NE - Yard 

TOTAL 

Dedud Operated by Others 

Grsiilbell Coiporation 

Red River Valley & Western 

TOTAL 

GRAND TOTAL 

Miles d road 

used (See Ins 4) 

(whde number) 

(c) 

20,37B 

SS 

100 

2 

49 

187 

507 

507 

169 

6Ss 

8 i2 

19,Z'6 

in property 

(See Ins 5) 

(d) 

9,126,316 

•• 
-

•• 

~ 
-
•• 

•• 
0 

191,382 

2 

5 

33 

191,422 

15,390 

40,723 

56,113 

8,878,781 

Depreciation and 

amortization d 

defense producis 

(See Ins 6) 

(•) 
3,638,695 

• 
• 

• 

• 
• 
• 

* 
0 

109,634 

0 

3 

11 

109,648 

5,841 

19,617 

25,458 

3.503,589 

Line 

No 

1 

2 

3 

4 

S 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

26 

27 

28 

* Depreciation n d available to respondent 
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Road Initials: BNRR Year 1993 43 

3528 INVESTMENT IN RAILWAY PROPERTY USED IN TRANSPORTATION SERVICE 
(By Property Accounts) 
(Doiiars in Thousands) 

1 In cdumns (b) through (e) give, by primary aeeounts, the amount d investment at the dose ol the year in preperty d the respondeni and each group or dass oi 
oompanias and properties 

2 The amounts for respondent and ior each group or dass d companies and properties on line 44 herein, shouM correspond with the amounts ior each dass d 
eompany and properties shown in Schedule 352A Contmumg records shall be maintained by respondent d the primary property aeeounts separately lor each 
conpany or property ineluded in this sehedule 

3 Report on line 29 amounis representing capitalization d rentals ior leased propeity based on 6 peroent per year where pioperty s nd classiiied by aeeounts 
by non-camer ownera, or where eost d property leasad from dher camera B nd ascertainable Modify non-camer ownera, and bndly explam on page 37 
methods d estimaung value d property d non-camera or property d other camera ' 

4 Report on line 30 amounb nol mcludUe m the accounts shown, or on line 29 The items reported shniiiri be brwily identiiied and explamed /Uso indude 
here those items after permission B obtained from the Commission for exceptions to prescnbed accountmg Rderenoe to such authority shoukl be made when 
explaining the amounts reported Respondents must nd make artiitraiy changes to Ihe print stub or cohimn headings without authonty from the 
Commission 

Line 
No 

1 

2 
3 
4 

5 

6 
7 
8 

9 

10 
11 

12 
13 
14 
15 

16 
17 

18 

19 
20 
21 

22 
23 
24 
25 

26 
27 

28 
29 
30 

31 
32 
33 
34 
35 

36 
37 
36 
39 

40 
41 

42 
43 
44 

Cross 
Check 

-

Account 

(a) 

(2) Land for transportation puiposes 
(3) Qrading 

(4) Other, nght-ol-way expenditures 

(5) Tunnels and subways 
(6) Bridges, trestles, and culverts 
(7) Elevated structures 

(8) Ties 
(9) Rail and other track matenai 
(11) Ballasi 

(13) Fences, snow sheds, and signs 
(16) Station and office buildings 

(17) Roadway buildings 
(18) Water stations 
(19) Fuel stations 
(20) Shops and enginehouses 
(22) Storage warehouses 
(23) Wharves and docks 

(24) Coal and ore whares 

(25) TOFC/COFC terminals 
(26) Communication systems 

(27) Signals and interlockers 

(29) Power planls 
(31) Power-transmission sysiems 

(35) Miscellaneous structures 
(37) Roadway machines 
(39) Public improvements-Construction 

(44) Shop machinery 

(45) Power-piant machineiy 
Leased pioperty capitalized rentals (explain) 

Other (specify and explain) (1) 

TOTAL ROAD 
(52) Locomotives 
(53) Freight-train cars 
(54) Passenger-train cars 
(55) Highway revenue equipment 
(56) Floaung equipment 
(57) Work equipment 
(58) MisceUaneous equipment 
(59) Computer systems and word 

orocessing equipmenl 
TOTAL EOUIPMENT 

(76) interest dunng construction 
(80) Other elements of investment 
(90) Construction work in process 

GRAND TOTAL 

Respondent 

(b) 

122,984 
473,761 

6,426 

51,920 
431,797 

0 
1,264,814 
2,710.590 

740.016 

17,143 
186,438 

22,227 
3,110 

43,467 
167.199 

0 
1,216 

19,070 

81,753 
179,647 
399,319 

2.093 
7,022 

24,472 
158,493 
98.359 

70,993 
3.265 

0 

761 
7.288,355 

368,572 
989,725 

0 
2.039 

0 
87,934 

184,194 

145,925 
1.778.389 

0 
0 

59.572 
9.126.316 

Lessor railroads 

(0 

0 

0 

0 

inactive (proprie­
tary companies) 

(d) 

-

0 

0 

0 

Other Leased 
Propenies 

(e) (2) 

(1,066) 
(28,582) 

(47) 

(2.230) 
(9,461) 

0 
(46.283) 

(106,410) 
(24,874) 

(644) 
(3,434) 
(1,149) 

(8) 
(834) 

(1,610) 

0 
0 
0 

(167) 
(6,362) 

(11,617) 

0 
(194) 

(289) 
(136) 

(1.796) 

(86) 

(92) 
0 
0 

(247,371) 
0 
0 
0 
0 

0 
0 
0 

(164) 
(164) 

0 
0 
0 

(247,535) 

Line 
No. 

1 
2 
3 
4 

5 
6 

7 
8 
9 

10 
11 

12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 

21 
22 
23 
24 
25 

26 
27 

28 
29 

30 
31 
32 
33 
34 
35 
36 
37 
38 
39 

40 
41 

42 
43 
44 

(1) $761 - Estimated labor for BNRR Company, not assignable to speafic propeny account 
(2) includes property leased to and operated by oihers 
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44 ROAD INITIALS: BNRR Year 1993 

INSTRUCTIONS CONCERNING RETURNS TO BE l\4ADE IN SCHEDULE 410 

Cross-checks 

Schedule 410 

Line 620, coiumn (h) 
Line 620, coluinn (f) 
Line 620, column (g) 

Une 136 thru 138, column (f) 
Line 118 thm 123, and 130 thnj 135 

column (f) 

Une 231, coiumn (f) 

Une 230, column (f) 

Une 207. 208, 211, 212, column (f) 

Une 226, 227, column (f) 

Une 311,312.315,316, coiumn (f) 

Une 213, column (f) = 

Une 232, column (f) = 
Une 317, column (f) 

Unes 202, 203.216, column (f) (equal 
to or greater than, but vanance cannot 
exceed line 216, column (f)) 

Unes 221, 222, 235, column (f) (equal 
to or greater than, but variance cannot 
exceed line 235, column (f)) 

Unes 302 thru 307, and 320, column (f) (equal 
to or greater than, but variance cannot 
exceed line 320, column (f)) 

Une 507, 
Une 508, 
Une 509, 
Une 510, 
Une 511, 
Une 512, 
Une 513, 
Une 514, 
Une 515, 
Une 516, 
Une 517 

column (f) 
column (f) 
column (f) 
column (f) 
column {tj 
column (f) 
column (1) 
column (i) 
coiumn (f) 
column (f) 
column (f) 

Schedule 450 

Schedule 210 

Une 14, column (b) 
Une 14, column (d) 
Une 14, column (e) 

Schedule 412 

Une 29. column (b) 
Une 29, column (c) 

Schedule 414 

Une 19, columns (b) thru (d) 

Une 19, columns (e) thm (g) 

Schedule 415 

Unes 5, 38, column (f) 

Unes 24, 39, column (f) 

Unes 32, 35, 36. 37,40, 41, column (f) 

And 

Schedule 414 

Minus line 24, columns (b) thm (d) plus 
line 24, coiumns (e) thm (g) 

Schedule 415 

Unes 5,38, coiumns (c) and (d) 

Unes 24,39, columns (c) and (d) 
Lines 32,35, 36, 37,40, 41, columns (c) and (d) 

Une 4, coiumn (b) 

Unes 5,38, column (b) 

Unes 24,39, coiumn (b) 

Unes 32, 35, 36.37,40, 41, coiumn (b) 

Schedule 417 

Une 1, column (j) 
Une 2, column (j) 
Une 3, coiumn (j) 
Une 4, coiumn (j) 
Une 5, coiumn (|) 
Une 6, column (j) 
Une 7, column (j) 
Une 8, column (j) 
Une 9, column (j) 
Une 10, column (j) 
Une 11, column G) 

Schedule 210 

Une 47, coiumn (b) 
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412. WAY AND STRUCTURES 
(Dollars in Tiiousands) 

1 Rsporl freight expansM only 

2 Tha loial dapraaailon axpenaa raportad in aolumn (b), lina 29 , should baianoa to tho sum ol the depreciation expanse reported in sohedulo 410, oolumn 

(f) lines. 136,137, and 138 

3 Raport in oolumn (c) the lease rentab lor the vanous property categones ol Way and Stnictures The total net lease/rental reported in oolurm (c), 

line 29 should baianoa the net amount reported in schedule410, oolumn (f), lmes 11B through 123, plus Ines 130 thiough 135 

H an entire road or segment of track is leased and if the aciual breakdown of lease/rentals by property categories B not known, apportion the lease/ 

rentals based on the percentage of the categones' depreciation bases to the depreciation bases for all categones of depreciable leased property 

Use Schedule 3S2B of this report for obtaining Ihe dapraciation bases of the categones of leased property 

4 Amortization adjustment of each road praparty type which is included in oolumn (b) shall be repeated in oolunm (d) as a debU or credit to the ap­

propnate lne Item, the net ad|ustment on line 29 shall equal the adiustment reported on Ine 29 of schedule 335 

5 Report on Ine 28 all other lease rentals nol apportioned lo any category listed on lines 1-27 

6 Line 11, Account 16, should not nclude computer and data processng equpment reported on line 37 of Schedule 415 

Line 

No. 

1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

26 

27 

28 

29 

Cross 

Ciiedc 

* 

Property 

account 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

11 

13 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

22 

23 

24 

25 

26 

27 

29 

31 

35 

37 

39 

45 
. 
-

Categoiy 

(a) 

l^nd for transportation purposes 

Grading 

Otiier riglit-of-way expenditures 

Tunnels and subways 

Bridges, tresties, and culverts 

Elevated structures 

Ties 

Rail and other track material 

Ballast 

Fences, snowsiieds and signs 

Station and office buildings 

Roadway buildings 

Water stations 

Fuel stations 

Stiops and engineiiouses 

Storage warefiouses 

Wiiarves and docits 

Coal and ore wiian^es 

TOFC/COFC tenninals 

Communications systems 

Signals and interloclcers 

Power plants 

Power transmission systems 

Miscellaneous 

Roadway maciiines 

Public improvements; constnjction 

Power plant machines 

Other lease/rentals 

TOTAL 

Depreciation 

N/A 

4.865 

126 

492 

7.582 

70,783 

81.283 

40,929 

91 

6.948 

592 

73 

1.089 

3.631 

1 

342 

2.480 

7.282 

12,440 

69 

154 

1,140 

8,374 

1,721 

87 

N/A 

2Mj5W 

Lease/ 

Rentals 

(net) 

26,864 

4,275 

(1.204) 

29,935 

Amortization 

adjustment 

during year 

N/A 

^ ^ ^ ^ ^ 0 

Une 

No. 

1 

2 
3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

26 

27 

28 

29 
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GENERAL INSTRUCTIONS CONCERNING RETURNS TO BE MADE IN SCHEDULE 415 

1 Report freight expenses only. 

2 Report by lype of equipment all natural expenses relating to the equipment functions (salanes and wages, matenals, tools, supplies, fuels and 
lubricants, purchased senrices and general). 

3. Report in column (b) net repair expense excluding the cost to repair damaged equipment. 

Schedule 415, column (b), will balance to Schedule 410, column (f), as follows-

(a) Locomotives, line 5 plus line 38 compared to the sum of Schedule 410, lines 202, 203 plus 216 (excluding wreck repairs) Oo not report in 
Schedule 415, Equipment Damaged from Schedule 410, line 204 

(b) Freight Cars, line 24 plus line 39 compared to the sum of Schedule 410, lines 221, 222 plus 235 (excluding wreck repairs) Do nol report in 
Schedule 415, Equipment Damaged from Schedule 410, line 223 

(c) Sum of Highway Equipment (line 32), Floating Equipment (line 35), Passenger and Other Revenue Equipment (line 36), Computer and 
Data Processing Equipment (line 37), Machinery-Other Equipment (line 40), plus Work and Other Non-Revenue Equipment (line 41) com­
pared to Schedule 410, the sum oi lines 302 through 307, inclusive, plus line 320 (excluding wreck repairs) Do not report in Schedule 415, 
Equipment Damaged from Schedule 410, line 308. 

Note Lines 216, 235 and 320 of Schedule 410 are credit amounts 

The allocation ol Ireight car repair expense reportable on Schedule 415 by car types shall be in accordance with instruction 2-21, Freight tram 
repair costing, 49 CFR 1201. 

4. Depreciation expense for each class of equipment by car lype shall be reported in columns (c) and (d). For improvements on leased property, 
Accounts 732 and 733, use a supplementary Schedule 415, which will relate to Schedules 340 and 342. 

Depreciation charges reported on columns (c) and (d) will balance lo Schedule 410, column (f), as follows: 

a. Locomotives, line 5 plus 3B compared to Scheciule 410, line 213 

b Freight Cars, line 24 plus line 39 compared to Schedule 410, Ime 232 

c. Sum of Highway Equipment (line 32); Floating Equipment (line 35); Passenger and Other Revenue Equipment (line 36); Compuier and 
Oata Processing Equipment (line 37); Machinery-Other Equipmenl (line 40), and Work and Other Non-Revenue Equipment (line 41) com­
pared to Schedule 410, line 317. 

5 Armrtization adjustment of each equipment type which is included in column (c) shall be reported in column (e) as a debit or credit to the 
appropriate line item; the net adjustment on line 43 shall equal the equipment amortization adjustment applicable to equipmenl used in 
Ireighl service mcluded in line 39. column (c), ol Schedule 335. 

6. Lease/Rentals reported in coiumn (f) should balance to coiumn (f) of Schedule 410 as follows: 

a. Locomotives, line 5 plus 38 compared with Schedule 410, lines 207, 208, 211 and 212 

b. Freight Cars, line 24 plus line 39 compared with Schedule 410, lines 226 plus 227 (note that Schedule 410, lines 230 and 231, are reported 
in Schedule 414 and are not to be inciuded in Schedule 415) 

c. Sum of Lease/Rentals for Aii Other Equipment, lines 32, 35, 36, 37,40 and 41, will balance to Schedule 410, lines 311,312, 315 and 316, 
except for the interchange rental on trailers and containers which is reported in Schedule 414 Therefore, both Schedules 414 and 415 should 
be used when balancing Lease/Rentals Other Equipment to Schedule 410 Oo not repon in Schedule 415 the Trailer and Container rentals 
reported in Schedule 414. 

7. Investment base by lypes of equipment shall be reported in coiumns (g) and (h) and should not include the cost of Equipment Used But Not Owned 
when the rents therefore are included in the rent tor equipment and Account Nos. 31-21-00, 31-22-00, 31-23-00, 35-21-00, 35-22-00 and 35-23-00. 
It should include the Cost of Equipment Owned and Leased to Others when the rents are included in the rent ior Equipment Account Nos. 32-21-00, 
32-22-00, 32-23-00, 36-21-00, 36-22-00 and 36-23-00. 

Properly Used But l4ot Owned should also be included when the rent is included in Aecounl Nos. 31 -12-00,31 -13-00, 31 -21 -00, 31 -22-00 
and 31-23-00, inclusive 

The grand total of each equipment account in column (h) of Schedule 330 should equal the totals of line Items constituting the equipment 
account totals oi rolumns (g) and (h), of Schedule 415. 

S Accumulated depreciation for each class of equipment shaH be reported in columns (i) and (|) The grand lotal of each equipment reserve 
account in column (g), Schedule 335, shall equal Ihe combined aggregate total accumulated depreciation for line items constituting the corre­
sponding equipment accounts reported in coiumns (i) and (j), on Schedule 415 
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56 ROAD INITIALS. BNRR Year 1993 
416. SUPPORTING SCHEDULE-EQUIPMENT 

(Ooliars in Thousands) 

Line 

No. 

1 
2 

3 
4 
5 

6 

7 
8 

9 
10 
11 
12 
13 
14 
15 

16 
17 
18 
19 
20 

21 
22 

23 
24 

25 

26 
27 
28 
29 
30 
31 
32 

33 
34 
35 

36 
37 
38 
39 
40 
41 
42 
43 

Cross 
Check 

* 

• 

. 

. 

Types of equipment 

(a) 

.OCOMOTIVES 
3iesei Locomotive - Yard 
Diesel Locomotive - Road 
Dther Locomotive - Yard 
Dther Locomotive - Road 
TOTAL LOCOMOTIVES 

FREIGHT TRAIN CARS 
3ox - Plain 40 foot 

Box - Plain 50 loot and longer 
3ox - Equipped 
Sondola - Plain 
3ondola - Equipped 
Hopper - Covered 
Hopper - Open Top - General Service 
Hopper - Open Top - Special Service 
Refrigerator - Mechanical 
Reirigerator - Nonmechanical 

Hat TOFC/COFC 
-lal Multi-Level 
=lat - General Service 
=lat - Other 
Wl Other Freighi Cars 
l^abooses 
Auto Racks 

^Miscellaneous Accessones 
TOTAL FREIGHT TRAIN CARS 

•THER EQUIPMENT-REVENUE FREIGHT 
HIGHWAY EQUIPMENT 
Refrigerated Trailers 

Dther Trailers 
Refngeraled Containers 

Dther Containers 
3ogies 
::hassis 
Dther Highway Equipment (Freight) 
TOTAL HIGHWAY EQUIPMENT 

-LOATING EQUIPMENT -REVENUE SERVICE 
Manne Une Haul 
.ocal Marine 
TOTAL FLOATING EQUIPMENT 

OTHER EQUIPMENT 
=>assenger and Other Revenue Equipment 
Freight Portion) 

Domputer Systems and Word Proc. Equip. 
t^achinery - Locomotives 
Machinery - Freight Cars 
^Machinery - Other Equipment 

Work and Other Non-Revenue Equipment 
TOTAL OTHER EQUIPMENT 

TOTAL ALL EQUIPMENT (FREIGHT PORTION) 

Repairs 

(net expense) 

(b) 

6.106 
159,828 

165,934 

49 

6,334 
11.394 

3,483 
10,908 
30,865 

12.289 
1.460 

4,291 
7,638 

204 
214 

6.977 
185 

1,012 

97,303 

2.629 

3.346 

5,975 

0 

(53) 
8,195 

6,745 
15,109 
29,996 

299,208 

Depreciation 
Owned 

(c) 

147 
10,843 

10.990 

(7) 
2,260 

(1,119 
2,021 
1.998 
5.531 

816, 
1,535 

903 
631 
81 

(1.0451 

4.165 
(615) 

1.335 
1,941 

243 
20,694 

24 

147 

171 

0 

22,400 
1.127 
1.800 

253 
20,807 
46,387 

78.242 

Capitalized 
lease 

(d) 

1,958 

1.95B 

0 

0 

0 

0 

1.958 

Amortization 
Adj. net 

during year 

(e) 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 
0 

Line 
No 

1 
2 
3 
4 
5 

6 

7 
8 
9 
10 
11 
12 
13 

14 
15 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 

21 
22 
23 
24 

25 
26 
27 

28 
29 
30 
31 
32 

33 
34 
35 

36 
37 
38 
39 
40 
41 
42 

43 

1 Tha data to be reported in line 38 in column (b) is the amount reported in Schedule 410, coiumn (f), line 203, reduced by the allocable portion of line 216 
2 The data to be reponed on line 39 in oolumn (b) is the amount reported in Schedule 410, column (1), line 222, reduced by the allocable portions of line 235 
3 The data to be reported on line 40 in column (b) is Ihe amount reported in Schedule 410, column (f), lines 302 through 306, reduced by ths allocable portion 

of line 320 
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ROAD INITIALS- BNRR Year 1993 57 
415. SUPPORTING SCHEDULE-EQUIPMENT-CONTINUED 

Line 
No 

1 

2 
3 
4 
5 

6 
7 
8 

9 
10 
11 

12 
13 

14 
15 
16 
17 

18 
19 
20 

21 
22 

23 
24 

25 

26 
27 

28 
29 

30 
31 
32 

33 
34 
35 

36 
37 
38 
39 
40 
41 
42 
43 

Cross 

Check 

Lease and rentals 
(net) 

(1) 

132,348 

132,348 

1,211 
10,767 
2,937 

6,848 
1,727 

53,836 

2,379 
2,777 

33 
1,930 

169 
34 

2,734 

87,382 

25,901 

25,901 

0 

2,034 

2,034 
247,665 

Investment base as of 12/31 
Owned 

(g) 

21,282 
312,491 

333,773 

34 
16,907 

103,586 

33,339 
63,413 

368,314 

134,522 
39,768 
42,479 
49,347 

731 

4,461 
73,654 
13,883 
22,603 
17,746 

4,938 
989,725 

60 

1,979 

2,039 

0 

145,925 
18,096 
48,581 

4,316 
272,128 
489,046 

1.814.583 

Capitalized 

lease 

(h) 

34,799 

34,799 

0 

0 

0 

0 
34.799 

Accum depr. as of 12/31 
Owned 

(i) 

15,130 
181,507 

196,637 

23 
4,611 

71,741 

15,539 
28,128 

190,393 

76,868 
9,082 

30,601 
34,761 

439 

4,171 
34,335 

7,210 
11,884 
6,638 
1,960 

528.384 

(24) 

1,289 

1,265 

0 

82,039 
6.484 

15.058 
1,266 

121,760 
226,607 

952.893 

Capitalized 
lease 

(J) 

30,856 

30,856 

0 

0 

0 

0 
30,856 

Line 
No. 

1 
2 
3 
4 
5 

6 
7 

a 
9 
10 
11 

12 
13 
14 
15 

16 
17 
18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 

25 

26 
27 

28 
29 
30 
31 
32 

33 
34 
35 

36 
37 
38 

39 
40 
41 
42 
43 

1 The data to be reported on lines 38,39 and 40 in columns (g) and (h) is the investment recorded in Propeny Account 44, allocated to 
Locamotives, Freight Cars, and Other Equipment 

2 The depreciation to be reported on lines 38, 39 and 40 in column (c) is calculated by multiplying the investment in each element by the 
effective composite rate for Property Account 44, and ihen adding or subtracting the adjustment reported in column (e). This calculation 
should equal the amount shown in column (c). Schedule 335 
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NOTES AND REMARKS 
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ROAD INITIALS' BNRR Year 1993 61 

Schedule 418 

Instruction: 
This schedule will show the investment in capitalized leases in road 
and equipmenl by pnmary account. 

Column 
(a) - primary account number and title lor which capital lease amounts 

are included therein. 

(b) - the total investment in that primary account. 

(c) > the invesiment in capital leases at the end ol the year. 

(d) - the curreni year amortization. 

(e) = the accumulated amortization relating to the leased properties. 

418. SUPPORTING SCHEDULE-CAPITAL LEASES 

(Dollars in thousands) 

Primary Account No. & 
Title 
(a) 

19-Fuel Stations 

52 - Locomotives 

Total Invesiment 
Al End of Year 

(b) 
43,467 

368.572 

Capital Leases 
Invastmeni 

At End ol Year 
( 0 

1.159 

34.799 

Current Year 
Amort. 

(d) 
0 

1.958 

Accum. 
Amon. 

(e) 
0 

30,856 
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450. ANALYSIS OF TAXES 

(Dollars in Thousands) 
A Railway Taxes 

Line 
No 

1 

2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 
10 
11 

Cross 
Check 

* 

Kind Of Tax 
(a) 

Dther than U.S Govemment Taxes 
J.S. Govemment Taxes 
Income Taxes' 
Normal Tax and Surtax 
Excess Profits 
Total - Income Taxes lines 2 - 3 

Railroad Retirement 
Hospital Insurance 
Supplemental Annuities 
Unemployment Insurance 

All Other United States Taxes 
rotal - U.S. Govemment Taxes 
Total - Railway Taxes 

Amount 
(b) 

112,972 

101,409 

101,409 
264.237 

19,707 
21.733 
9.678 

416.764 
529,736 

Line 
No 

1 

2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 
10 
11 

. B. Adjustments to Federal Income Taxes 

1 In column (a) are listed Ihe particulars which most often cause a differential between taxable income and pretax accounting income. Other 
particulars which cause siii4i a differential should be listed undar the caption Other (Speafy), including State and other taxes deferred it computed 
separately. Minor items, each less than $100,000. may be combined in a single entry under Other (Spedfy). 

2. Indicate in column (b) the beginning of the year total of Accounts 714, 744, 762, and 786 applicable to each panicular item in column (a). 
3 indicate in column (c) the net change in Accounts 714,744,762, and 786 for the net tax effect of timing differences onginating and reversing in 

the current accounting period. 
4. Indicate in column (d) any adjustments, as appropriate, including adjustments to eliminate or reinstate deferred tax effects (credits or debits) due 

to applying or recognizing a loss carry-lonward or a loss carry-back. 
5. The total of line 19 in oolumns (c) and (d) should agree with the total of the contra charges (credits) to Account 557, Provision for Delerred Taxes, 

and Account 591, Provision for Deferred Taxes - Extraordinary Items, for the current year. 
6. Indrcate in column (e) the cumulative total of columns (b), (c), and (d). The total of column (e) must agree with the total of Accounts 714,744, 

762 and 786. 

Line 
No. 

1 

2 

3 

4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 
10 
11 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 
18 
19 

Particulars 

(a) 
Accelerated depreciation. Sec 167 I.R.C 

Guideline lives pursuant to Rev Proc 62-21 
Accelerated amortization of facilities. Sec 1681 R.C 

Accelerated amortization of rolling stock. Sec 184 I.R.C. 

Amortization of rights of way. Sec. 185 I.R.C. 
Other (Specify) 
Revenues Taxable In Different Periods 
Expenses Deductible In Different Penods 
Taxable Sale and Leaseback 

State Defened Taxes. Net of 
Federal Tax Benefit 

Investment Tax Credit* 
TOTALS 

Beginning 
Of Year 
Balance 

(b) 

1.302.599 

24,619 
(384,169) 

(471) 

90,759 

0 
1,033,337 

Net Credits 
Charges For 
Current Year 

(c) 

73,776 

2,571 
41.440 

0 

11,026 

0 
128,813 

Adjustments 

(d) 

0 

End Of 
Year 

Balance 
(e) 

1,376,375 

27.190 
(342.729) 

(471) 

101.785 

0 
1,162,150 

Line 
No 

1 

2 

3 

4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 
10 
11 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 
18 
19 
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450. ANALYSIS OF TAXES - Continued 
(Dollars in Thousands) 

* Footnotes. 
1. If flow-through method was elected, indicated net decrease (or increase) In tax accrual 

because of investment tax cradit -0-
If deferral method for investment tax credit was elected: 
(1) Indicate amount of credit utilized as a reduction of tax liability 

for currant year. N/A 
(2) Deduct amount of cunrent year's credit applied to reduction of tax liability 

but deferred for accounting purposes. N/A 
(3) Balance of current year's credit used to reduce current year's tax accrual. N/A 
(4) Add amount of prior year's deferred credits being amortized to reduce current year's 

tax accrual. N/A 
(5) Total decrease in current year's tax accrual resulting from use of investment 

tax credts. N/A 

2. Estimated amount of future eamings which can be realized before paying Federal income taxes because 
of unused and available nat operating loss canyover on January 1 of the year following that for 
which the report is made. ^̂Ô  
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460. ITEMS IN SELECTED INCOME AND RETAINED EARNINGS ACCOUNTS FOR THE YEAR 
(Dollars in Thousands) 

Qive a brief descrfition lor all items, regardless ol amount, included dunng the year in Aixsounis SSS, Unusual or Inlrequent Hems, 560, Income or Loss From 

Operations ol Discontinued Segments 562. Gam or Loss on Disposal of DBcontinued Segments, 570, Extraordnary Hams, 590, Inconie Taxes on 

Other Debits to Retained Eamings, 620, Appropnations lor SinKing and Olhsr Funds, 621, Appropnations for Other Purposes H appropriations released rellect 

appropnations provided dunng the year, each aocount should nol be reported 

For Accounts 519, Miscellaneous Income, and 551, Mscallaneous Income Charges, il the lotal in either account exceeds 10% of net income before 

extraordmaiy items, descrbe the three laigest items in the account and any dher Hems in excess of 10% of net income 

Line 
No. 

1 
2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 

10 
11 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 
25 
26 
27 
28 
29 
30 

Account 
No. 
(a) 

Item 

(b) 

None 

Debits 

( 0 

Credits 

(d) 

Line 
No 

1 
2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 

10 
11 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 
25 
26 
27 
28 
29 
30 

MEMORANDA RELATING TO SELECTED INCOME AND RETAINED EARNINGS ACCOUNTS 
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501 GUARANTIES AND SURETYSHIPS 
(Dollars in Thousands) 

1 II the respondent was under obligation as guarantor or surety for the performance by any other corporation or other association of any agreement or 
obligation, show the particulars of each contract of guaranty or suretyship in effect at the dose of the year or entered into and expired during the year 
This inquiry does not cover the case of ordinary commercial paper maturing on demand or not later than 2 years after the date of issue Items of iess than 
$50,000 may be shown as one lotal 

Line 

No 

1 
2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 

10 
11 

Names of all parties principally 

and pnmarily liable 

(a) 

Terminal RR Assn of St Loui$ 
Burlington Northem Railroad 

CSX Transportation, Inc. 

Illinois Central Gull Railroad Co 
Norfolk and Western Railway Company 
St. Louis Southwestern Railway Company 

Southem Railway Company 
Union Pacific Railroad 

12 'Kiamichi Railroad Company inc 

13 
14 
15 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 
25 
26 
27 
28 
29 
30 
31 
32 
33 
34 
35 
36 
37 
38 

Burlington Northern Railroad 

Description 

(b) 

Sinking Fund and Interast 

}n Refdg and Imp. Mtge 

3ond Senes C due 7/01/2019 

Principal outstanding 

>lus 3 months interest 
jnder Credit Agreement 
which matures 10/31/95 

Amount of contingent 

liability 

(c) 

1.235 

1.721 

Sole or joint 

contingent 

liability 

(d) 

Joint 

j n e 

No. 

1 
2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 

Sole 

10 
11 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 
2S 
26 
27 
28 
29 
30 
31 
32 
33 
34 
35 
36 
37 
38 

2 If any corporation or othsr assoaation was under obligation as guarantor surety for the perfonnanoa by ths respondent of any agreement or obligation, 
show ths particulars called for hereunder for each such contract of guaranty or surstyshp n eflect at Ihs doss ol Ihe year or entered into and expired dunng the 
year 

This inquiry does nol cover Ihe case ol ordinary commercial paper matunng on demand or nol later than 2 years alter date ot ssue, nor does it include onjmary 
surety bonds or undertakings on appeals in court proceedings 

Line 
No. 

1 
2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
B 
9 

Finance Docket number, title, 
matunty date and concise descnp­

tion of agreement or obligation 

(a) 

Names of all guarantors and sureties 

(b) 

None 

Amount contingent 
liability of guarantors 

(c) 

Sole or joint 
contingent 

liability 

(d) 

jne 
No 

1 
2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 
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502 COMPENSATING BALANCES AND SHORT-TERM BORROWING ARRANGEMENTS 
(Dollars In Thousands) 

Using the following notes as a guideline, show the requirements compensating balances and short-term borrowing arrangements. Footnote 
disclosure is required even though the arrangement is not reduced in writing 

1. Disdose compensating balances not legally restncted, lines of credit used and unused, average interest rate of shon-term borrowings 
outstanding at balance sheet date, maximum amount of outstanding borrowings during the penod and the weighted average rate of those 
borrowings. 

2. Time deposits and certificates of deposit constituting compensating balances not legally restricted should be disclosed. 
3. Compensating balance arrangements need only be disclosed for the latest fiscal year. 
4. Compensating balances induded in Account 703, Special Deposits, and in Account 717, Other Funds, should also be separately disclosed 

below. 
5. Compensating balance arrangements are sulfiaenily material to require disdosure in lootnoles when the aggregate ol written and oral 

agreement balances amount to 15 percent or more ol liquid assets (current cash balances, restricted and unrestricted plus marketable 
securities) 

6 When a carner is not in compliance with a compensating balance requirement, that fact should be disdosed along with stated and possible 
sanctions whenever such possible sanctions may be immediate (not vague or unpredictable) and material. 

Railroad maintains an effective program for the issuance, from time to time, of commeraal paper 
These borrowings are supponed by Railroad's bank credit agreement, thus outstanding 
commercial paper balances reduce available borrowings under this agreement. The bank 
credit agreement allows borrowings of up to $500 million on a shon-term basis. The agreement is 
cun-ently scheduled to expire in November 1994 At Railroad's option, borrowing rates are based 
on pnme, certificate of deposit or London Interbank Offered rates. Annual fadlity fees are 
0.25 percent. The matunty value of commercial paper outstanding at December 31,1993 
was $27 million, leaving a total of $473 million of the credit agreement available, 
while no commercial paper was outstanding at December 31,1992 

The commercial paper program is funher summarized as lollows for the year ended 
December 31,1993 (dollars in millions) 

Weighted average interest rate 3.55% 
Maximum outstanding dunng the year $ 179 
Weighted daily average interest rate during the year 3.27% 

The financial covenants of the bank credit agreement require that Railroad's consolidated 
tangible net worth, as defined in the agreement, be at least $1.4 billion, and its debt, as defined 
in the agreement, cannot exceed the lesser of 140 percent of its consolidated tangible net worth 
or $2.5 billion 

The agreement contains an event of default ansing out of the occurrence and continuance of 
a "Change in Control". A "Change in Control" is generally defined as the acquisition of more than 
50 percent of the voting securities of BNI, which has not been approved by the BNI Board of Directors, 
a change in control relationship between BNI and Railroad, and finally, a "Change in Control" is 
deemed to occur when a majonty of the seats on the BNI Board ol Directors is occupied by persons who 
are neither nominated by BNI management nor appointed by directors so nominated. 
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SCHEDULE 510 SEPARATION OF DEBTHOLDINGS BETWEEN ROAD PROPERTY AND EQUIPMENT 

(Dollars In Thousands) 

The pnneipal use ot this schedule Is to determine the average rate ot debt capital 

1. Debt Outstanding at End of Year 

L ine# 

1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

a 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

IS 

16 

17 

/tecount No. 

751 

764 

765/767 

766 

766 5 

768 

769 

770 1/770.2 

Title 

.oans and Notes Payable 

Equipment Obligations and Other Long Temi Debt due Within 
Dne Year 

-unded Debt Unmatured 

Equipment Obligations 

Capitalized Lease Obligations 

3ebt in Default 

tecounts Payable; Afillated Companies 

Jnamortized Debt Premium 

Total Debt 

Debt Directly Related to Road Property 

)ebt Directly Related to Equipment 

rotal Debt Directly Related to Road & Equipment 

>etcent Directly Related to Road 

Percent Directly Related to Equipment 

3ebt Not Directly Related to Road or Equipment 

Road Property Debt (Note 2) 

Equipment Debt (Note 2) 

Source 

Sch 200, L. 30 

Sch. 200, L. 39 

Sch 200, L. 41 

Sch. 200, L. 42 

Sch. 200, L. 43 

Sch. 200, L. 44 

Sch. 200, L. 45 

Sch. 200, L. 46 

SumL. 1-B 

N o t e l 

N o t e l 

SumL. l O a n d L . 1 1 

L l O d i v . b y L 12 
(Whole % + 2 decimals) 

L.11 div. byL . 12 
(Whole % + 2 decimals) 

L 9 - L . 12 

(L. 1 3 x L . 15) 
plus L.10 

(L.14 XL. 15) 
plUSL 11 

Balance at 
Close of Year 

0 

203,551 

698,314 

48,651 

6,892 

0 

0 

(51,907) 

905,501 

756,837 

98,565 

855,402 

88 48 

11.52 

50,099 

801,165 

104.336 

II. Interest Accrued Dunng the Year: 

L i n e * 

IB 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

26 

27 

28 

/Vccount No. 

546-548 

546 

517 

Title 

rotal Interest and Amortization (Fixed Charges) 

Contingent Interest on Funded Debt 

P lease oi Premiums on Funded Debt 

Total Interest (Note 3) 

merest Directly Related to Road Propeny Debl 

merest Directly Related to Equipment Debt 

nterest Not Directly Related to Road or Equipment Property Debt 

merest on Road Property Debt (Note 5) 

nterest on Equipment Debt (Note 5) 

Embedded Rate of Debt Capital - Road Propeny 

Embedded Rate of Oebt Capital - Equipment 

Source 

Sch. 210. L. 42 

Sch. 210. L 44 

Sch. 210. L. 22 

(L. 18 + L. 19) - L 20 

Note 4 

Note 4 

L. 21 - (L.22 + L 23) 

L.22 + (L. 24XL.13) 

L.23 + (L 24 X L 14) 

L . 2 5 d i v . b y L . 16 

L.26 div. b y L . 17 

Balance at 
Close of Year 

85.892 

0 

0 

85,892 

65,685 

11,525 

8,682 

73,367 

12,525 

9.16 

12.00 

Note 1 Directly related means the purpose which tha funds were used when the debt was issued. 
Nota 2. Line 16 plus Line 17 must equal Line 9 
Note 3 Line 21 Indudes Interesi on debt in Account 76g-Aocounts Payable; Attiliated Companies. 
Note 4 This Interest relates to debt reported In Lines 10 and 11, respectively. 
Note 5 Line 25 plus Line 26 must equal Line 21. 
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NOTES AND REMARKS 

This Page Intentionally Left Blank 
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I N S T R U C T I O N S C O N C E R N I N Q R E T U R N S T O B E M A D E IN S C H E D U L E 700 

State particulars oi all tracks operated by the respondent at the close of the year, according to the following classification 

(1) Line owned by respondent 

(2) Line owned by proprietary companies 

(3) Line operated under leass lor a spsciiiad sum, lessor being (A) an afliliated corporation, or (B) independent or not afMiated with respondent 

(4) Line operated under contract or agreement for contingent rent, owner being (A) an affiliated corporation, or (B) independent or not aifiliaied with 

respondent 

(5) Line operated under trackage rights 

Give subtotals ior each of the several numbered classes, in the order listed above, as well as the total lor all classes 

Lenglhs of track should be repotted to the nearest WHOLE mile adjusted to accord with footings, i e , couming one-half mile and over as a whole mile and 

disregarding any fraction less than one-half mile 

In oolumn (a) insert tha figure (and letter, if any) indicating its class in accordance with the preceding classification 

In oolumn (b) give the vanous proportions of each class owned or leased by respondent, listing each proportion once in any grouping Canadian mileage 

shoukl be segregated and identified on separate lines in the various groupings For each listing, in calumn (d) give its emire length (the distance between locations 

of single or fiist main track), and in the following columns the lengths of second main triu:k, all other main tiacks, passing tracks, cross-overs and turn-outs, way 

switching tracks, and yard switching tracks These classes of tracks are defined as folkmrs 

Running tracks Running tracks, passing tracks, cross-overs, etc , including tum-outs from those tracks to clearance points 

Way switching tracks Station, team, industry and other switching tracks for which no sepaiate service is maintained 

Yard switching tracks Yards where separate switching services are maintained, including classification, house, team, industry and other tracks switched by 

yard locomotives 

Ths returns in columns (h) and (i) should include tracks serving industriae, such as mines, mills, smelters, factories, etc Tracks belonging to an 

industry for which no rem s payable shouid not be induded 

Tracks leading to and in gravel and sand pits and quarries, the cost of which is chargeable to a cleanng accoum and which are usad in getting out matenal for 

the respondem's use, shouM not be induded 

Class (1) indudes all lines operated by the respondem at the dose of the year to which it has title in perpetuity 

Class (2) indudes each line, full title to which is in an inactive proprieteuy corporation of the respondem (i e . one all of whose outstanding stocks or 

obligations are hekl by or for the respondent, and which is operated by the respondent or an affiliated system corporation withoui any accouming to the said 

proprietary corporation) It may also indude such line when the actual title to all ol the outstanding stocks or obligations rest in a corporation controlled by or 

controlling the respondem, but in the case ol any such inclusion, the fads of the relation to Ihe respondem of the corporation holding the securities should be fully 

set forth in a footnote An inadive corporation is one which has been pradiccdiy absorbed in a controlling corporation, and which neither operaies property nor 

admineters its financial affairs, if it maintains an organization, it does so only for the purpose ol complying with legal requirements and maintaining title to 

propeity or franchises 

Class (3) indudes all tracks operaied under a lease or formal conveyance of less than the grantor's imerest in the properly, with a speafic and unconditional 

rem reserved The fad that the lessor does or does not maimain an independem organization for finanaal purposes is immaterial in this connedion 

Class (4) IS the same as class (3), except that the rent reserved B conditional upon earnings or other f ad 

Class (5) indudes all tracks operated and maimained by others, but over which the respondent has the right to operate some or all of its trains In the road of this 

dass the respondent has no proprietary rights, but only the rights of a licensee Indude in this dass, also, all mam tracks, industrial tracks and sidings ownad by 

noncarrier oompanies and individuals when the respondem operates over them, but does not have exdusive possession of them 

Road hekl by the respondent as joim or oommon owner or a |oim lessee or under any joim arrangemem should be shown in its appropriate dass, and the emry 

of length shouM be of the emire length of the portion |ointly held The dass symbd should have the letter (J) attached 

Road operated by the respondem as agem for another earner should not be induded in this schedule 
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700. MILEAGE OPERATED AT THE CLOSE OF YEAR 

Une 

No 

1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

57 

58 

Class 

(a) 

2 

3 

4 

5 

Proportion owned 

or leased 

by Respondent 

(b) 

100 

3/4 

2/3 

1/2 

1/3 

1/4 

2/5 

TOTAL IJ 

rOTAL 1 AND IJ 

3RAND TOTAL 

MILES OF ELECTRIFIED 

ROAD OF TRACK INCLUDED IN 

'RECEDING QRAND TOTAL 

Running tracks, passing tracks, cross-oven, etc 

Mdasdroad 

(c) 

20.251 

228 

14 

242 

20,493 

4 

185 

381 

1.253 

22.316 

Miles of 

sooond nuiin 

track 

(d) 

1.811 

58 

58 

1.869 

2 

250 

z,\zt 

Milssoiall 

other 

main tiacks 

(e) 

38 

0 

38 

1 

39 

NONE 

Milssci pass­

ing tracks, 

cross-overs, 

and turnouts 

(f) 

2,068 

16 

3 

19 

2,087 

18 

3 

72 

2.180 

Miles of way 

switching 

tracks 

(g) 

1.880 

35 

7 

1 

43 

1,923 

1 

16 

42 

68 

2,050 

Miles of yard 

switching 

tracks 

(h) 

3.624 

5 

15 

178 

28 

59 

285 

3.909 

5 

7 

15 

149 

4.085 

TOTAL 

(i) 

29,672 

5 

15 

515 

52 

60 

0 

647 

30,319 

10 

228 

441 

1.793 

32.791 

Une 

No. 

1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

57 

58 

700. CANADIAN MILEAGE OPERATED AT THE CLOSE OF YEAR 

Une 

No. 

1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

57 

Class 

(a) 
1 

IJ 

2 
S 

Propoilion owned 

or leased 

by Respondent 

(b) 

1/2 

TOTAL CLASS 1 

GRAND TOTAL 

CANADIAN MILES 

Running tracks, passing tracks, cross-oveis, etc. 

Mdes of road 

(c) 

106 

> »f 
i n -wo' 

4 

76 

J 90' 

Miles ol 

second main 

Irack 

(d) 

10 

10 

3 

13 

Miles of an 

d h v 

main tracks 

(e) 

0 

0 

Mi lssd pass­

ing tracks, 

CroS8*OV9CS, 

and turnouts 

(f) 
6 

6 

7 

13 

Milssofway 

switching 

tiacks 

(g) 
7 

7 

1 

6 

14 

Mltos of yard 

switch IRQ 

tracks 

(h) 

25 

1 

26 

5 

11 

42 

TOTAL 

(i) 
154 

5 

159 

10 

103 

272 

Jne 

No. 

1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

57 

Note: Canadian mileage is included in schedule 700. 
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7 1 0 . I N V E N T O R Y O F E Q U I P M E N T - C o n t i n u e d 

Instructions lor reporting Ireight-train car data 
1 One particulars of each of the various classes ol equpment which respondent owned or leasad dunng the year 
2 In colunn (d| give the number of units purchased or built in eoonpany shops In oolumn (e) give the number of new units leased from others 'Hie term 

"new" means a unit placed in sen/ice for the first time on any radroad 
3 Units leased to others for a period of one year or more are reportable in column (n) Units temporaniy out of respondent's service and rented to others 

for less than ona vear are to be included in calumn (A Units rented from others for a period less than one vear should not be included in column (il 

UNITS O W N E D . INCLUDED IN INVESTMENT ACCOUNT, A N D LEASED FROM OTHERS 

Line 

No. 

36 

37 

3B 

39 

40 

41 

42 

43 

44 

45 

46 

47 

48 

49 

SO 

51 

52 

53 
54 
55 

Cioss 

Check Class of equipment and car designations 

(a) 

FREIGHT THAIN CARS 

Plain box cars - 40' 
f B I . B 2 1 

Plain box cars - 50' and longer 

(B3 0-7, B4 0-7, B5 , 8 6 , 8 7 , 8 B _ ) 

Equipped box cars 

(All Code A, Except A 5 J 

Plain gondola cars 

( A I I C o d e s G & J 1,J 2, J 3, and J 4) 

Equipped gondola cars 

(All Code E) 

Covered hopper cars 

( A l l C o d e c 1 , C 2 , C 3 , C 4) 

Open top hopper cars-general service 

(All Code H) 

Open top hopper cars-special service 

(All codes J ~ 0 , and All Code K) 

Refrigerator cars-mechanical 

( R 5 , R 6 , R 7 , R B , R 9 J 

Reirigerator cars-non-mechanical 

(R 0 , R 1 , R 2 J 

Flatcars-TOFC/COFC 

(All Codes P, Q & S, Except Q 8 _ ) 

Flat cars-multi-level 

(AUCodeV) 

Flat cars-general service 

(FIO , F 2 0 , F 3 0 ) 

Flat cars-other 

( F 1 , F 2 , F 3 , F 4 , F 5 , F 6 , 

F 8 , F 4 0 J 

Tank cars-under 22,000 gallons 

( T _ 0 , T _ 1 , T _ 2 , T _ 3 , T _ 4 , T_S, 
Except TOOO) 

Tank cars-22,000 gallons and over 
(T 6,T 7,T 8,T 9) 

All other Ireight cars 
(A_5_, F_7_, All Code L and Q8_ ) 
371-376.471-476 and Q8~) 

TOTAL (lines 36 to 52) 
Caboose(AII Code M-g30) 

TOTAL (lines 53. 54) 

1 Units m senrice of respon­
dent at beginning of year 

Time-mileage 
cars 
(b) 

308 

3,717 

4,919 

3,510 

2,601 

26.714 

7.649 

1,726 

1,492 

1.921 

192 

0 

311 

3.203 

0 

180 

259 
58,702 

N/A 
58,702 

All others 

(0 

65 

160 
225 
531 
756 

Changes during the year 

Units installed 

New units 

purehased 

or built 

(d) 

0 

0 

Newer 

rebuilt units 

leased from 

others 

(e) 

155 

720 

20 

1,000 

248 

2,143 

2,143 

Rebuilt units 

acquired and 

rebuilt units 

rewritten into 

propeity accounts 

(1) 

31 

168 

199 

199 

All other units, 

including leclassi-

fication and sec­

ond hand units 

purchased or 

(g) 

9 

417 

11 

401 

2,563 

115 

1 

52 

42 

3,611 

3,611 

Line 

No. 

36 

37 

38 

39 

40 

41 

42 

43 

44 

45 

46 

47 

48 

49 

50 

51 

52 

53 
54 
55 
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710. INVENTORY OF EQUIPMENT - Continued 

4 Column (m) should show aggregate capacity for all units reported in columns (k) and (1) as folkiws For freight-tram cars, report the nominal capacity (in 
tons of 2,000 Ibs) as provided for in Ruls 86 of the AAR Code of Rules Governing Cars in Interchange Convert the capacity of tank cars to capaaty in tons of the 
commodity which the car B intended to cany customarily 

5. Tlme-nvleage can refers to freight cars, other than cabooses, owned or held under lease arrangement, whose interline rental is settled on a per diem and line 
haul mileage bass under iCcde of Car Hire Rules' or would be so settled if used by another railroad 

UNITSOWNED, INCLUDED IN INVESTMENT ACCOUNT, AND LEASED FROM OTHERS 

Line 
No 

36 

37 

38 

39 

40 

41 

42 

43 

44 

45 

46 

47 

48 

49 

50 

51 

52 

53 
54 
55 

Cross 
Check 

Changes during year 
(concluded) 

Units retired from 
semce of respondent 

whether owned 
or leased, including 

reclassification 

(h) 

21 

424 

246 

470 

137 

1,109 

482 

54 

47 

76 

1 

19 

254 

3 

37 
3.380 

33 
3,413 

Units at dose of year 

Owned and used 

0) 

2 

774 

4,587 

2,163 

2.648 

16.528 

6,608 

1,136 

1,445 

1,902 

37 

292 

2,951 

177 

375 
41,625 

498 
42.123 

Leased from 
others 

(1) 

285 

2.528 

689 

1.608 

405 

12.640 

559 

651 

9 

454 

40 

7 
19,875 

19,875 

Total in service of respondent 

(eoL(i)&(i)) 

Time-mileage 
cars 

(k) 

287 

3,302 

5,276 

3,752 

3,053 

29,168 

7.167 

1.787 

1,445 

1,848 

491 

292 

2.991 

177 

261 
61.297 

N/A 
61,297 

All other 

(!) 

19 

63 

121 
203 
498 
701 

Aggregate capacity 
ol units reponed 
in col (k) & (1) 

(seems 4) 

(m) 

15.610 

238.458 

419.620 

354.519 

292,324 

2.879.812 

702.431 

170.062 

95.967 

142.937 

105,876 

16,357 

251,367 

16,940 

31.425 
5,733,705 

N/A 
5,733,705 

Leased to others 

(n) 

0 

0 

Line 
No. 

36 

37 

38 

39 

40 

41 

42 

43 

44 

45 

46 

47 

48 

49 

50 

51 

52 

S3 
54 
55 
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710 INVENTORY OF EQUIPMENT - Continued 

UNITS OWNED. INCLUDED IN INVESTMENT ACCOUNT. AND LEASED FROM OTHERS 

Line 
No. 

56 

57 

58 

59 
60 
61 
62 
63 
64 
65 
66 
67 

68 
69 
70 

Cross 
Check 

Class of equipment and car designations 

(a) 
FLOATING EQUIPMENT 

Sell-propelled vessels 
(Tugboats, car ferries, etc.) 

Non-self-propelled vessels 
(Car floats, lighters, etc.) 

TOTAL (lines 56 and 57) 
HIGHWAY REVENUE EQUIPMENT 

Chasis Z l ,Z67 .Z68 ,Z69 
D r y v a n U r ,Z ' , 2 6 ' , ) -6 
Flat bed U3 , Z3 
Open bed U4 , Z4 
H echanical refrigerator US , ZS 
BulkUO .20 
Insulated U7 . Z7 
Tank( i )Zo .U6 
Other trailer and conlainer 
(Special equipped dry van U9 ,Z8 , Z9_) 
Tractor 
Tmck 

TOTAL (lines 59 to 69) 

Units in sen/ice of respon­
dent at beginning of year 

Per diem 

(b) 

N/A 

N/A 

N/A 

320 
1 

197 
2S7 

81 

856 

All others 

(0 

1 
1 

1,907 

1,907 

Changes dunng the year 

New units 
purchased 

or built 

(d) 

0 

0 

Naw 
units 

others 

(e) 

0 

499 
781 
276 

4 

1,560 

Units installed 
Rebuilt units 
acquired and 
rebuilt units 

rewritten nto 
property accounts 

(0 

0 

0 

All other units, 
including raclassi-
fication and sec­
ond hand units 
purchased or 

leased from olhera 
(fl) 

0 

7,430 

7.430 

Line 
No. 

56 

57 

SB 

59 
60 
61 
62 
63 
64 
65 
66 
67 

68 
69 
70 

NOTESAND REMARKS 
(1) Must have fitting code "CN" to qualify for tank otherwise it is a hulk hopper. 
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710 INVENTORY OF EQUIPMENT - Continued 

UNITS OWNED, INCLUDED IN INVESTMENT ACCOUNT. AND LEASED FROM OTHERS 

Line 
No 

56 

57 

58 

59 
60 
61 
62 
63 
64 
65 
66 
67 

68 
69 
70 

Cross 
Check 

Changes dunng year 
(concluded) 

Units retired from 
sereice of respondent 

whether owned 
or leased, including 

reclassification 

(h) 

0 

3 
IB 
1 

92 
1 

1 

116 

Units at dose ol year 

Owned and used 

(i) 

1 

1 

315 
6 

6 

327 

Leased from 
others 

(1) 

0 

2,088 
8,507 

276 

105 
250 

84 

11,310 

Total in service ot respondent 
(col.(i)&a)) 

Per diem 

(k) 

N/A 

N/A 
N/A 

8.513 
276 

105 
256 

84 

9,234 

All Other 

(1) 

1 

1 

2.403 

2,403 

Aggregate capacity 
ol units reported 

incoL(k)&(l) 
(see ins 4) 

(m) 

0 

38,690 
255,758 

7,025 

2.626 
6.561 

187 

310,847 

Leased to others 

(n) 

0 

0 

Jne 
No. 

56 

57 

58 

59 
60 
61 
62 
63 
64 
65 
66 
67 

6fi 
69 
70 

NOTESAND REMARKS 
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710S UNIT C O S T O F EQUIPMENT INSTALLED DURING THE YEAR 
(Ooliars in Thousands) 

1 Give particulars as requested, separately, for the vanous classes cf new units and rebuilt units of equfiment installed by respondent during the year If 
information rsganjing the cost of any units installed is not complete at time of filing of raport, the units shoukl be omitted, but reference to the mmitai of units 
omitted should be given in a footnote, the details as to cost to be given in the report of the folkiwing year l l i e cost ol units under constniction at the dose of the 
year should not be reflected in the schedule even though part of the cost appears in the property aocount for the year Indicate in column (e) whether an 
installation represents equpment purchased (P), buK or rebuilt by contract m outside railroad shops (C), or built or rebuilt m company or sysiem shops 

(S) including units acquirad through capitabzed leases (L) 
2 In coluinn (a) list each class or type of kicomotive unit, car, or TOFC/COFC equipment on a separate line By dass B meant the standanj dassification used 

to dstngush types of locomotive units, freight cars or other equpment adopted by the Assoaation of American Railroads, and shoukl includs physical 
charactenstics requested by Schedule 710 Loeomotive units shoukl be identified as to power source, wheel arrangement, and horsepower per unit, such as 
multiple-purpose diesd locomotive A units (B-B), 2,500 HP Cars should be identified as to special construction or servioe characteristics, such as 
aluminum-oovered hopper car (LO), steel boxcars-speaal service (XAP), etc For TOFC/COFC show type of equipment as enumerated in Schedule 710 

3 In cobjmn (c) show the total weight in tons of 2.000 pounds The weight of the equpment acquired shoukl be the weight empty 
4 The cost shoukl bs the complete cost as entered on the ledger, including foreign line Ireight charges and handling charges 
5 Data ior this schedule shoukl be confined to the units reported in Schedule 710, columns (c) and (e) for locomotive units, passenger-tram cars and oompany 

service cara and columns (d) and (f) for freight tram ears, fkating equipment and highway revenue equipment Disclose new units in the upper section of this 
schedule and m the kwer sedion disdose rebuilt units acquired or rewntten into the respondent's accounts The term 'new* as ussd herein shall mean a unit or 
units placed in semce tor the first time on any railroad 

footnde or sub-heading 
NEW UNITS 

Line 

No. 

1 
2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 

10 
11 
12 

Class of equipment 

(a) 

TOTAL 

Number of units 

(b) 

0 

Total weight 

(tons) 

(0 

N/A 

Total cost 

(d) 

0 

Method of 

acquisition 
(see instructions) 

(0) 

N/A 

Line 

No. 

1 
2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
B 
9 

10 
11 
12 

REBUILT UNITS 
13 
14 
IS 
16 Equipment installed in 1992 lor which 

17 ! final cost was not completed 

18! 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 
25 
26 
27 
28 
29 
30 
31 
32 
33 
34 
35 
36 
37 
38 
39 

Freight cars: 

E530 Equipped Gondolas 

R610 Refrigerator Non-Mechanical 

Locomotives 1993 Repon 

SD40M-2 OFA 3000 HP Leased 

^ P 2 8 DMA 1800 HP Leased 

SD38-P OSA 2000 HP Leased 

TEBC6 SLUG Leased 

Freight Care 1993 Repon 

E520 Equipped Gondolas 

A405 Equipped box 

E630 Equipped Gondolas 

TOTAL 

GRAND TOTAL 

130 
45 

25 
23 
6 
9 

112 
31 
56 

437 
437 

4,251 

2,385 

4,875 

2,932 

1,167 

1,742 

3,808 

1,149 

2,117 

N/A 
N/A 

3,628 

2,522 

3,151 
1,087 

1,054 

11,442 

11,442 

' 

C 
S 

C 

c 
c 
c 

c 
s 
s 

N/A 
N/A 

13 
14 
15 
16 
17 
IB 
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724. RAILS I M D IN ADDITIONAL TRACKS AND IN NEW LINES AND EXTENSIONS 

(Dollars in Tiiousands) 

1. Give paniculars of all rails applied during the year in connection witfi the construction of new track. 

1 In column (a) classify the kind of rail applied as follows.' 

(1) Naw steel rails, Bessemer process 

(2) New steel rails, open-heanh pnx»ss 

(3) New rails, special alloy (descnbe more fully in a footnote) 

(4) Relay rails 

2. Returns in columns (c) and (g) should be reponed m WHOLE numbers. Fractions of less than one-half should be disregarded, 

and fractions of one-half or more should be counted as one. 

3. The returns in columns (d) and (h) should include the cost of loading at the point of purchase ready for shipment, tha freight 

charges paid foreign lines, and the cost of handling rails in general supply and storage yards. The cost of unloading, hauling over 

earner's own lines, and placing the rails in tracks and of tram service in connection with the distribution of the rail should not be 

included in this schedule. 

Une 

No 

1 

2 
3 
4 

5 
6 
7 

8 
9 

10 
11 

12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 
1B 
19 
20 

21 
22 
23 
24 
25 
26 
27 

28 
29 
30 
31 
32 
33 
34 
35 
36 

Class 

of 

rail 

(a) 

2 
2 
2 

4 

4 
4 

4 

TOTAL 

RAIL APPLIED IN RUNNING TRACKS. PASSING 

TRACKS. CROSS-OVERS. ETC. 

Weight of rail 

Pounds 

par yard 

of rail 

(b) 

115 

132 
136 

112 
115 
129 

132 

N/A 

Number 

o f lons 

(2,0001b.) 

(0 
247 

458 
85 

1.419 

517 
332 

386 

3,444 

Total cost of rail 

applied in running tracks, 

passing tracks, cross­

overs, etc., dunng year 

(d) 

145 
281 
57 

155 
54 
36 
42 

770 

Average cost 

per ton 

(2,000 Ib) 

(e) 

587.60 

614.42 

666.65 

109.00 

104.68 

109.00 

109 00 

RAIL APPLIED IN YARD, STATION. TEAM. INDUSTRY, 

AND OTHER SWITCHING TRACKS 

Weight of rail 

Pounds 

per yard 

of rail 

(f) 

115 

132 
136 

. 
115 
129 

132 

N/A 

Number 

of tons 

(2.000 Ib) 

(g) 

173 

278 
67 

. 
977 
163 

216 

1.874 

Total cost of rail ap­

plied in yard, station, 

team, industry, and 

other switching tracks 

dunng year 

(h) 

104 

181 
45 

. 
107 
18 
24 

479 
Number of miles of new mnning tracks, passing tracks, cross-overs, etc., in which rails were laid 

Number of miles of new yant, sianon, team, industry, and other switching iracks in which rails were laid 

Average cost 

per ton 

(2.0001b.) 

(i) 

601.33 

652.68 

666 90 

. 
109.00 

109.00 

109 00 

16.15 

1155 

Track-miles of welded rail installed on system this vear 10.69: lotal to date 905 47. 

Line 

No 

1 
2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 

10 
11 
12 
13 
14 
15 
•16 
17 
18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 
25 
26 
27 
28 
29 
30 
31 
32 
33 
34 
35 
36 
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725 WEIGHT OF RAIL 

Give the particulars called for below concerning the road and track operated by the respondent at Ihe close of the year Only the respond-
dent's proponion of (ointly owned mileage should be included. Under 'Weight of rail." the various weights of rails should be given. Road and 
track occupied under trackage nght or ottier fonn of license stiould not be included herein, but all road and track held under any fonn of 
lease (granting exclusive possession to the lessee) should be included. 

Une 
No. 

1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 
12 

13 
14 

15 
16 

17 
18 

19 
20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 
26 

27 
28 

29 
30 

31 
32 

33 
34 

35 
36 

37 

38 

39 
40 

Weight of 
rails 

per yard 

(a) 

(Pounds) 

52 

56 

60 

65 

66 
67 

68 

70 

72 

75 

76 

77 

80 

85 

90 

100 

105 
110 

112 
115 

119 
129 

130 
131 

132 
133 

136 

140 

155 

TOTAL 

Une-haul 
companies 

(miles of 
main track) 

(b) 

0.00 

93.68 

3.97 

15.81 

49.63 

2.19 

83.54 

102.71 

47.03 

419.23 

13.84 

157.25 

140.12 

1,028.25 

3.272.39 

515.59 

4.19 

434.51 

3,942.71 

3,841.52 

5.20 

362.08 

14.36 

200.21 

8,825.50 

22.80 

1.609.81 

1.86 

1.48 

25.211.46 

Switching and 
terminal companies 

(miles of 
all tracks) 

(c) 
Remarks 

Line 
No. 

1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 
14 

15 
16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 
24 

25 

26 

27 

28 

29 
30 

31 

32 
33 
34 

35 
36 

37 
38 

39 

40 
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INSTRUCTIONS CONCERNING RETURNS TO BE MADE IN SCHEDULE 755 

Unit Train, Way Train, and Through Train data under Items 2, 3,4, 6, and 12 shall be obtained fronn conductor's wheel reports (freight) or similar 
re<»rds. Unit train service is a specialized scheduled shuttle type servioe in equipment (Railroad or privately owned) dedicaied to such 
service, moving between ongin and destination. The applicable tariffs and/or contracts generally require that a specific minimum tonnage or 
quantity of cartoads be tendered as a unit for shipment on one bill of lading or other shpping document in a solid train for movement between , 
ongm and destination. Such tariffs and/or contracts generally contain restricted detentton provsnns and are subject to time-volume require­
ments which reflect the approximate capacity of the unit trains for the stale period. Way Trains are defined as trains operated pnmarily to 
gather and distribute cars in road service and move Ihem between way stations or way points. Through Trains are those trains operated between 
two or more major concentration or distribution points. Do nol indude Unit Train statistics in Way and Through Train statistics. A Work Tram 
is a train operaied solely or preponderantly for the purpose of transporting company freight, woric equpment or company employees Statistics 
for Work Trains should be reported under Item 11 only, but are to be reported in items 4-17, 6-04,7-02, and 8-04 and 8-05 as 
instructed in notes I, K, and L 

(A) Report mles of road operated at dose of yaar, exduding industrial tracks, yard tracks, and sidings. 
(B) A train-mile is the movement of a train a distance of 1 mile. In computing train-miles, fradions representing less than one-half mile shall 
be disregarded iuid other fradions considered as 1 m3e. Train Miles-Running shall be based on the adual distance run Ijetween terminals and/ 
or statkms and shall be oomputed from the official time tables or distance tables. Train-miles shall not be increased to cover ttie running ol 
locomotives from shops to terminals, doubling hills, switching, or other work at way statmns, or for the service of helper or puslier locomotives 
or of extra locomotives on double-head or triple-head trains. When the carrier's trains are detoured over foreign roads, the miles shall be com­
puted on the basis of the miles adually run and in acoordance wHh the sen/ice performed. Train-miles shall be kept separately for trains hauled 
by looomotives and trains moved by motorcars. 

(C) A motorcar is a self-propelled unit of equipment designed to carry freight or passenger tralfic, and is not considered a locomotive. 

(D) A locomotive is self-propelled unit of equipment designed solely for moving other equipment. A locomotiva unit-mile is a movement of a 
locomotive unit a distance of 1 mile under its own power Indude miles made l>y all kicomotive units. Exdude miles made by mdorcars Miles 
of locomotives in helper service shall be computed on Ihe basis of adual distance run in such sen/we. 

(E) All locomotives unit-miles in road seivice shal be based on the adual distance run belween terminals and/or stations. Follow instructions 
(B) regarding fradions and offical time tables for computing locomotive-miles. 

(F) Train switching locomotive-miles shall be computed at Ihe rate of 6 miles per hour for the time adually engaged in such service. Indude 
miles allowed train locomotives for performing switching service at terminals and way statnns 

(G) Yard switching locomotive-miles shall be computed at the rale of 6 miles per hour for the time adually engaged in yard switching service. 
Include miles allowed to yard locomotives for switching sen/ice in yards where regular switching service is maintained and in terminal switching 
and transfer service. 

(H) Use car cJesignations shown m Schedule 710. Under RailroiMl Owned and Leased cars. Hems 4-01 and 4-11, report both foreign cars and 
respondents' own cars while on the line of the respondent railroad In Items 4-13 and 4-15 report the pnvate-line categories, miles for private-
line cars (whether or not under railroad control) and shipper-owned cars. A car-mile is a movemeni of a unit of car equpmeni a distance of 1 
mile Report miles made by flatcars carrying loaded highway trailers or empty highway trailers moving under revenue billings as loaded freight 
car-miles and miles made t>y flatcars carrying other empty highway trailers as empty freight car-miles. Exclude miles made by motorears and 
report miles made by business cars other than reporting carrier as sleeping car-miles in Item 5-03. Report mail, express baggage cars and com­
bination cars dher than 5-02 combination cars, in Item 5-05. 

(I) Exdude from Hem 4-01,4-11,4-13, and 4-15 car-mies of work equpment. cars carrying company freight and no-payment cars moving in 
transportation trains. Indude such car-miles in Hem 4-17.4-18, and 4-19. No payment car-miles are miles made by private-line cars (other than 
r2ulroad controlled) and shipper-owned cars for which the ralroad does not reimburse the owner on a loaded and/or empty mile basis. H the 
payment for the loaded miles indudes the empty miles, the loaded and empty miles shoukl not be consklered no-payment. 

(J) Report miles adually run by passenger-train cars in transportation senrice. Passenger-lrain car-miles indude miles run by coaches and cars 
in which passengers are earned at regular tariff fares wHhout extra charge for space occupied; miles run by combination passenger and baggage, 
passenger and mail, passenger and express; miles run by sleeping, parior and other cars for which extra fare is cfiarged; miles run by dining, 
cafe, and other cars devoted exdusively to the serving of meals and other refreshments and by dub, lounge, and observation cars; and miles run 
by dher passenger-train cars where sen/ices are combined such as baggage, express and mail. 

(K) From condudois' or dispatchers' train reports or other appropriate source, compute weight in tons (2,000 pounds Item 6-01 indudes 
weight of all tocomotive unHs moved 1 mile in transpoitation trains Ton-miles of motorcars should be exduded. Hems 6-02 and 6-03 represent 
tons behind locomotive unHs (car and contents, cabooses) moved one mile in transportation trains (exduding non-revenue gross ton-miles). 
Non-revenue gross ton-miles in transportation trains inchide work equpment and cars carrying company freight (and their contents). Use 1 SO 
ttis. as tl ie average weight per passenger, and 4 tons as the average weight ol contents ot each head-end car. 

(L) From condudors' train reports or other appropriate source, compute ton-miles of freight. Ton-miles represent the number of tons of 
revenue and non-revenue freight moved one mile in transportatton train. Indude net ton-miles in motorcar trains. Exdude l.cl. shipment of 
freight handled tn mfaced baggage express cars. Total Ton-Miles Revenue Freight should correspond to the Ton-Miles reported on Form CBS. 

(M) Road service represents elapsed time of transportatton trains (both ordinary and light) tietween the time of leaving the InHlal terminals and 
the time at tlie final terminals, induding trains swttching at way stations and delays on road as shown by condudors' ot dispalcdiers' train 
reports. Indude time of motorcar service performed by train locomotives al terminals and way stations. Report in Hem 9-02 train swHching 
hours induded in Hem 9-01 Train swttching is the time spent by the train while performing swttching service at terminals and way stations 
where no regular yard service is maintained. A train hour B independent of the numlier of looomotives in the train. 
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INSTRUCTIONS CONCERNING RETURNS TO BE MADE IN SCHEDULE 755-Conduded 

(N) Yard swHching hours are hours expended in swttching service performed by yard crews in yards where regular switching sen/ice is main­
tained, induding terminal swHching and transfer service in connedton wHh the transportation d revenue and incidentally of company freighi 
Hours in yard swttching are independent of the number of locximotives used. 

(O) Work-tram miles indude the miles run by trains engaged in company service such as offidal inspedion; inspedion trains for railway Com­
missioners for which no revenue is received; trains running spedal wHh fire apparatus to save earner's property from destrudton; trains run for 
transporting company material, trains run for distributing matenal and supplies for use tn connedion wHh operations, and all other trains 
used in work-train sen/ices. Exdude miles run by looomotives while engaged incidentally in swHching company matenals in company shops or 
material yards in connedion wtth regular yard swttching sen/toe or in.swttching equipment for repairs between yards and shops 

(P) The number d toaded freight cars shall be obtained from the condudors' wheel report and shall be the sum of all loaded cars handled by 
each train. For example, if a car moves toaded (1) in a way train from the origination points, (2) in two through trains, and (3) in a way train to 
the destination point, the tda l count of loaded ears would be four; two counts for the movements in the way trains and two counts for the move­
ments in through Irains. Ttierefore, each car originated or received from a connedlng carrier receives an inttial count, plus one count for each 
subsequent physical transfer between trains on respondents lines, fslo additional count is given because of crew change or changes in track iden­
tification number unless there is a physical transfer of the car between trains. Each ear moving under revenue billing shall be considered as a 
loaded ear 

(Q) Report vehtoto (TOFC trailers/containers, automobiles and tnicks) loaded and unloaded to and from TOFC and muhiple level freight 
cars when the work is performed at the railroad's expense 

(R) Report the number of loaded revenue traitors/containers picked i p , plus revenue trailers/containers delivered in TOFC/COFC and in 
highway interchange service, when the woric is performed at the railroads' expense (Performed at railroads' expense means thai railroad 
employees perform the service or that the railroad hires a subsidiary or outside contrador to perform the sen/ice). Do not indude those 
trailers/containers which are picked up or delivered by a shipper or motor camer elc when a tariff provision requires the shipper-motor carrier 
etc. and not the railroad to perform that senrice. Nde: The count should refled the traitor/containers for which expenses is reported in Schedule 
417 Line 2 Column (b). 

(S) Report under Marine Terminals, ttem 16, Ihe tons loaded onto and unloaded from marine vessels at the expense of the reporting railroad 

(T) Report the total number of foreign per diem cars on line at end al year. Foreign Per Diem Cars refers to freight cars other than cabooses 
owned by other railroads, whose interiine rental is settled on a per diem basis under the code of per diem rules. 

Carriers will be govemed by tocal condttions in determining wheiher a ear at an interchange point should be considered 'cin line.' Unser-
viceabto cars indude cars on repair tracks undergoing or awaHIng repairs. They indude cars on repair tracks repaired and awaHing swttching, cars 
on repair tracks undergoing or awatting repairs swttching, cars awatting movement to repair tracks heM in train yard (exduding cars which are to 
be repaired in train yard wrthout loss of time), car moving empty in trains en route to shop, and cars stored awaHing disposHion 

Suiplus ears are cars whieh are in sen/iceaUe condHion availabte for loading al the inilial count on the last day of the year, but which have not 
been placed for toading wHhin 48 hours A record shall be made of aD such cars on hand at 12:01 a.m. d the day following the last day of each 
year and a count d the same cars made 48 hours later to ascertain those still not placed for loading. The count surplus cars shall include cars 
assembled in advance to meet loading requirements of more than one day, cars which have not been moved because of infrequent train service 
as on branch lines; cars set aside or stored for spedal or future loading, such as perishables, grain, autos, rough freight, etc., and cars stored 
because of seasonal dedlne in traffic, such as eoal cars, ore cars, etc. The count of surplus cars shall not indude cars out of service in connedton 
wHh repairs, cars adually moving en route to owners, cars moving on car senrice order, or cars in transH to loading points on hokling road or to 
another road The phrase 'placed for loading' refers to (1) physieal swHching d a car into posHnn for loading. (2) physical swHching of a car 
into possesston of a shipper who will subsequently move H to toading posHion, and (3) physical swHching onto tracks at a freighthouse, pier, etc., 
for the purpose d being loaded 
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755. RAILROAD OPERA-nNG STA-HS-nCS 

Line 

No. 

1 

2 
1 
4 
5 
6 
7 

8 
9 
10 
11 
12 
13 
14 

15 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 
25 
26 
27 
28 
29 
30 

Cross 

Chp<-k Item descnption 

(a) 

1. Miles of Road Operated (A) 

2. Train Miles - Running (B) 

2-01 Umt Trains 

2-02 Way Trains 

2-03 Through Trams 

2-04 TOTAL TRAIN MILES (lines 2-4) 

2-05 Motorcars (C) 

2-06 TOTAL ALL TRAINS (hnes 5 ,6 ) 

3. Locomotive Unit Miles (D) 

Road Service (e) 

3-01 Unit Trains 

3-02 Way Trams 

3-03 Through Trains 

3-04 TOTAL (bnes 8-10) 

3-11 Tram Switching (F) 

3-21 Yanl Switehmg (G) 

3-31 T 0 T A L A L L S E R V I C E S ( h n e s l I . 1 2 , 1 3 ) 

4. Freighi Car-Miles (Thousands) (H) 

4-01 RR Owned and Leased Cars - Loaded 

4-010 Box - Plain 40-Fool 

4-011 Box - Plam 50-Foot and Longer 

4-012 Box-Equipped 

4-013 Gondola - Plain 

4-014 Gondola - Equipped 

4-015 Hopper - Covered 

4-016 Hopper - Open Top - General Service 

4-017 Hopper - Open Top - Speaai Service 

4-018 Refngerator-Mechanical 

4-019 Refngerator - Non-Mechanical 

4-020 Flat - TOFCATOFC 

4-021 Flat - Muhi-Level 

4-022 Hal - General Service 

4-023 Flat - All Other 

4-024 All Other Car Types - Total 

4-025 TOTAL (lines 15-29) 

Freight 

iram 

(b) 

22.281 

XXXXXX 

40,705,516 

6,190,077 

24,573,477 

71,469,070 

0 
71,469,(T70 

XXXXXX 

xxxxxx 
124,102,940 

12,321.435 

72,954,472 

209,378,847 

4,936.020 

8.194,914 

222.509.781 

XXXXXX 

xxxxxx 
511 

88.333 

121.069 

117,990 

36,441 

322.940 

175,015 

33,524 

24.421 

43.124 

64,713 

6.155 

1.470 

61.392 

5.139 

1.102.237 

Passenger 

tram 

(c) 

35 

xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 

826.353 

826.353 

0 
826.353 

XXXXXX 

xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 

848.272 

848.272 

xxxxxx 
15.384 

863.656 

XXXXXX 

xxxxxx 
XXXXXX 

xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 

Lme 

No. 
t 

1 

2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 

8 
9 
10 
11 
12 
13 
14 

15 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 
25 
26 
27 
28 
29 
30 
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755. RAILROAD OPERATING STATISTICS - Contmued 

Line 
No. 

31 
32 
33 
34 
35 
36 
37 
38 
39 
40 
41 
42 
43 
44 
45 
46 

47 
48 
49 
50 
51 
52 
53 
54 
55 
56 
57 
58 
59 
60 
61 
62 
63 
64 

Cross 
Check Item descnption 

(a) 
4-11 RR Owned and Leased Cars - Empty 
4-110 Box - Plain 40-Fool 
4-111 Box - Plam 50-Foot 
4-112 Box-Equipped 
4-113 Gondola - Plain 
4-114 Gondola - Equipped 
4-115 Hopper - Covered 
4-116 Hopper - Open Top - General Service 
4-117 Hopper - Open Top - Special Service 
4-118 Refngerator - Mechanical 
4-119 Refngerator - Non-Mechanical 
4-120 FUt-TOFC/COFC 
4-121 FUt-Multi-Level 
4-122 Flat - General Service 
4-123 Flat - All Other 
4-124 AU Other Car Types 
4-125 TOTAL (hnes 31-45) 
4-13 Private Lme Cars - Loaded (H) 
4-130 Box - Plain 40-Foot 
4-131 Box - Plain 50-Foot and Longer 
4-132 Box-Eqmpped 
4-133 GondoU-PUm 
4-134 Gondola - Equipped 
4-135 Hopper - Covered 
4-136 Hopper - Open Top - General Service 
4-137 Hopper - Open Top - Special Service 
4-138 Refngerator-Mechanical 
4-139 Refrigerator - Non-Mechanical 
4-140 Flat-TOFC/COFC 
4-141 FUt-Multi-Level 
4-142 FUt - General Service 
4-143 Rat-All Other 
4-144 Tank Under 22.000 GaUons 
4-145 Tank - 22,000 Gallons and Over 
4-146 AU Other Car Types 
4-147 TOTAL (Unes 47-63) 

Freight 
tram 

(b) 

xxxxxx 
871 

43,191 
94,291 

107,744 
35.333 

299.152 
177.304 
34,098 
17,728 
24,756 

5.084 
3.841 
1.651 

54,643 
4,952 

904.639 

xxxxxx 
0 

21.780 
99 

1,446 
254 

54,940 
218 
177 

3.710 
12.043 

404.024 
64,677 

235 
40,343 
22,107 
28,768 

18 
654.839 

Passenger 
train 

fc) 

xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 

Line 
No. 

31 
32 
33 
34 
35 
36 
37 
38 
39 
40 
41 
42 
43 
44 
45 
46 

47 
48 
49 
50 
51 
52 
53 
54 
55 
56 
57 1 
58 • 
59 
60 
61 
62 • 
63 
64 
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755. RAILROAD OPERATING STA^nSTICS - Contmued 

Lme 
No. 

65 
66 
67 
68 
69 
70 
71 
72 
73 
74 
75 
76 
77 

'78 
79 
80 
81 
82 
83 
84 

85 
86 
87 
88 
89 

Cross 
Check Item descripuon 

(a) 
4-15 Pnvate Line Cars - Empty (H) 
4-150 Box - Plam 40-Foot 
4-151 Box - Plain SO-Foot and Longer 
4-152 Box - Equipped 
4-153 GondoU-Plain 
4-154 Gondola - Equipped 
4-ISS Hopper - Covered 
4-156 Hopper - Open Top - General Seivice 
4-157 Hopper - Open Top - Speaai Service 
4-1S8 Refngerator - Mechanical 
4-159 Refrigerator-Non-Mechanical 
4-160 Flal-TOFCATOFC 
4-161 FUt-Multi-Level 
4-162 FUt - General Service 
4-163 Rat-AU Other 
4-164 Tank - Under 22,000 GaUons 
4-165 Tank - 22,000 Gallon and Over 
4-166 AU Other Car Types 
4-167 TOTAL (lines 65-81) 
4-17 Woric Equip, and Co. Freight Car-MUes 
4-18 No Payment Car-Miles (I) 
4-19 Total Car-Miles by Tram Type 
4-191 Unit Trains 
4-192 Way Trams 
4-193 Through Trams 
4-194 TOTAL (hnes 85-87) 
4-20 Caboose Miles 

Freight 
train 

(b) 
XXXXXX 

0 
5.849 

74 
1.038 

375 
79,428 

801 
1,752 
1,141 

11,703 
25.470 
35.599 

267 
32.998 
72.854 
62,785 

83 
332.217 
34.829 

2,089,012 
XXXXXX 

3,253.637 
157,980 

1,706.156 
5.117.773 

n.ii6 

Passenger 
tram 

Ic) 
XXXXXX 

xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 

Line 
No 

4 

65 . 
66 
67 
68 
69 
70 
71 
72 
73 
74 
75 
76 
77 
78 
79 
80 
81 
82 
83 
84 

85 
86 
87 
88 
89 

Total number of loaded miles and emptv miles bv roadrailer reported above. 

Note: Line 88 total car mUes is equal to the sum of lines 30,46.64.82.83 and 84. Accordmgly, the car miles reported on 
Lines 83 and 84 are to be aUocated to Lmes 85,86 and 87 and mcluded in the total shown on Line 88. 
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755. RAILROAD OPERATING STATISTICS - Continued 

Line 
No. 

98 

99 
100 
101 
102 
103 
104 

105 
106 
107 

108 
109 
110 
111 
112 
113 

114 

115 
116 
117 

118 
119 

120 
121 
122 

123 

124 

12S 

126 
127 
128 
129 

130 
131 
132 
133 

Cross 
Check Item descnption 

(a) 
6. Gross Ton-Miles (thousands) (K) 

6-01 Road Lcxomotives 
6-02 Freight Trains Crs.. Cms., and Caboose 
6-020 Unit Trains 
6-021 Way Trams 
6-022 Through Trains 
6-03 Passenger-Trams, Crs., and Cnts. 
6-04 Non-Revenue 
6-05 TOTAL (Unes 98-103) 

7. Tons of Freight (thcxisands) 
7-01 Revenue 
7-02 Non-Revenue 
7-03 TOTALdines 105,106) 

8. Ton-.Miles of Freight (thousands) (L) 
8-01 Revenue - Road Service 
8-02 Revenue - Lake Transfer Service 
8-03 TOTAL (lines 108,109) 
8-04 Non-Revenue - Road Service 
8-05 Non-Revenue - Lake Transfer Service 
8-06 TOTALOines l l l . lU) 
8-07 TOTAL-REVENUE AND 

NON-REVENUE (Bnes 110.113) 
9. Tram Houre (M) 

9-01 Road Service 
9-02 Train Switching 

10. TOTAL YARD-SWrrCHING HOURS (N) 
11. Train - Miles Work Trains (0) 

11-01 Locomotives 
11-02 Motorcan 

12. Number of Loaded Fieight Cars (P) 
12-01 Unit Trams 
12-02 Way Trains 
12-03 Through Trains 

13. TOFC/COFC - No. of Rev. TraUere and Containen 
Loaded and Unloaded (Q) 

14. Multi-Level Care - No. of Motor Vehicles Loaded 
and Unloaded (Q) 

15. TOFC/COFC - No. of Rev, Trailere Picked Up 
and Delivered (R) 

16. Revenue Tons - Marine Terminal (S) 
16-01 Manne Temiinak - Coal 
16-02 Maime Tennmals - Ore 
16-03 Marine Terminals - Other 
16-04 TOTAL (lines 126-128) 

17. Number of Foreign Per Diem Can on Lines (T) 
17-01 Serviceable 
17-02 Unserviceable 
17-03 Surplus 
17-04 TOTAL (lmes 130-132) 

Freight 
tram 

(b) 

xxxxxx 
34,755,109 

XXXXXX 
268.658,474 

11,688,258 
126,608,788 

389 
2,851,165 

444,562,183 
XXXXXX 

305.025 
4.253 

309,278 
XXXXXX 

237,338.900 
0 

237.338.900 
1.892,441 

0 
1,892,441 

239231,341 
XXXXXX 

2,736,953 
280,748 

1,366,463 
XXXXXX 

249,332 
0 

XXXXXX 
2,943,871 
1,469.004 
2.962.510 

1.037.330 

1.013.008 

430.010 
XXXXXX 

10,911.780 
9,077.873 

0 
19.989,653 

XXXXXX 
18,390 

334 
1.245 

19.969 

Passenger 
train 

(c) 
XXXXXX 

108.096 
XXXXXX 

xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 

313.363 
XXXXXX 

421.459 
XXXXXX 

xxxxxx 
XXXXXX 

xxxxxx 
XXXXXX 

xxxxxx 
XXXXXX 

xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 

Line 
No. 

98 

99 
100 
101 
102 
103 
104 

105 
106 
107 

108 
109 
110 
111 
112 
113 

114 

115 
116 
117 

118 
119 

120 
121 
122 

123 

124 

125 

126 
127 
128 
129 

130 
131 
132 
133 
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VERIFICATION 

The foregoing report shall be venfied by the oath of the officer having control of the accounting of the respondent. This report shall also be 
verified by the oath of the president or other chief officer of the respondent, unless the respondent states that such officer has no control 
over the respondent's accounting and reporting. 

OATH 
(To be made by the officer having control of the accounting of the respondent) 

State of Texas 
County of Tarrant 

Don S Snyder makes oath and says that he is Vice President, Controller and Chief Accounting Officer of Burlington Northern 
Railroad Company; that it is his duty to have supervision over the books of accounts of the respondent and to control the manner In 
which such books are kept; that he knows that such books have been kept in good faith during the period covered by this report, that 
he knows that the entries contained in this report relating to accounting matters have been prepared in accordance with the provisions 
of the Uniform System of Accounts for Railroads and other accounting and reporting directives of this Commission; that he believes 
that ail other statements of fact contained in this report are true, and that this report is a con'ect and complete statement, accurately 
taken from the books and records, of the business and affairs of the above-named respondent during the penod of time from and 
including January 1, 1993, to and including December31, 1993 

^^^^:)^:2rY\ ^ 
(Signature of affiant) 

Subscribed and sworn to before me, a 
county above named, this . 2 J ^ . day of. 

Tai«Y A L I : C in and for the State and 
1 9 ^ / 

My commission expires 

i ^ f l ^ ^ N Kay G. Shirley | 
*;! I . I • •^S. ' f ' ' i . 1 Notary Public. Sists ci Texas f 
a m ^ p i ^ ^ ^ My Comm. txpircs 11/24/54 

/ / -•2V^-^f^ 

•"•.'VoVt'sy 

State of Texas 
County of Tarrant 

(Signature wofficer authorized t)> administer oaths) 

SUPPLEMENTAL OATH 
(By the president or other chief officer of the respondent) 

Gerald Grinstein makes oath and says that he is Chairman of the Board and Chief Executive Officer of Burlington Northern Railroad 
Company, that he has carefully examined the foregoing report; that he believes that all statements of fact contained in the said report 
are true, and that the said report is a correct and complete statement of the business and affairs of the above-named respondent and 
the operations of its property during the penod of time from and including Januaiy 1,1993, to and including December31, 1993. 

Subscribed and swom to before me, a 
county above named, this .Z j? *^^ 

My commission expires 
, r - — -"I -̂  "'"i r^ •— -Tl irHi i lT i i i i l i Iflll 111 i f ) 

day of AkarrXi 

(Signature of affiant) 

in and for the State and county 

19<?y. 

\ =• "^^Sr-Vx Kay G. Shirigy 
I f . : ' ^ : ^ \ . j Nobfy Fubiic. Sist? cf Texas 
' F J y ? ^ H M i ? l / My (kini.ii. Expires 11/24/34 

Jl 

of officer authorizeato administer oaths) 
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MEMORANDA 

(FOR USE OF COMMISSION ONLY) 

CORRESPONDENCE 

Office addressed 

Name Title 

Date o< letter 

or telegram 

Month Day Year 

Subject 

Pai je 

Answer 

needed 

Answer 

Date oi lener 

Month Day Year 

File num­

ber of 

lener or 

telegram 

CORRECTIONS 

Date 

Correction 

Month 

" 

Day Year 

Page 

Authonty 

Lener or tele­

gram ol -

Month Day Year 

Officer sending lener or telegram 

Name Title 

* 

Commission 

file number 

Clerk making 

correction 

Name 

EXPLANATORY REMARKS 
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Accumulated depreaation 
Road and equipment leased 

From others 
Improvements 
To others 

Owned and used 
Accruals-Railway tax 
Analysis of taxes 
Application of funds-Source 
Balance sheet 
Capital stock 
Car, locomotive, and floating equipment-Classification 
Changes in financial position 
Company sennce equipment 
Compensating balances and short-term borrowing 
anangements 

Consumption of fuel by motive-power units 
Contingent assets and liabilities 
Crossties (see Ties) 
Oebt holdings 
Depreciation base and rales 
Road and equipment leased 

From others 
Improvemenis to 
To othsrs 
Owned and used 

Electric locomotive equipment at close of year 
Equipment-classified 
Company service 
Floating 
Freight-train cars 
Highway revenue equipment 
Passenger-train cars 

Inventory 
Owned-Not in sen/ice of respondent 

Equipment-Leased, depreaation base and rale 
From oihers 
Improvsments to 

Res ewe 
To others 

Resene 
Equipment-Owned, depredatton base rates 
Resenre 

Expenses-railway operaling 
Exiraonlinary items 
Federal income taxes 
Financial position-Changes in 
Floating equipment 
Freight cars loaded 
Freight-train cars 
Freight car-miles 
Fuel consumed diesel 
Cost 

Funded debt (see Debt holdings) 
Guaranties arid sureiyships 
Identity ol respondent 
Items in selected income and retained earnings accounts 
Investments in common stocks ol affiliated companies 
Investments and advances of affiliated companies 
Railway propeny used in transportation senrice 
Road and equipment 
Changes during ysar 
Leased property-improvements made during the 
year 

Roadlni t ia ls: BNRR Year 1993 

INDEX 

Page No. 

38 
38 
41 
35 
63 
63 
21 

5-9 
20 

78-83 
21-22 

79 

67 
91 
8 

69 

34 
32-33 

40 
34 
68 

78-83 
79 

82-83 
80-81 
82-83 
78-79 
78-83 

78 

34 
37 
38 
40 
41 
34 
35 

45-53 
17 
63 

21-22 
82-83 

94 
80-81 

94 
91 
91 

66 
2 

65 
30 

26-29 
42-43 
32-33 
32-33 

32-33 

Leases 
Locomotive equipment 
Electric and other 
Consumption of fuel diesel 

Locomotive unil miles 
Mileage-Average of road operaied 
Of main tracks 
Ot new tracks in which rails were laid 
Of new Iracks in which ties were laid 

Miscellaneous items in retained income ancounis for the 
year 

Moiorcar car miles 
Motor rail cars owned or leased 
Net inoome 
Oath 
Operating expenses (see Expenses) 

Revenues (see Revenues) 
Statistics (see Statistics) 

Ordinary income 
Private line cars loaded 
Pnvate line oars empty 
Rails 

Laid in replacement 
Charges to operating expenses 

Additional tracks, new lines, and extensions 
Miles ol new track in which rails were laid 
Weight of 

Railway-Operating expenses 
Railway Operating revenues 
Results of Operations 
Retained income unappropriated 

Miscellaneous items in accounts for year 
Revenues 

Freight 
Passenger 

Road and equipment-Investment in 
Improvements to leased propeny 

Reserve 
Leased to oihers-Deprecialion base and rates 
Reserve 

Owned-Depreciation base and rales 
Reserve 

Used-Depreciation base and rates 
Reserve 

Road-Mileage operated at ctose of year 
By States and Territones 

Securities (see Investments) 
Short-term borrowing anangements-Compensating 

balances and 
Sinking funds 
Source and application of working capital 
Specialized senrice subschedule 

Stock outstanding 
Changes during year 
Number of secuniy holders 
Total voting power 

Value per share 
Voting rights 
Supporting schedule-Road 
Suretyships-Guaranties and 
Ties laid in replacement 
Ties-Additional tracks, new lines, and extenstons 
Tracks operated at dose of year 

Page No. 
61 
78 
78 
91 
94 
85 

88 
87 

65 
94 
79 
17 
98 

16 
95 
95 

88 
45 
89 
BB 
89 

45-53 
16 

16-17 
19 
65 

16 
16 

32-33 
32-33 

38 
40 
41 
34 
35 
34 
35 
74 
75 

67 
7 

21-22 
60 

21-22 
20 
20 
3 

3-4 
3 
3 

56-57 
66 
86 
87 
74 

Railroad Annual Report R-1 



Road Initials: BNRR Year 1993 101 

INDEX - Continued 

Miles of, at dose of year 
Track and traffic conditions 
Train hours, yard switching 
Train miles 
Tons of freight 

No 
75 
85 
97 
94 
97 

Ton-miles of freight 
TOFC/COFC number of revenue trailers and containers 
toaded and unloaded 

Voting powers and elections 
Weight of rail 

Page No. 
97 

97 
3 

go 

Railroad Annual Report R-1 


